
 

 

ADJOURNED MEETING OF THE 
COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

May 25, 2021 – BOARD AGENDA 
 

Government Center Board Room 
 
The public is invited to join the meeting remotely by phone call 1-415-655-0001, (access code): 142 463 1193; 
(meeting password): 7282. 
                           
 9:00 1)  J. Mark Wedel, County Board Chair 

   A) Call to Order 
   B) Pledge of Allegiance 
   C) Board of Commissioners Meeting Procedure 
   D) Approval of Agenda 
 
 9:05  E) Health & Human Services (see separate HHS agenda) 
 
 9:40   Break 
 
 9:50  F) Citizens’ Public Comment – Comments from visitors must be informational in 

nature and not exceed (5) minutes per person (when there is a large number of 
speakers to be heard, the Board of Commissioners may shorten this time).  The 
County Board generally will not engage in a discussion or debate in those five 
minutes but will take the information and find answers if that is appropriate.  As 
part of the County Board protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander 
or engage in character assassination at a public Board meeting. 
Anyone attending virtually wishing to speak during the public comment period 
should notify the County Administrator’s office at 218-927-7276 option 7 no later 
than 2:30 P.M. on the Monday before the meeting.   

 
   2)    Consent Agenda – All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be 
    routine and have been made available to the County Board at least two days  
    prior to the meeting; the items will be enacted by one motion. There will be no  
    separate discussion of these items unless a Board member or citizen so   
    requests, in which event the item will be removed from this Agenda and   
    considered under separate motion. 

 
    A) Correspondence File May 11, 2021 to May 24, 2021 
    B) Approve May 11, 2021 County Board Minutes 
    C) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers 
    D) Approve Commissioner’s Vouchers 
    E) Approve Auditor’s Vouchers 
    F) Approve Auditor’s Vouchers – Sales Tax & Diesel Tax April 2021 
    G) Approve Auditor’s Vouchers – R&B 
    H) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Elan paid 4/29/21 Allocated 
    I) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Stale Dated MoneyGram, 

Account Closed Check 
    J) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Mtg Reg and Deed Tax April 

2021 
    K) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Camping Refund  
    L) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – FSA Claims 
    M) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Returned 

Payments/Account Closed, Stop Payment 
    N) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Electronic Chargeback 



 

 

    O) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Stop Payment 
    P) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Camping Refunds 
    Q) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – FSA Claims 

R) Approve Sign MOU for ACTISMA 
S) Adopt Resolution: LG220 Application for Exempt Permit – Lawler Area 

Community Club 
T) Adopt Resolution: Application for Grant-in-Aid Funds for Snowmobile and 

Ski Trails 
U) Adopt Resolution: Application to Repurchase Tax-Forfeited Property 
V) Adopt Resolution: Search & Rescue Donation – Idun Township 
W) Adopt Resolution: Search & Rescue Donation – Seavey Township 

 
  9:52 3)  Steve Hughes – SWCD District Manager  

A) Upper Mississippi & Kettle River 1W1P 
a. Adopt Resolution: To Support a Mississippi River – Brainerd 

Watershed, One Water One Plan 
b. Adopt Resolution: To Support the Kettle River & Upper St. Croix 

Watershed, One Water One Plan 
 
 10:07 4) John Welle – County Engineer 

A) Adopt Resolution: Award Contract No. 20219 
 
 10:17 5) Andrew Carlstrom – Environmental Services Director 

A) Approve GAP Acres Plat Approval 
 
 10:30 6) Jessica Seibert – County Administrator 

A) CDBG Coronavirus Public Hearing/Grant Application  
 
 10:50 7) Rich Courtemanche – Land Commissioner 

A) Discussion: Meet Dave McMillan, Manager of LLCC 
 
 11:05 8) Dennis Thompson – Assistant Land Commissioner 

A) Approve Updated Recreation Plan  
 
 11:20 9)  Jessica Seibert – County Administrator 

A) Administrator Updates  
              
 11:25 10) Committee Updates 
 

 11:55  Adjourn  
 
   



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD   May 11, 2021 

Page 1 of 3 

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 11th day of May, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. at 
the Aitkin Government Center with the following members present: Board Chair J. Mark 
Wedel, Commissioners Laurie Westerlund, Donald Niemi, Anne Marcotte, Brian Napstad, 
County Administrator Jessica Seibert, and Administrative Assistant Angie Sahr.   

Motion made by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and 
carried, all voting yes to approve the May 11, 2021 amended agenda.  Item 4E – Adopt 
Resolution – Fiscal Recovery Funds was added. 

There was no Citizens’ Public Comment 

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all 
members voting yes to approve the Consent Agenda as follows.  

A) Correspondence File April 27, 2021 to May 10, 2021; B) Approve April 27, 2021
County Board Minutes; C) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers $696,815.31; D) Approve
Commissioner Vouchers: General Fund $140,219.26, Road & Bridge $31,563.36, Special
Revenue (Unorg R&B, Fire,) $17,937.63, Health & Human Services $13,608.57, Trust
$11,535.58, Forest Development $721.84, Capital Project $2,210.10, Long Lake
Conservation Center $3,571.45, Parks $2,589.15 for a total of $223,956.94; E) Approve
Auditor’s Vouchers – Contegrity Payments: Capital Project $167,082.93; F) Approve
Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – MN Care Tax: Health & Human Services $185.40;
G) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – FSA Fees: General Fund $676.95; H)
Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Property Tax Electronic Chargeback:
Taxes & Penalties $380.00; I) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Property
Tax Electronic Chargeback: Agency $2,092.00; J) Approve Manual
Warrants/Voids/Corrections – FSA Claims: General Fund $860.56; K) Approve Manual
Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Camping Refund: Parks $80.00; L) Approve Manual
Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Elan paid 4/15/21 Allocated: General Fund $-1,680.01,
Road & Bridge $410.37, Health & Human Services $1,066.56, Trust $194.98, Long Lake
Conservation Center $8.10, for a total of $0.00; M) Approve Manual
Warrants/Voids/Corrections – NSF Check, Credit Card Fees: Taxes & Penalties
$1,118.00, Long Lake Conservation Center $33.20, for a total of $1,151.20; N) Approve
Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – FSA Claims: General Fund $659.07; O) Approve
Amended MOU with Carlton County; P) Approve Annual Brat Sale; Q) Adopt Resolution:
2020 Minnesota Federal Boating Safety Supplemental Equipment Grant; R) Adopt
Resolution: 2021 State of MN Federal Supplemental Boating Safety Patrol Grant; S)
Adopt Resolution: LG220 Application for Exempt Permit – Wealthwood Rod and Gun
Club;

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by 
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voted to approve – Amended MOU with 
Carlton County. 

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by 
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voted to approve – Annual Brat Sale. 

Call to Order 

Approved Agenda 

Citizens’ Public 
Comment 

Consent Agenda 

Amended MOU 
with Carlton 
County 

Annual Brat Sale 

2B



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD                                May 11, 2021 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by 
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution: 2020 Minnesota 
Federal Boating Safety Supplemental Equipment Grant. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners approve the 2020 

Boat & Water Federal Safety Grant Agreement on file in the Office of the County 

Auditor and authorize the Aitkin County Sheriff, County Board Chair and County 

Administrator to sign the agreement in the amount of $4,815.00 for the term of March 2, 

2021 through September 30, 2021. 

 
Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by 
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution: 2021 State of 
MN Federal Supplemental Boating Safety Patrol Grant. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners approve the 2021 

Boat & Water Federal Safety Supplemental Patrol Grant Agreement on file in the 

Office of the County Auditor and authorize the Aitkin County Sheriff, County Board 

Chair and County Administrator to sign the agreement in the amount of $6,375.00 for the 

term of May 14, 2021 through September 6, 2021. 

 
Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by 
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution: LG220 
Application for Exempt Permit – Wealthwood Rod and Gun Club. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the 
Application for Exempt Permit – Form LG220 – of the Wealthwood Rod & Gun Club, at 
the following location – Wealthwood Rod & Gun Club, which has an address of 23573 
420th Place, Aitkin, MN 56431 – Hazelton Township.  (Note:  Date of activity for Raffle – 
October 2, 2021)               
 
Pat Scollard – Jail Program Coordinator with the Sheriff’s Office presented a Sentence to 
Serve Summary. 
 
Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all 
members present voted to approve Set Community Development Block Grant Public 
Hearing Date to May 21, 2021 @10:30am. 
 
 
Jessica Seibert – County Administrator discussed with the board the 2021 1st Quarter 
Budget Review and 2022 Budget Preparation. 
 
 
 
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator updated the Board on the following: 

• Brian Lassitev Meeting 

• Extension Meeting 

• Policy Fellows Meeting 

• HHS Meeting 

• License Center Meeting 

• AMC Regional District Meetings 

Resolution 
#20210511-060 
2020 Minnesota 
Federal Boating 
Safety 
Supplemental 
Equipment Safety 
Grant 
 
 
Resolution 
#20210511-061 
2021 State of MN 
Federal 
Supplemental 
Boating Safety 
Patrol Grant 
 
 
 
 

Resolution 
#20210511-062 
LG220 
Application for 
Exempt Permit – 
Wealthwood Rod 
and Gun Club 
 
 
 
Sentence to Serve 
Summary 
 
Set Community 
Development 
Block Grant 
Public Hearing 
 
2021 1st Quarter 
Budget Review & 
2022 Budget 
Preparation 
 
Administrator 
Updates 
 
 
 
 
 
 



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD                                May 11, 2021 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried, 
all members voted to adopt resolution – Fiscal Recovery Funds; 
 
WHEREAS, Aitkin County has been awarded $3,085,669.00 through the American 

Recovery Plan Act Fiscal Recovery Funds to aid in response to the impacts of COVID -

19; 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners hereby approves 

certification to the United States Department of Treasury to accept the Fiscal Recovery 

Funds. 

The Board discussed: Natural Resources Advisory Committee, NClub, CBR Meeting, MN 
Rural Caucus, East Central Regional Library, HRA, Development Achievement Center, 
ATV Committee, Aitkin County Community Corrections Advisory, Historical Society, Aitkin 
Airport Commission, Sobriety Court, Economic Development. 
 
Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all 
members voting yes to adjourn the meeting at 11:06 a.m. until Tuesday, May 25, 2021 at 
the Aitkin County Government Center. 
 
 
_______________________________                    ______________________________ 
J. Mark Wedel, Board Chair                                       Jessica Seibert 
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners                     County Administrator 

Fiscal Recovery 
Funds 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Board Discussion 
 
 
 
 
Adjourn 

 



TK N
Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: ost2st2o21

Title of ltem: Electronic Funds Transfer

Agenda ltem #I OUNTY
-tsr 

t857 

-

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

n
Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by
Lori Grams

Department:
County Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title)
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Electronic Funds Transfer thru 511712021

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhls budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

2C



ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

Thru May L7,2O2L Board Meeting May 25,2O2L
Date Amount Reason Abstract Number

s/3/2L
s/7 /21.
s/6/2L
s/7/21
s/7/21.
s/7/2L
s/7/21.
s/7/2L

s/Lo/2t
s/L2/21.
slL3/27
s/L3/21.
s/14/21.
5/1.4/21
s/L4/21.

51,151.20
s6s9.07

5t,642.72
S556,982.30

s5,566.62

s5,51_6.10

576,94o.23

sso.oo
524,6L2.99

srsz.2t
s6,628.68
s1,849.00

S113,341.55

it,tol.6t
Sz,43s.t3

20927

20928
20934

20930

20932
20933

20935

20937

20936

20940
20942

20943

20938

20939

20945

ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract
PayrollAbstract

Auditor Warrants
Auditor Warrants
ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract

Commissioner Warrants
ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract

Commissioner Warrants
Auditor Warrants
Auditor Warrants

5tg8,sls.qt



WLCl
5t11t21

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board COMM|SSIONER,S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Page Break By 1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

10:1OAM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas?: N

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

D

2D



WLCl
5111121 10:10AM

1 General Fund

Vendor
No.

DEPT

86222

AccounVFormula

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Commissioners

ffi
l?! IlfinCnrulD
Ell HfilrHcltulrrilt

Audit List for Board COMMISSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Name Bpt

Page 2

1 099

Aitkin lndependent Age
01 -00 1 -000-0000-6230

01 -001 -000-0000-6230

86222 Aitkin lndependentAge

6097 Verizon Wireless
0 1 -00 1 -000-0000-6250

5097 Verizon Wireless

DEPT Total:

DEPT

9323

Accr Amount

123.09

156.66

279.75

70.02

70.02

349.77

3/23 SYNOPSIS

03t23t2021

4/13/21 SYNOPSTS

04t13t2021

VERIZON

04to2t2021

03t23t2021

04t13t2021

2 Transactions

06t01t2021

1 Transactions

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

831115

833623

987B7Bl 1 B3

2 Vendors

01111

4 Vendors

832360

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Telephone

3 Transactions

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

4 Transactions

N

12

5851 Gustafson Attorney at LadJean M.

01 -01 2-000-0000-6232

5851 Gustafson Attorney at LaWJean M.

1976 Haberkorn LawOffices,Ltd
01 -01 2-000-0000-6232

1976 Haberkorn Law Offices,Ltd

2810 Larson/Shari S

01 -01 2-000-0000-6232

2810 Larson/Shari S

,12 DEPT Total

DEPT

86222 Aitkin lndependent Age
01 -040-000-0000-6230

123.75
,t23.75

Commissioners

Court Administration

01 -P4-99-1 94

1 Transactions

345.00

345.00

01-JV-20-182

1 Transactions

952.50

952.50

Mat 2021 Services

I Transactions

1,675.50

1,675.50

Apr 2021 Services

1 Transactions

3,096.75 Court Administration

Auditor

5/6/21 - ASSESSMENT NOTICE97.49

9323

Avery/Jill
01 -01 2-000-0000-6232

Avery/Jill

40

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated F i n ancial System s

Printing, Publishing & Adv



WLCl
5111 121 1 0: 1 OAM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
m

EII INTfERATTD
Eil rn*rxct*rrYrtDHs

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

86222 Aitkin lndependentAge

9594 MACATFO

01 -040-000-0000-6208

9594 MACATFO

9224 Professional DevelopmentAcademy LLG

01 -040-000-0000-6208

9224 Professional DevelopmentAcademy LLC

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -040-021-0000-6405

01 -040-021 -0000-6405

01 -040-021 -0000-6405

01 -040-021-0000-6405

0 1 -040-000-0000-6405

86235 The Office Shop lnc

40 DEPT Total:

4',1 DEPT
'12780 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

01 -041 -000-0000-6231

12780 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

4,1 DEPT Total

42 DEPT

4173

4173

Grams/Lori
0 1 -042-000-0000-6330

01 -042-000-0000-6332

Grams/Lori

9594 MACATFO

01 -042-000-0000-6241

9594 MACATFO

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

{ Transactions

Bpt

Page 3

1 099
Accr Amount

97.49

30.00

30.00

1,545.00
,t,545.00

198.00

198.00

68.99

68.99

96.81

630.79

76.1 6

555.00
631.16

MACATFO CONF 6/21-6125

I Transactions

NACO HIGH PROFORM ACADEMY-KMR 12189

{ Transactions

Training/Education

Training/Education

Office & Computer Supplies

Office & Computer Supplies

Office & Computer Supplies

Office & Computer Supplies

Office & Computer Supplies

8 Transactions

Services, Labor, Etc

I Transactions

Transportation & Travel

Hotel / Motel Lodging

N

TONER

LASER TONER

TONER

TONER

MISC. OFFICE SUPPLIES

1094837-1

1094837-2

1 095291 -0

1095291-1

1 09531 1 -0

N

N

N

N

N

5 Transactions

2,303.28 Auditor

lnternal Audit

PROGRESS BILLING #5850.00
850.00 I Transactions

850.00 lnternal Audit

Treasurer

Mileage 4/26

MACATFO Conf 6122-6125

2 Transactions

30.00
30.00

MACATFO Conf

1 Transactions

4 Vendors

2850813

{ Vendors

N

N

N

2966 MACO

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems

Registration Fee



WLCl
5111121 10:10AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

MOMS maint 2021

m
?:t llrTffISAI'rD
tsil rmmqrusYrrEftir

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

01 -042-000-0000-6231

2966 MACO

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -042-000-0000-6405

01 -042-000-0000-6405

86235 The Office Shop lnc

42 DEPT Total:

43 DEPT
'1o452 AT&T Mobility

01 -043-000-0000-6250

AT&T Mobility

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -043-000-0000-6405

86235 The Office Shop lnc

49 DEPT Total:

49 DEPT

9561

8Bt lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1095237-0

316129-0

AccounVFormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Services, Labor, Contracts

Page 4

1 099

N

Accr Amount
750.00

750.00

198.00

9.75

207.75

1,618.91

391.75

391.75

10.29

10.25

402.04

128.18

128.18

47.07
47.07

24,260.00

24,260.00

Printer Cartridge

Calculator ribbons

Treasurer

Assessor

Wreless Bill

Legal pads

Assessor

I nformation Technologies

MONITOR DESK ARMS

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

I Transactions

1 Transactions

Office & Computer Supplies

Office & Computer Supplies

N

N

1 Transactions

IT CANON PRINTER LEASE 26530623

I Transactions

YEARLY 0365 SUBSCRIPTION 5635REN2021

I Transactions

4 Vendors 6 Transactions

287298660812 Telephone

1095127-0 Office, Film & Compuler Supplies N

2 Vendors 2 Transactions

14H9-CFHL-1J31 Computer Supplies & Sofiware N

Programming, Services, Contracts N

Programming, Services, Contracts N

N

10452

9561

Amazon Business
01 -049-000-0000-6402

Amazon Business

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc
01 -049-000-0000-6231

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc

15181

'15181

Liftoff, LLc
01 -049-000-0000-6231

Lifroff, LLc

49 DEPT Total:

DEPT

86222 Aitkin lndependentAge

24,435.25 lnformationTechnologies

Human Resources53

Copyrig ht 20 1 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems

3 Vendors 3 Transactions



Aitkin Gounty

-

l::t tt{Ttt}glr[D
E;l turnncnllrr$rsWLCl

5111121 10:1 OAM
I General Fund

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

01 -053-000-0000-6230

Accr

86222 Aitkin lndependent Age

13243 Shred-N-Go, lnc
01 -053-000-0000-6231

13243 Shred-N-Go, lnc

DEPT Tota|:

DEPT

10452 AT&T Mobility
01 -090-000-0000-6250

AT&T Mobility

10855 Culligan Water
01 -090-000-0000-621 3

10855 Gulligan Water

3242 Minnesota CLE

01 -090-000-0000-6406

01 -090-000-0000-6406

3242 Minnesota CLE

9489 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, lnc
01 -090-000-0000-621 3

9489 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, lnc

10879 Shred-lt
01 -090-000-0000-6231

10879 ShredJt

4260 St Louis Co Sheriffs Office
01 -090-000-0000-6234

4260 St Louis Co Sheriffs Office

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -090-000-0000-6405

Bpl Warrant Description
Service Dates

APRIL ADS

04to1t2021

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

118267

2 Vendors

287301408597

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Printing, Publishing & Adv

Page 5

1 099
Amount

428.00

428.00

58.29

58.29

485.29

216.42

216.42

66.60
66.60

94.06

99.50

193.55

26.68
26.68

277.46
277.46

60.00
60,00

SHRED N GO

04121t2021

Human Resources

Attorney

Cell phones

04130t2021

I Transactions

04t21t2021

1 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

2 Transactions

Telephone

Drug & Forfeiture Ms387.213

Law Publ. & Subscriptions

Law Publ. & Subscriptions

Drug & Forfeiture Ms387.213

Services, Labor, Contracts

Co Sheriff Services

N

53

90

10452 ,l Transactions

Water supplies 1 50x01215508

1 Transactions

MN Real Estate deskbook 1 1 16686

MN Judges Criminal benchbook 1120422

2 Transaclions

N

N

6

N

N

N

N

N

Testing for pre{rial def 12289120213

1 Transactions

On-site Reg Services 81 81 91 1 035

I Transactions

Subpoena Serv 01 CR20374 21 00858

1 Transactions

307.33 Office Supplies 1095328-0

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F i nancial Systems

Office & Computer Supplies



WLCl
5111121 1 0:1OAM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

86235 The Office Shop lnc

90 DEPT Total:

{00 DEPT

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -1 00-000-0000-6405

01 -100-000-0000-6405

01 -1 00-000-0000-6405

86235 The Office Shop lnc

t00 DEPTTotal

DEPT

9561 Amazon Business
01 -1 1 0-000-0000-6422

01-1 10-000-0000-6422

01 -1 1 0-000-0000-6422

01 -1 1 0-000-0000-6422

Amazon Business9561

13725 Beartooth True Value

01-1 10-000-0000-6422

13725 Beartooth TrueValue

1430 Dotzler Power Equipment
01-1 10-000-0000-6231

1430 Dotzler Power Equipment

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, lnc
01 -1 1 0-000-0000-6255

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, lnc

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
01 -1 1 0-000-0000-6422

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Aitkin County
m

EIHITO$/TTXD
tsil Hluxclrtrsalnlrs

Page 6

1 099Bpt

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

307.33

2.93

16-52

187.52

206.97

1,148.05 Attorney

Recorder

7 Vendors

1 095373,0

1 095373-1

1095374-0

I Vendors

167Y-TDK7-4D3X

17Y.1-QPH7-PVLH

lLDV-WN3P-3KYF

1WK}FLYX-JX9Q

8 Transactions

Office & Computer Supplies

Office & Computer Supplies

Office & Computer Supplies

3 Transactions

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

Garbage

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

N

N

N

3 Transactions

206.97 Recorder

110 Courthouse Maintenance

PAPER TOWEL HOLDERAI/OOD CLEAN

MASKS, FLAGS

COMMERCIAL VELCRO

UTILITY CART

85.52

103.95

89.64

109.99

389.r0

N

N

N

N

71.47
7',1.47

4 Transactions

WOOD & BRASS CLEANING SUPPLIES 1027

1 Transactions

20161

164891

1 6351 26

N

N

N

N

194.49

194.49

MOWER TUNE UP

I Transactions

584.50
584.50

MONTHLY GARBAGE BILL

1 Transactions

26.49
26.49

TOUCH UP PAINT

I Transactions

89765 Minnesota Elevator, lnc

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated F inancial Systems

Janitorial Supplies



Aitkin Gounty
ffi

!?:I ${ITGIATTD
Eil nruxger$nt*rsWLCl

5111121 10:10AM
I General Fund

fi0

120

12',1

Audit List for Board COMMTSSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

01 -1 1 0-000-0000-6231

89765 Minnesota Elevator, lnc

10698 Stericycle,lnc
01-1 10-000-0000-6255

10698 Stericycle,lnc

DEPT Total:

DEPT

9561 Amazon Business
01 -1 20-000-0000-6405

01 -120-000-0000-6405

01 -1 20-000-0000-6405

Amazon Business9561

10452 AT&T Mobility
0 t -1 20-000-0000-6250

10452 AT&T Mobility

1333 Dell Marketing L.P.

01 -1 20-000-0000-6625

1333 Dell Marketing L.P.

6097 Verizon Wireless
01 -1 20-000-0000-6250

6097 Verizon Wireless

DEPT Total:

DEPT

11113 Anderson/Edward
01 -1 21 -000-0000-6350

Anderson/EdwardI't113

Bp! Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

MONTHLY MAINT. 906827

I Transactions

Steri-Safe

05t01t2021

40100671 10

05t31t2021

I Transactions

1,456.63 CourthouseMaintenance 7 Vendors

Service Officer

1gCW-3PN6-FPMQ

lCYL-GYW-77P6
lVDG-69QN-41DX

287298585696

10477761034

880690364

4 Vendors

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Services, Labor, Contracts

Garbage

l0 Transactions

Office & Computer Supplies

Office & Computer Supplies

Office & Computer Supplies

Telephone

Office Equipment

Telephone

6 Transactions

Page 7

1 099

N

Accr Amount
160.48

160.48

598.90

56.99

598.90

1,254.79

30.1 0

30.10

HP Wireless Laser Printer

AC Adapter for Laptop

HP Wireless Laser Printer

3 Transactions

99.90
99.90

Wireless Bill

I Transactions

1,724.79

1,724.79

Dell Laptop XPS 17 (9700)

1 Transactions

14.02 Vet Van cell

03t21t2021

14.O2

04120t2021

1 Transactions

3,093.50 Service Officer

Housing & Redevelopment

HRA mtgs 1127-3124105.00

105.00 1 Transactions

6

,120

N

N

N

N

N

N

15266 Emanuel/Laura

Copyri g ht 201 0 -2021 I nteg rated F inancial System s

Per Diem



Aitkin Gounty
ffi

t?lr ut|TD(lsilrID
Ell Hil,U\rcHrftirtEJlltWLCl

5111 121 1 0:1 OAM
1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

01 -121-000-0000-6350

15266 Emanuel/Laura

15271 Kullhem/JoLynn
01 -121 -000-0000-6350

1527'l Kullhem/JoLynn

10017 TveiUGalen

01-121 -000-0000-6350

10017 Tveiucalen

11355 Williams/lhleen E

01 -121 -000-0000-6350

11355 Williams/lhleen E

121 DEPT Total:

122 DEPT

783

Bpt

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUGHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

HRA mtgs 1127-3124

1 Transactions

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Per Diem

Page 8

1 099
Accr Amount

105.00

105.00

105.00

1 05.00

105.00

105.00

1 10.00

77.84

187.84

3,750.00

3,750.00

110.00

120.40

230.40

PC mtgs

PC Mlg

2 Transactions

110.00 PC mtgs

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2021 I ntegrated F i nancial Systems

Per Diem

Per Diem

Per Diem

5 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts, Programming N

Per Diem

Boa/Pc Mileage

Services, Labor, Contracts, Programming Y

Per Diem

Boa/Pc Mileage

HRA mtgs 1127-3124

HRA mtgs 1127-3124

PC mtgs

PC mlg

4t19-4130 (1 0 days)

04t19t2021

I Transactions

I Transactions

I Transactions

I Transactions

2 Transactions

04t30t2021

I Transactions

5 Vendors

2653061 3

105.00

105.00

HRA mtgs 1127-3124

525.00 Housing & Redevelopment

166.12

166.12

Planning & Zoning

Copier Contract
783

Canon Financial Services, lnc
01 -1 22-000-0000-6231

Canon Financial Services, lnc

15142 Christensen/Charles
01 -1 22-000-0000-6350

01 -122-038-0000-6330

15'142 Christensen/Charles

13066 Hargrave/Bryan
01 -1 22-000-0000-6231

13066 Hargrave/Bryan

11990 Lange/David

01 -1 22-000-0000-6350

01 -1 22-038-0000-6330

11990 Lange/David

13424 Sonnee/Dennise J
01 -'1 22-000-0000-6350 Per Diem



Aitkin County
m

l?:I !!'TEO8I[[ID
Ell rn*rrnrrrf sfitf,r{tWLCl

5111121 10:10AM
1 General Fund

Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

01 -1 22-038-0000-6330

13424 Sonnee/Dennise J

122 DEPTTotal

123 DEPT

3987

3987

200

Ep! Warrant Description
Service Dates

PC mlg

2 Transactions

Planning & Zoning

Coroner

ME 21-0666, Medex 029602

I Transactions

ME21-0477

ME 21-0666

ME 21-0752

ME 21-0788

March Contract Services

5 Transactions

Coroner

Enforcement

tabs Christine DLC632

1 Transactions

transport PPE, xray

1 Transactions

deputy cell phones

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

5 Vendors

02-27-21

02-11-21

02-27-21

03-07-21

o3t11t21

1426

2 Vendors

04-28-21

1658525

28729706116

287258495419

AccounVFormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Boa/Pc Mileage

Page 9

1 099

Ramsey County Medical Examiner
01 -1 23-000-0000-6260

Ramsey Gounty Medical Examiner

Accr Amount
91 .84

201.84

4,536.20

1,445.00

1,445.00

I Transactions

547.26

547.26

squad PCs

{ Transactions

8 Transactions

Autopsies-Pathologist, Xrays, Etc N

Coroner Fees

Coroner Fees

Coroner Fees

Coroner Fees

Coroner Fees

6 Transaciions

Auto & Trailer License

Equipment

Telephone

9151 River Valley Forensic Services PA

01 -123-000-0000-6231

01 -123-000-0000-6231

01-1 23-000-0000-6231

01 -1 23-000-0000-6231

01 -123-000-0000-6231

9151 River Valley Forensic Services PA

250.00

500.00

500.00

500.00

250.00
2,000.00

6

6

6

6

6

123 DEPTTotal

DEPT

117 Aitkin County Sheriff
01 -200-000-0000-6374

Aitkin County Sheriff117

9613 Armstrong Transport Group
01 -200-201 -0000-661 0

9613 Armstrong Transport Group

9203 AT&T Mobility
0 1 -200-000-0000-6250

9203 AT&T Mobility

15239 AT&T Mobility
01 -200-000-0000-6250

15239 AT&T Mobility

3,445.00

44.25

44.25

1,750.00

1,750.00

899.41

899.41

N

N

N

N

6038 Beasleys Mississippi Landing lnc

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated F i nancial Systems

Telephone



WLCl
5111 121 1 0:1 OAM

1 General Fund

Aitkin Gounty

-

E! INIE$fiATTDEl ru**r,ro.trfstTtfis

Page 10

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099

On Behalf of Name
Gas And Oil G

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

01 -200-000-0000-651 1

BBI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

#211 gas 2523-33

1 Transactions6038 Beasleys Mississippi Landing lnc

1775 Galls LLC

01 -200-000-0000-6409

01 -200-000-0000-641 0

1775 Galls LLC

1777 Grand Rapids Veterinary Clinic
01-200-01 9-0000-6231

01-200-01 9-0000-6231

1777 Grand Rapids Veterinary Clinic

6121 ldentisys
01 -200-039-0000-6425

6121 ldentisys

4681 Streicherc
01 -200-000-0000-661 0

01 -200-000-0000-661 0

4681 Streichers

4812 Tsamster Local 346 Health Fund

01 -200-000-0000-61 01

01 -200-000-0000-61 50

4812 Teamster Local 346 Health Fund

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -200-000-0000-6405

86235 The Office Shop lnc

13934 The Tire Barn

01 -200-000-0000-6302

01 -200-000-0000-6302

13934 The Tire Barn

Accr Amount
39.30
39.30

47.98

484.99
532.97

80.00

542,89

622.89

194.07

194.07

1,110.78

186.00

1,296.78

6,174.00

21,240.00

27,414.00

32.20

32.20

62.68

25.00
87.68

silent keyholders 223, 227

badges 209,210

#220 vest, panel, carrier

#223 outer carrier

TEAMSTERS EE O4I2O21

04t01t2021

TEAMSTERS ER O4I2O21

04t01t2021

2 Transactions

04130t2021

04t30t2021

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

Loki Dasuquin 321578

Reno annual exam and vaccs 322562

2 Transactions

color ribbon 517738

{ Transactions

Deputy Supplies

Clothing Allowance

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Gun Permit Expenses

Equipment & Radios

Equipment & Radios

Salaries-Full Time

Health lnsurance-Employer

Office Supplies

Car Maintenance

Car Maintenance

01 8085936

018151074

t1498934

114998',t2

202104

202104

1094884-0

57434

57604

N

N

6

6

N

N

N

N

N

Notary Stamp Jen

1 Transactions

oil change, rotate tires #209

lie repair #225
2 Transactions

N

N

N

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial System s



WLCl
5111121 10:10AM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

200 DEPTTotal:

204 DEPT

9203 AT&T Mobility
01 -204-000-0000-6250

AT&T Mobility

Bpl

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Enforcement

ATV

#208 phone

1 Transactions

#208 squad pc

1 Transactions

ATV

Corrections

Jacobson tower lease

1 Transactions

dispatch, xport cell phones

re;:r llru!tu$[ft
Ell Hm,rlcr*rstsrEfis

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES Page '11

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

17 Transactions

1 099

Telephone

Telephone

2 Transactions

Services & Labor (lncl Contracts) N

Telephone

Prisoner Welfare

Services & Labor (lncl Contracts) N

Office & Computer Supplies

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #
I 2 Vendors

287297906116

287258495419

2 Vendors

408231775

287297906116

6081042821

150X01220805

3773068

11134

Accr Amount
33,460.81

49.95
49.95

26.97

26.97

76.92

367.13

367.13

99.90
99.90

20.02

20.02

651 .92

651.92

9203
N

N

N

N

N

N

15239 AT&T Mobility
0'1 -204-000-0000-6250

15239 AT&T Mobility

204 DEPTTotal

252 DEPT

14005

14005

9203 AT&T Mobility
01 -252-000-0000-6250

9203 AT&T Mobility

163 Charter Communications Holdings LLC

01-252-252-0000-6405

163 Charter Gommunications Holdings LLC

1 Transactions

197.17

197.17

inmate cable

I Transactions

55.00

55.00

water cooler lease

I Transactions

rubber gloves

1 Transactions

repair kitchen oven

1 Transactions

1 0855

10855

88628

88528

1 598

1598

American Tower Corporation
01 -252-000-0000-6231

American Tower Corporation

Culligan Water
01 -252-000-0000-6231

Culligan Water

Dalco Enterprises, lnc.

01 -252-000-0000-6405

Dalco Enterprises, lnc.

Ferrara's Htg Air Cond & Refrig lnc
01 -252-000-0000-6590

Ferrara's Htg Air Cond & Refrig lnc

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated F in ancial Systems

Repair & Maintenance Supplies



Aitkin County
rer:r l$rtanltr[D

tsll $il*lilflAlsfrrgsWLCl
5111121 10:1 OAM

1 General Fund
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES Page 12

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Vendor Name Bp!
No. AccounUFormula Accr

13689 Fire Protection Equipment Co.

01 -252-000-0000-6590

13689 Fire Protection Equipment Co.

1775 Galls LLC

01 -252-000-0000-641 0

1775 Galls LLC

5503 Keefe Supply Company
01 -252-252-0000-6405

01 -252-000-0000-641 8

01-252-252-0000-6405

5503 Keefe Supply Company

9605 Malloy/Scott
01 -252-000-0000-6630

9605 Malloy/Scott

13691 MEnD Gorrectional Care, PLLC

01 -252-000-0000-6262

01 -252-000-0000-6262

13691 MEnD Correctional Care, PLLC

89765 Minnesota Elevator, lnc
01 -252-000-0000-6231

89765 Minnesota Elevator, lnc

9228 North Memorial Ambulance Service
01 -252-000-0000-6262

9228 North Memorial Ambulance Service

3789 Pan-O-Gold Baking Company
01 -252-000-0000-641 I
01,252-000-0000-641 B

01 -252-000-0000-641 8

3789 Pan-O-Gold Baking Company

9295 ReinhartFoodservice
01 -252-000-0000-641 8

3 Transactions

1.204.59 groceries 576546

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2021 I nteg rated F inancial System s

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Clothing Allowance

Prisoner Welfare

Groceries

Prisoner Welfare

Miscellaneous-Capital Outlay

Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates 6

Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates 6

Services & Labor (lncl Contracts) N

Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates N

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Amount

1,225.00

1,225.00

23.99
23.99

43.20

214.92

6s8.56
916.68

21.60
21.60

7,668.85

2,2s0.00
9,918.85

Warrant Description
Service Dates

clean kitchen hood exhaust

1 Transactions

silent keyholder #302

I Transactions

commissary supplies

twinkies, snack cakes, etc.

commissary supplies

3 Transactions

3/31 Breakfast OOS Transport
'l Transactions

April Healthcare Services

April add'l nursing services

2 Transactions

May monthly service

I Transactions

transport C.W.W.

I Transactions

grocenes

groceries

groceries

14109

01 8085936

1431537

1433797

1434117

5653

5653

906471

2238354

10002421112006

100024211190'11

10002421126011

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

191 .91

19{.91

467.83

467.83

29.80

93.68

111.68

235.1 6

NGroceries



Aitkin County
m
llll lt{ItcnirrnO
EI TIlt^DIEruS$EilIIWLCl

5111 121 1 0: 1 OAM
1 General Fund

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Bpt

Page 13

1 099Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

01 -252-000-0000-641 8

01 -252-000-0000-641 I
01 -252-000-0000-641 8

01 -252-000-0000-641 B

01 -252-000-0000-641 8

9295 ReinhartFoodservice

4812 Teamster Local 346 Health Fund

01-252-000-0000-61 01

01 -252-000-0000-61 50

4812 Teamster Local 346 Health Fund

252 DEPTTotal

253 DEPT

15239

Accr Amount
42.37-

35.38-

1,846.72

79.58

1,962.75

5,015.89

7,203.00

24,780.00

31,983.00

51,391.05

26.97
26.97

53.44

53.44

343.00

1,180.00

1,523.00

r,603.41

202.41

Warrant Description
Service Dates

return corn dog mini

return cinn roll

groceries

groceries - chick brst

groceries

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

582975

582981

584124

584126

592091

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

N

N

N

N

N

TEAMSTERS EEO4I2O21

04t01t202'l

TEAMSTERS ER O4I2O21

04t01t2021

Corrections

Sentence to Serve

STS air card

paint, brushes

TEAMSTERS EE O4I2O21

041o112021

TEAMSTERS ERO4I2O21

04t01t2021

Sentence to Serve

Solid Waste

HHW May 2021

6 Transactions

04t30t2021

04t30t2021

2 Transactions

I Transactions

I Transactions

04t30t2021

04t30t2021

2 Transactions

202104

202104

16 Vendors

287258495419

1 636705

202104

202104

3 Vendors

830460

Salaries-Full Time

Health lnsurance-Employer

27 Transactions

Telephone

Operating Supplies

Salaries-Full Time

Health lnsurance Employer

4 Transactions

N

N

15239

AT&T Mobility
01 -253-000-0000-6250

AT&T Mobility
N

N

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

01 -253-000-0000-640s

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

4812 Teamster Local 346 Health Fund

01 -253-000-0000-61 01

01 -253-000-0000-61 50

4812 Teamster Local 346 Health Fund

2Sg DEPTTotal

DEPT

86222 Aitkin lndependent Age
01 -391 -000-0000-6230

N

N

391

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems

Printing, Publishing & Adv



Aitkin Gounty

-

t'!!t E{rtr{wtI{D
Eif f tilAr$rLt SStTBlttWLCl

5111121 10:10AM
1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

86222 Aitkin lndependentAge

Accr

11507 Waste Management of Minnesota, lnc
01 -391 -060-0000-6360

11507 Waste Management of Minnesota, lnc

Epl

Audit List for Board COMMISSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Page 14

AccounUFormula Description 1099
On Behalf of NameAmount

202.41

1,272.31

,1,272.31

5,416.30

5,416.30

Mat 2021 Recycling

03to1t2021 03131t2021

1 Transactions

80427-2808-2

Acct#'1200

3 Vendors

NR30020

I Vendors

Recycling Contract

Services, Labor, & Minor Contracts N

3 Transactions

Ag Society Appropriations

1 Transactions

1 29 Transactions

N

5056

5056

W€stern Lake Superior Sanitary
01 -391 -000-0000-6231

Western Lake Superior Sanitary
2021 HHWfees

1 Transactions

6,891.02 Solid Waste

Ag Society, Soil & Water, Ag lnspect

DNR LEASE NR3OO2O FY21700.00

700.00 1 Transactions

700.00 Ag Society, Soil & Water, Ag lnspect

142,076.85 GeneralFund

600

391 DEPTTotal:

DEPT

89856 Aitkin Co Agricultural Society

01 -600-550-0000-6801

89856 Aitkin Co Agricultural Society

600 DEPTTotal:

Fund Total:

N

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Fi nancial System s



WLCl
5111121 10:10AM

2 Reserves Fund

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Central Services

Page 15

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Contracts,Scanning,lFS - Central Service N

1 Transactions

SheriffSearch & Rescue Reserve Expen Y

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

DEPT

9032 Henricksen PSG

02-044-000-0000-6231

9032 Henricksen PSG

44 DEPTTotal

DEPT

9610 Minnesota T's
02-200-020-0000-6231

9610 Minnesota T's

2O0 DEPTTotal:

2 Fund Total:

tspl lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1 Vendors

42134

1 Vendors

u
Accr Amount

5,545.62
5,545.62

OVERHEAD STRG & BOOKSHELVES 712073

1 Transactions

200

5,545.62 Central Services

Enforcement

SAR 2 inch patch (100)425.00

425.OO 1 Transactions

425,00 Enforcement

5,970.62 Reserves Fund

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems



WLCl
5111121 10:10AM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

301 DEPT

9561 Amazon Business
03-301 -000-0000-6400

9561 Amazon Business

Aitkin Gounty
ru

t?:l lHTnoedrHt
ts:l rtt*ntg,ttst5fsrs

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Bll

Page 16

1 099
Accr

Warrant Description
Service Dates

R&B Administration

WAP

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of NameAmount

450.01

450.01

l HKG-KTMH-GF4J Supplies And Materials N

10855 Culligan Water
03-301 -000-0000-6400

03-301 -000-0000-6400

03-30 1 -000-0000-6400

10855 Culligan Water

11406 lnnovative Office Solutions, LLC

03-301 -000-0000-6400

03-301 -000-0000-6400

11406 lnnovative Office Solutions, LLC

15181 LiftOff, LLC

03-301 -000-0000-6300

15181 Liftoff, LLC

10.50

19.50

10.50

40.50

JT-RENTAL-MAY

WATER

RENTAL-MAY

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE 365 SUB

{ Transactions

3 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

150X01223502

52691 5

STMT

tN3334083

tN3342666

5635REN2021

1095075-0

5 Vendors

FAM DOLLAR

211943

Supplies And Materials

Supplies And Materials

Supplies And Materials

Supplies And Materials

Supplies And Materials

Service Contracts

Supplies And Materials

8 Transactions

Rd/Br Engr. Supplies

Rd/Br Engr. Supplies

N

N

N

22.80

80.08
102.88

2,140.00
2,140,00

N

N

86235

86235

The Office Shop lnc
03-301 -000-0000-6400

The Office Shop lnc
13't.70
131.70

OFFICE SUPPLIES

I Transactions

2,865.09 R&B Administration

R&B Engineering/Construction

ENG LAB SUPPLIES26.72
26.72 1 Transaclions

2,547.00
2,547.00

ENGINEER SUPPLIES

1 Transactions

2,573.72 R&B Engineering/Construction

R&B Highway Maintenance

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated F inancial System s

N

N

N

N

302

30i DEPT Total:

DEPT

11985 Kazmezak/Paul
03-302-000-0000-6449

Kazmezak/Paul11985

294'l M R Sign Co lnc
03-302-000-0000-6449

2941 M R Sign Co lnc

J02 DEPT Total:

303 DEPT

2 Vendors 2 Transaclions



Aitkin County
ffi

ltll u{TEcft^TID
Eil sttrAlrctif, SfSTEltlWLCl

5111121 10:10AM
3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

50 Aitkin Body Shop, lnc
03-303-000-0000-6298

03-303-000-0000-6590

50 Aitkin Body Shop, lnc

Accr

195 Aitkin Tire Shop
03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

195 Aitkin Tire Shop

10452 AT&T Mobility
03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

10452 AT&T Mobility

86467 Auto Value Aitkin
03-303-000-0000-6298

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

86467 Auto Value Aitkin

13725 Beartooth TrueValue
03-303-000-0000-6298

03-303-000-0000-6298

13725 Beartooth True Value

14052 Best Oil Company
03-303-000-0000-65 1 3

03-303-000-0000-651 3

03-303-000-0000-651 3

'14052 Best Oil Company

163 Charter Communications Holdings LLC

03-303-000-0000-6254

163 Gharter Communications Holdings LLC

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Page 17

AccounVFormulaDescription 1099

On Behalf of Name

Shop Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Shop Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Amount Service Dates

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

REPAIR LABOR

2 Transactions

TIRES

TIRES

TIRES

3 Transactions

PAUL'S IPAD SERVICE

MIKE LAPTOP SVC

CAROL LAPTOP SVC

3 Transactions

MCGRATH SHOP SUPPLIES

REPAIR PARTS-FILTER

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS.FILTER

4 Transactions

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

2 Transactions

JACOBSON DIESEL

PALISADE DIESEL

SWATARA DIESEL

3 Transactions

141.76

141.76

PHONE: HWY OFFICE

1 Transactions

Bpl

154.29

93.00

247.29

780.00

852.00

740.00

2,372.00

25.64

38.23

38.23

102.10

2078

2082

0-060566

0-060585

0-060616

2872266104878X

287303768387X0

287303768387X0

40176512

40176768

40176847

40176979

A95238

B1 54631

30022

30022

30022

0-022823041921

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

8.40

83.26

55.99

119.50

267.15

149.97

17.99

167.96

893.00

1 ,910.08

1,266.65

4,069.73

N

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems

Utilities



Aitkin Gounty

-

I'?:l ttiT8iTf,/ITID
tsll Ffi*J\ilcr^t.susrlmWLCl

5111121 10:10AM
3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

14887 CintasGorporation
03-303-000-0000-6298

03-303-000-0000-6298

14887 Cintas Corporation

861B Compass Minerals America
03-303-000-0000-651 8

03-303-000-0000-651 B

8618 Compass Minerals America

2763 Countryside Sanitation
03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6521

03-303-000-0000-6521

03-303-000-0000-6254

2763 Countryside Sanitation

88628 Dalco Enterprises, lnc.
03-303-000-0000-6298

88628 Dalco Enterprises, lnc.

7935 East Central Energy
03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

7935 East Central Energy

7060 Federated Co-Ops lnc.
03-303-000-0000-6297

7060 Federated Co-Ops lnc.

8622 Frontier
03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

8622 Frontier

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, lnc
03-303-000-0000-6254

Bpl Warrant Description
Service Dates

SHOP LAUNDRY

SHOP LAUNDRY

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

4082443039

4083094225

803550

805409

218-752-6591

218-768-4481

218-845-2607

320-592-3580

1 64950

Audit List for Board COMMISSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES Page 18

AccounVFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

De-lcing Salt

De-lcing Salt

Utilities

Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

Utilities

Shop Maintenance

Utilities

Utilities

Shop Fuel

Accr Amount

13.56

13.56

27.12

15,344.91

5,018.02
20,362.93

111.15

20.00

190.00

76.05
357.20

845.00
845.00

96.71

43.12

139.83

261 .86

261.86

74.63

74.63

74.63

94.63
3't8.52

DEICING SALT

DEICING SALT

JACOBSON

MCGREGOR

PALISADE

MCGRATH

2 Transactions

4 Transactions

N

N

N

N

2 Transactions

MAY MCGREGOR

GARBAGE PICK UP

ADPT-A-HWY GARBAGE

MAY PALISADE

4 Transactions

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 3773063

1 Transactions

MAR/APR POWER-MCGRATH 35018290

MAR/APR POWER-STREET LIGHT 35018408

2 Transactions

MCGREGOR PROPANE 61 8076

I Transactions

287

287

287

288

N

N

N

N

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Ulilities

N

N

N

N

140.28 AITKIN SHOP N

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems

Utilities



Aitkin County

-

IE IIfTESBflNDEl stFllr{ct^r.*TffrsWLCl
5111121 10:10AM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

8pl

Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

I Transactions

Page 19

1 099AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, lnc

1818 Glen's Sign Dezine

03-303-000-0000-651 6

1818 Glen's Sign Dezine

Accr Amount
140.28

180.00

180.00

10.99

4.49

60.75

73.45

59.99

16.26

79.98

34.99

13.38

14.48

119.97

488.73

52.68

47 .11

99.79

2340

2340

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

03-303-000-0000-6298

03-303-000-0000-6298

03-303-000-0000-6298

03-303-000-0000-6298

03-303-000-0000-6298

03-303-000-0000-65 1 6

03-303-000-0000-6298

03-303-000-0000-6298

03-303-000-0000-6298

03-303-000-0000-65 1 6

03-303-000-0000-6298

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

E-91 l SIGNING

I Transactions

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

SIGN SUPPLIES

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

MCGRATH SHOP SUPPLIES

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

SIGN SUPPLIES

PALISADE SHOP SUPPLIES

1,l Transactions

1635491

1635804

1635813

1636520

1636636

1636757

1637002

1637707

1637791

1637909

1638255

Signs & Posts

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

Signs & Posts

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

Signs & Posts

Shop Maintenance

Utilities

Utilities

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

Shop Fuel

N

91187 Lake Country Power
03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

91187 Lake Country Power

7899 Locators & Supplies, lnc
03-303-000-0000-6298

7899 Locators & Supplies, lnc

15300 MCGREGORACE HARDWARE

03-303-000-0000-6298

15300 MCGREGORACE HARDWARE

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
03-303-000-0000-6297

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

8436 Northland Parts
03-303-000-0000-6590

MAR/APR CSAH 14

MAR/APR CSAH 6

2 Transactions

561.37
561.37

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

I Transactions

33.29
33.29

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

I Transactions

326.75
326.75

NAT GAS: AITKIN SHOP

I Transactions

21,99 REPAIR PARTS

141979801

141 979901

0291 578-rN

411612

APR

422459

N

N

N

N

N

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems

Repair & Maintenance Supplies



WLCl
5111121 10:1 OAM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula
8436 Northland Parts

8537 Powerplan OIB

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

8537 Powerplan OIB

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

ffi
r:!r ffTtGoATID .

Ell sruitllo.rr$sffimt

Page 20

AccounVFormula Description 1099

On Behalf of Name

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Shop Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Shop Maintenance

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER.S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Bpl
Accr Amount

21.99

1,020.04

688.39

597.00

828.40

3,133.83

47.96

43.29

121.86

51 .03

264.14

603.96

217.63

44.95

56.79

51.68

422.58

37.99

17.89

356.00

18.16

29.97

21.99

9.99

I,889.58

94.38

134.99

229.37

REPAIR LABOR

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR LABOR

REPAIR PARTS

HlilfY 47 & CR 12

HWf 210 W & CR 28

AITKIN SHOP: WATER

H\Mr210l169E&CR12

4 Transactions

4 Transactions

13 Transactions

2031216

2031216

2033032

2033032

1686-00

59455-00

63335-00

63388-00

623720

623788

623834

623849

623863

623999

624035

624106

624150

624167

624296

624303

624321

D 88274

D 88843

25861

3950

3950

Public Utilities
03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

Public Utilities

N

N

N

N

4070

4070

Riley Auto Supply
03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6298

03-303-000-0000-6298

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6298

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03,303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

Riley Auto Supply

REPAIR PARTS

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

9176 SPARKY'S TOOLS, LLC

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6298

9176 SPARKY'S TOOLS, LLC

90805 Temco
03-303-000-0000-6590

REPAIR PARTS

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

2 Transactions

7.48 REPAIR PARTS

N

N

Copyrig ht 201 0 -2021 I ntegrated F i nancial Systems

Repair & Maintenance Supplies



Aitkin Gounty
m

I'?:I INIf,AB/TND
Eil r${,ril€tAl sTfIEt{sWLCl

5111121 10:10AM
3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

03-303-000-0000-6590

90805 Temco

9642 WEX BANK

03-303-000-0000-651 3

03-303-000-0000-651 3

9642 WEX BANK

8279 Winzer Franchise Company
03-303-000-0000-6298

8279 Winzer Franchise Company

5295 Ziegler lnc
03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

5295 Ziegler lnc

303 DEPTTotal:

DEPT

5128 Widseth Smith & Nolting lnc
03-308-000-0000-6600

5128 Widseth Smith & Nolting lnc

308 DEPT Total:

3 Fund Total:

8pl

Audit List for Board COMMISSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

REPAIR PARTS 25871

2 Transactions

Page 21

1 099
Accr Amount

14.00

21.48

26.59-

4,663.06
4,636.47

1,902.70

3,386.00

1,443.44
6,732.14

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

REBATE

GASOLINE

2 Transactions

255.30
255.30

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

1 Transactions

7'GMDER BLADES

REPAIR LABOR

REPAIR PARTS

3 Transactions

48,734.96 R&B Highway Maintenance

1,980.00
1,980.00

R&B Equipment & Facilities

ACHD REMODEL

I Transactions

1,980.00 R&B Equipment & Facilities

56,153.77 Road & Bridge

3tB-4t7t21

3t8-4t7t21

686731 7

rN00007071 0

st00001 8070

st00001 8070

30 Vendors

210318

1 Vendors

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Shop Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

84 Transactions

Capital Outlay-Facilities

I Transactions

95 Transactions

N

N

N

N

308

N

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated F i n ancial Systems



WLCl
5111121 10:10AM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name Bpl
No. AccounUFormula Accr

4OO DEPT

9272 ARCHITECTURAL RESOURCES INC

05-400-440-041 0-6630

9272 ARCHITECTURAL RESOURCES INC

10855 Culligan Water
05-400-440-041 0-6301

10855 Culligan Water

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

05-400-440-0410-6422

05-400-440-0410-6422

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

89765 Minnesota Elevator, lnc
05-400-440-04 1 0-6300

89765 Minnesota Elevator, lnc

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
05-400-440-0410-6254

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

3950 Public Utilities
05-400-440-0410-6254

3950 Public Utilities

10698 Stericycle,lnc
05-400-440-041 0-6231

10698 Stericycle,lnc

86235 The Office Shop lnc

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Public Health Department

G
I5 TNTTCR'TTII}
Eil frlL Hct^ts$Tgr{t

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Amount

3,136.28

3,r 36.28

53.96

1.00

0.67

1.67

27.13

27.13

51.97

51.97

Flat Roofs

04t26t2021

Cooler Rental Service

05to1t2021

2 - 114" lP Mag Nutset

04t27t2021

4 - Keys

04t27t2021

Elevator Service - May'21

05t01t2021

Gas Bill

03t1712021

04t26t2021

1 Transactions

05t31t2021

I Transactions

2 Transactions

05t31t2021

1 Transactions

04t15t2021

1 Transactions

1637838

Page 22

lnvoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

7897 Miscellaneous-Capital Expense N

1 50-1 0016285-1 Equipment Lease/Space Rental N

1637838 Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

N

N

343.97 Electric Bill

o3t16t2021

343.97

04t16t2021

1 Transactions

16.86 Steri-Safe

o5to1t2021

16.86

05t31t2021

{ Transactions

906826 Maintenance/Service Contracts

0506533565-000 Utilities-Gas and Electric

1433-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric

401 00671 1 0

N

N

N

6

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems

Servi ces/Labor/Contracts



Aitkin County

-

;!l tt{Tco*/urE
tsil rtnrrwrusYfrGrdlWLCl

5111121 10:10AM
5 Health & Human Services

Ve Name
AccounUFormula
05-400-440-04 1 0-6405

05-400-440-041 0-6405

05-400-440-041 0-6405

05-400-440-04 1 0-6402

05-400-440-041 0-6300

86235 The Office Shop lnc

DEPT Total:

DEPT

9272

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 23

ndor
No.

8pl Warrant Description
Service Dates

PH-Avery Mailing Labels

04t09t2021

Agency - Correction Tape

04122t2021

Agency - Scanned Stamp

04t29t2021

Acct - Keyboard (CS)

04t08t2021

OSS- Copier Contract lRC5550l

04t26t2021

5 Transactions

3,709.74 Public Health Department

lncome Maintenance

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1094417-1

1 0951 51 -0

1 095365-0

31 5788-0

31 6032-0

8 Vendors

7897

1 50-1001 6285-1

A300MX01217t

A300MX01217t

A300MX01217t

A300MX01217t

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name
Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Computer/Technology Supplies

Maintenance/Service Contracts

13 Transactions

Miscellaneous-Capital Expense

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

County Share-Afdc/Mfip

County Share-Afdc/Mfip

County Share - Ga

County Share-Food Support

1 099

N

N

N

N

N

400

420

Accr Amount
41 .83

5.82

1.40

1.22

27.63

77.90

7,392.64

7,392.64

127.20

127.20

15.00

37.50

1,236.00

1,330.60

2,6't9.10

ARCHITECTURAL RESOURCES INC

05-420-600-4800-6630

9272 ARCHITECTURAL RESOURCES INC

10855 Culligan Water
05-420-600-4800-6301

10855 Culligan Water

1 1051 Department of Human Services
05-420-61 0-41 00-601 1

05-420-61 0-41 00-601 1

05-420-620-41 00-601 1

05-420-630-41 00-601 1

11051 Department of Human Services

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

05-420-600-4800-6422

Flat Roofs

04t26t2021

Cooler Rental Service

05t01t2021

Maxis MFIP Recov TANF

03t01t2021

Maxis MFIP Recov State

03101t2021

Maxis GRH Recoveries

o3t01t2021

Maxis FS Recoveries

03t01t202'l

04t26t2021

1 Transactions

051311202',!

I Transactions

03t31t2021

03t31t2021

o3t31t2021

03t31t2021

4 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

N

2.37 2 - 114" lP Mag Nutset 1637838

04t27t2021

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems

NJanitorial Services/Suppl ies



WLCl
5111121 10:10AM

5 Health & Human Services

Aitkin Gounty
ffi

F:r wmcnilrGD
Eil r*NAH€tJtt5vi?*ilt

AccounVFormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Janitorial Services/Supplies

1 099

N

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Page 24

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

05-420-600-4800-6422

Accr

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

89765 Minnesota Elevator, lnc
05-420-600-4800-6300

89765 Minnesota Elevator, lnc

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
05-420-600-4800-6254

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

3950 Public Utilities
05-420-600-4800-6254

3950 Public Utilities

10698 Stericycle,lnc
05-420-600-4800-6231

10698 Stericycle,lnc

86235 The Office Shop lnc
05-420-600-4800-6405

05-420-600-4800-6405

05-420-600-4800-6402

05-420-600-4800-6300

86235 The Office Shop lnc

DEPT Total:

DEPT

9272 ARCHITECTURAL RESOURCES INC

8pt
Amount

63.95

63.95

122.48

122.48

810.78

81 0.78

39.73

39.73

13.72

3.30

2.BB

65.11

85.01

Service Dates

1.57 4 - KeYs

3.94

04t27t2021

Elevator Service - May'2'l
05t01t2021

Gas Bill

o3t1712021

1637838 N

2 Transactions

05t31t2021

1 Transactions

04t15t2021

1 Transactions

Electric Bill

03t16t202'l

1433-00

04t16t2021

1 Transactions

Steri-Safe

05to1t2021

40100671 10

05t31t2021

1 Transactions

Agency - Correction Tape 1095"151-0

04t22t2021

Agency - Scanned Stamp 1095365-0

04t29t2021

Acct - Keyboard (CS) 315788-0

04t08t2021

OSS- Copier Contract lRC5550l 316032-0

04t26t2021

4 Transactions

906826 Maintenance/Service Contracts

0506533565-000 Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Services/Labor/Contracts

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Computer/Technology Supplies

Maintenance/Service Contracts

N

N

6

N

N

N

N

420

430

11,264.83 lncomeMaintenance

Social Services

Copyrig ht 20 1 0-2021 I nteg rated F i nancial System s

9 Vendors 16 Transactions



WLCl
5111121 10:10AM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

05-430-700-4800-6630

Aitkin Gounty
ffi

?!l INTtsnrf,ED
tsil r*nmnlrrsYstt*ls

Page 25

1 099

Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Bpl Warrant Description
Service Dates

Flat Roofs

04t26t2021

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

7897

1 50-10016285- l

1637838

1 637838

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Miscellaneous-Capital Expense

Accr

9272 ARCHITECTURAL RESOURCES INC

10855 Gulligan Water
05-430-700-4800-6301

10855 Culligan Water

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
05-430-700-4800-6422

05-430-700-4800-6422

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

89765 Minnesota Elevator, lnc
05-430-700-4800-6300

89765 Minnesota Elevator, lnc

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
05-430-700-4800-6254

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

3950 Public Utilities
05-430-700-4800-6254

3950 Public Utilities

10698 Stericycle,lnc
05-430-700-4800-6231

10698 Stericycle,lnc

86235 The Office Shop lnc
05-430-700-4800-6405

Amount
11,873.03

{ 1,873.03

204.28

204.28

3.81

2.52

6.33

102.70

102.70

196.71

196.71

1,302.16

1,302.16

63.81

63.81

N

Cooler Rental Service

0510112021

2 - 114" lP Mag Nutset

04t2712021

4 - Keys

04t27t2021

Elevator Service - May'21

05to1t2021

Gas Bill

03t't7t2021

Electric Bill

o3t16t2021

Steri-Safe

05t01t2021

04t26t2021

I Transactions

05t31t2021

I Transactions

2 Transactions

05t31t2021

I Transactions

04t15t2021

1 Transactions

04t16t2021

I Transactions

05t31t202',1

I Transactions

Equipment Lease/Space Rental N

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

N

N

N

906826 Maintenance/Service Contracts

0506533565-000 Utilities-Gas and Electric

1433-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric

4010067110 Services/Labor/Co ntracts

1094417-0

N

N

6

44.52 HCBS - 6x9 Envelopes

04t09t2021

N

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial System s

Office Supplies



WLCl
5111121 10:10AM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

05-430-700-4800-6405

05-430-700-4800-6405

05-430-700-4800-6402

05-430-700-4800-6300

86235 The Office Shop lnc

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board GOMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Bpl Warrant Description
Service Dates

Agency - Correction Tape

0412212021

Agency - Scanned Stamp

04t29t2021

Acct - Keyboard (CS)

04t08t2021

OSS- Copier Contract lRC5550l

04t26t2021

5 Transactions

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1 0951 51 -0

1 095365-0

31 5788-0

31 6032-0

8 Vendors

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Computer/Technology Supplies

Maintenance/Service Contracts

Page 26

1 099

N

N

N

N

Accr Amount
22.O4

5.30

4.62

104.57

18t.05

430

5

{3,930.07 SocialServices

28,904.64 Health & Human Services

,l3 Transactions

42 Transactions

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Fi nancial Systems



WLCl
5t11t21

9 State

Aitkin County
10:1OAM

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

DEPT

4580 Mn Dopt Of Finance
09-000-000-0000-2030

4580 Mn Dept Of Finance

DEPT Total:

9 Fund Total:

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Bpl
Amount

Warrant Description
Service Dates

660.00
660.00

Undesignated

Marriage Lic Fees Apr 2021

1 Transactions

660.00 Undesignated

660.00 State

Page 27

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Descriotion 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

State Fees, Assessments & Surcharges N

I Vendors 1 Transactions

I Transactions

Accr

0

Copyright 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems



WLCl
5t11t21

10 Trust

900

13447

10:'lOAM

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

DEPT

13447 Futurewood Corp.

1 0-900-000-0000-2300

Futurewood Corp.

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Timber Permit Bonds

m
?!l l!{r[c**f8D.El tlx,u{ct^t srst?'il6

Page 28

AccounVFormulaDescription 1099

On Behalf of Name

Timber Permit Bonds

1 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Telephone

Utilities

Field Supplies

Office Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Bpl lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

900 DEPTTotal

DEPT

195 Aitkin Tire Shop
1 0-923-000-0000-6590

Aitkin Tire Shopr95

10452 AT&T Mobility
1 0-923-000-0000-6250

10452 AT&T Mobility

10855 Culligan Water
1 0-923-000-0000-6254

10855 Gulligan Water

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

1 0-923-000-0000-6406

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

15181 Lifroff, LLC

1 0-923-000-0000-6405

15181 LiftOff, LLC

3334 MC|T

1 0-923-000-0000-623 1

3334 MCrr

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
I 0-923-000-0000-6254

Amount

1,092.80

1,092.80

BOND I 3549

1 Transactions

1,092.80 Timber Permit Bonds I Vendors

Forfeited Tax Sales

TIRE REPAIR 60613

1 Transactions

CELL PHONE 05032021

1 Transactions

WATER

05101t2021

050421

05t31t202',1

1 Transactions

PATNT 1637952 1 6361 58

I Transactions

3,210.00
3,210.00

YEARLY 0365 LAND DEPT PORTION 5635REN2021

1 Transactions

Accr

N

923

15.00

15.00

670.48
670.48

44.60

44.60

19.98

19.98

2,500.00
2,500.00

431.08

431.08

INS DEDUCTIBLE CLAIM #2OPC1O61 D068910474

1 Transactions

APRIL & MAY

03t25t2021

050421

04t2212021

1 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

N

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated F i nancial Systems

Utilities



WLCl
5t11t21

10 Trust
10:1OAM

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

g2g DEPT Total:

10 Fund Total

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Forfeited Tax Sales

Page 29

AccounVFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

7 Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Bp! lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #
7 Vondorg

Accr Amount

6,89{.{4

7,983.94 Trust 8 Transactions

Copyright 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
5111121 10:1 OAM

11 Forest Development

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

925 DEPT

1226

1226

Curtis/Dee S

1 1-925-000-0000-6406

Curtis/Dee S

10982 Prt Usa lnc
1 1 -925-000-0000-6273

10982 Prt Usa lnc

92s DEPT Total:

939 DEPT
't5226

15226

Data Activation Center
1 1 -939-000-0000-6405

Data Activation Center

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

1 1-939-000-0000-6406

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

999 DEPT Total

11 Fund Total:

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Resource Management -

t5 rHTU{iAAnr}
tsil nl&iNgArsrrltrdt

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Epl

Page 30

1 099lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

AccounUForm ula Description
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

145.00

145.00

6,189.00
6,189.00

6,334.00

72.61

72.61

BOOT ALLOWANCE

50% SOWNG

Resource Management

County Surveyor

SHARE GRP 2 OVERAGE

I Transactions

I Transactions

050421

oN-005323

2 Vendors

050421

2 Vendors

Field Supplies

Timber lmprovement

2 Transactions

Office & Computer Supplies

Supplies

2 Transactions

4 Transactions

N

N

N

N21.98
21.98

I Transactions

1636158 SURVEY DETECTOR BATT 1636158

I Transactions

94.59 County Surveyor

6,428.59 ForestDevelopment

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated F i nancial Systems



WLCl
5111121 10:10AM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

943 DEPT

4258 St Louis County Auditor
1 3-943-000-0000-2068

4258 St Louis County Auditor

943 DEPT Total:

13 Fund Total:

Aitkin Gounty

tspt Warrant Descriotion
Service Dates

Taxes And Penalties

FISCAL DISPARIry lST 112.FY21

I Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 31

AccounUFormula Description'1099
On Behalf of Name

Cur - State Aids

{ Transactions

1 Transactions

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

I Vendors

Accr Amount

93,1 05.50

93,1 05.50

N

93,105.50 Taxss And Ponalties

93,105.50 Taxes & Penalties

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems



WLCl
5111121 10:10AM

14 CapitalProject

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Courlhouse Addition

Page 32

AccounVFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

DEPT

9024 ETS Health

14-949-000-0000-6630

5024 ETS Health

Bpt lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

949

Accr Amount

240.70

240.70

1,024.00

1,024.00

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, lnc
14-949-000-0000-6630

175/- Garrison Disposal Company, lnc

949 DEPT Total:

14 Fund Total

1,264.70 CourthouseAddition

1,264.70 CapitalProject

FLOOR COATING SUPPLIES 14378

1 Transactions

DUMPSTER FOR OFFICE FURNITURE 163770

1 Transactions

Miscellaneous-Capital Expense N

Miscellaneous-Capilal Expense

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

N

2 Vendors

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Fi nancial Systems



WLCl
5111121 10:10AM

19 Lonq Lake Conservation Cer

Aitkin County
m

t:!tl+TlcrATEi
E il Flr't rNcIAt frfll*ts

Page 33
Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUcHERS ENTRIES

Vendor
No.

521 DEPT

11120

DEPT

9221

9221

Name
AccounUFormula Accr

Nardini Fire Equipment Co.,lnc
19-521 -000-0000-6231

11120 Nardini Fire Equipment Co.,lnc

14812 SCI Broadband/Savage Communications
1 9-521 -000-0000-6250

148'12 SCI Broadband/Savage Communications

DEPT Tota|:

Bp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

LLCC Administration

FIRE MONITORING FEE

05t01t2021

SCI TELEPHONE

03t26t2021

04t30t2022

I Transactions

04t25t2021

1 Transactions

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

tv00170178

024-033167

2 Vendors

23244

1 Vendors

14607

1 Vendors

AccounVFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Services, Labor, Contracts

Telephone N

2 Transactions

Dues/Assoc Fees

I Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

1 Transactions

4 Transactions

Amount

587.81

587.81

673.1 I

673.19

1,261.00

N

521

522

1,200.00
1,200.00

LLCC Administration

LLCC Education

ANNUAL ACCREDITATION

1 Transactions

1,200.00 LLCC Education

LLCC Maintenance

INS. CLAIM - BROKEN PIPE2,337.50
2,337.50 1 Transactions

2,337.50 LLCCMaintenance

4,798.50 Long Lake Conservation Center

COGNIA INC

1 9-522-000-0000-6240

COGNIA INC

N

522 DEPT Total:

524 DEPT

10810

10810

Precisionchem LLC

1 9-524-000-0000-6590

Precisionchem LLC

524 DEPT Total:

19 Fund Total

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems



WLCl
5t11t21

21 Parks

Vendor
No.

520 DEPT

188

10:1OAM
Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

-

;!r rFri[finAE{t
tsil rrurto*rfvtllilt

Page 34

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Name
AccounVFormula

188

Aitkin Sno-Drifters Snowmobile
21 -520-000-0000-6802

Aitkin Sno-Drifters Snowmobile

2763 CountrysideSanitation
21 -520-000-0000-623'l

2763 CountrysideSanitation

1805 Giese Sno-Cruiserc Trail Assn.
2 1 -520-000-0000-6802

21 -520-000-0000-6802

1805 Giese Sno-Cruisers Trail Assn.

2060 Haypoint Jackpine Savages

21 -520-000-0000-6802

2060 Haypoint Jackpine Savages

2941 M R Sign Co lnc
2 1 -520-000-0000-6802

2541 M R Sign Co lnc

10337 Mille Lacs Driftskippers
2 1 -520-000-0000-6802

10337 Mille Lacs Driftskippers

37B0 Palisade Supersledder lnc.
21 -520-000-0000-6802

3780 Palisade Supersledders lnc.

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Epl lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

8,072.46
8,072.46

292.50
292.50

4,255.00

4,255.00
8,510.00

13,475.99

13,475.99

6,238.00
6,238.00

12,010.25

12,010.25

7,059.47
7,059.47

16,954.36

16,954.36

3,500.00
3,500.00

N

N

No

N

N

N

N

Parks

BM3 SNOWMOBILE

GARBAGE - BERGLUND PK

BM3 FY21 SNOWMOBILE

BM2 SNOWMOBILE

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

BM 3 SNOWMOBILE 050421

{ Transactions

7OO SIGN POSTS 211804

1 Transactions

BM 3 SNOWMOBILE 050421

1 Transactions

BM3 SNOWMOBILE 050421

1 Transactions

BM3 SNOWMOBILE o50421

I Transactions

MILLE LACS TRAIL SURVEY 210598

1 Transactions

Trail Grants-State

Services, Labor, Contracts

Trail Grants-State

Trail Grants-State

Trail Grants-State

Trail Grants-State

Trail Grants-State

Trail Grants-State

Trail Grants-State

o50421

297

05042',!

050521

N

N

4800

4800

5128

5128

Tamarack Sno-Flyers
21 -520-000-0000-6802

Tamarack Sno-Flyens

Widseth Smith & Nolting lnc
21 -520-000-0000-6808

Widseth Smith & Nolting lnc

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2021 I nteg rated F i nancial System s

State Grant-Other



WLCl
5t11t21

21 Parks
10:1OAM

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

520 DEPT Total:

21 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin Gounty

Ept Warrant Description
Service Dates

Parks

Parks

184 Vendor€

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #
9 Vendors

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 35

AccounUFormula Description 1099

On Behalf of Name
'10 Transactions

Accr Amount
76,113.03

76,113.03

423,460.14

10 Transactions

298 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
5t11t21

Aitkin Gounty
10:1OAM

Recap by Fund Fund

10

11

l3
14

't9

21

All Funds

Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES Page 36

AMOUNT

142,076.85

5,970.62

56,153.77

28,904.64

660.00

7,983.94

6,429.59

93,{05.50

1,264.70

4,798.50

76,1 1 3.03

Name

General Fund

Resorves Fund

Road & Bridge

Health & Human Services

State

Trust

Forest Development

Taxes & Penalties

Capital Project

Long Lake Conservation Center

Parks

423,460.14 Total Approved by,

Copyrig ht 20 1 0-2021 I nteg rated Financial System s



WLCl
5t6t21

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUD;TOR,S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Page Break By:

9:16AM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas?: N

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

D

2E



WLCl
516121 9:16AM

I General Fund

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

B

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Bpl

Page 2

1 099Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

DEPT

5398

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

40

Accr Amount

1,366.62

1,386.00

2,752.62

84.00

84.00

Auditor

RSA Tokens (2)

1 Transactions

84.00 Auditor

Treasurer

RSA Tokens (1)42.00
42.00 1 Transactions

42.00 Treasurer

Assessor

RSA Tokens (2)84.00

84.00 1 Transactions

84.00 Assessor

lnformation Technologies

RSA SIDTOO, 2sPACK

RSA Tokens (14)

2 Transactions

2,752.62 lnformationTechnologies

42.00
42.00

Administration

RSA Tokens (1)

1 Transactions

42.00 Administration

Human Resources

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems

CDW Government, lnc
01 -040-000-0000-6231

CDW Government, lnc
7738682

I Vendors

7738682

I Vendors

7738682

1 Vendors

7533007

7738682

Services, Labor, Contracts

I Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts N

1 Transactions

Ofiice, Film & Computer Supplies N

1 Transactions

Programming, Services, Contracts

Programming, Services, Contracts

2 Transactions

Office & Computer Supplies

N

5398

42

40 DEPTTotal:

DEPT

5398 CDW Government, lnc
0 1 -042-000-0000-623 1

5398 CDW Government, lnc

42 DEPTTotal:

43 DEPT

5398

5398

CDW Government, lnc
01 -043-000-0000-6405

CDW Government, lnc

49

4g DEPTTotal

DEPT

5398 CDW Government, lnc
01 -049-000-0000-6231

01 -049-000-0000-6231

5398 CDW Government, lnc

49 DEPTTotal:

52 DEPT

5398 CDW Government, lnc
01 -052-000-0000-6405

GDW Government, lnc

52 DEPTTotal

N

N

5398

'l Vendors

7738682

53 DEPT

1 Vendors I Transactions

N



WLCl
516121 9:16AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

RSA Tokens (3)

1 Transactions

126.00 Human Resources

84.00

84.00

Attorney

RSA Tokens (2)

1 Transactions

84.00 Attorney

Recorder

RSA Tokens (1 )

-

tll lNrE$ff$rE}
Ell nnirm,nsvtTsr{r

Page 3

1 099

N

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

Office & Computer Supplies

I Transactions

Office & Computer Supplies

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula
5398 CDW Government, lnc

01 -053-000-0000-6405

5398 CDW Government, lnc

53 DEPTTotal

DEPT

5398 CDWGovernment,lnc
01 -090-000-0000-6405

5398 CDW Government, lnc

g0 DEPT Total:

100 DEPT

5398

Ept lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

7738682

1 Vendors

7738682

I Vendors

Accr Amount

126.00

126.00

90

N

CDW Government, lnc
01 -1 00-000-0000-6231

CDW Government, lnc
7738682

I Transactions

42.00 I Vendors

42.00
42.00

7738682

I Transactions

42.00 CourthouseMaintenance 1 Vendors

42.00
42.00

7738682

1 Transactions

42.00 Planning & Zoning I Vendors

Corrections

714.00 RSATokens (17) 7738682

Copyrig ht 20 1 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems

1 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

1 Transactions

Office Supplies

1 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts, Programming N

1 Transactions

42.00
42.00

N

5398

100 DEPT Total:

110 DEPT

5398

5398

CDW Government, lnc
01-1 10-000-0000-6405

CDW Government, lnc

Recorder

Courthouse Maintenance

RSA Tokens (1)

Planning & Zoning

RSA Tokens (1)

N

,t22

'l1O DEPT Total

DEPT

5398 CDW Government, lnc
01 -1 22-000-0000-6231

5398 CDW Government, lnc

,t22 DEPT Total:

DEPT

5398 CDW Government, lnc
01 -252-000-0000-6231

252

Services & Labor (lncl Contracts) N



WLCl
516121 9:16AM

'l General Fund

Aitkin County

Bpt

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

I Transactions

Page 4

1 099Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula
5398 GDW Government, lnc

252 DEPT Total:

DEPT

5398 CDW Government, lnc
01 -257-000-0000-6249

5398 GDW Government, lnc

257 DEPTTotal

I Fund Total

Accr Amount
714.OO

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

257

714.00 Corrections

Community Corrections

RSA Tokens (2)84.00

84.00 I Transactions

84.00 CommunityCorrections

4,138.62 General Fund

1 Vendors

7738682

I Vendors

I Transactions

Soflware License Fees

I Transactions

13 Transactions

N

Copyrig ht 20 1 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
516121 9:16AM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Bp!

Page 5

1 099Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

DEPT

5398 CDW Government, lnc
03-301 -000-0000-6300

5398 CDW Government, lnc

30,| DEPTTotal:

3 Fund Total:

Accr Amount
Warrant Description

Service Dates

R&B Administration

RSA Tokens (3)

1 Transactions

126.00 R&B Administration

126.00 Road & Britlge

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

30,1

126.00

126.00

7738682

1 Vendors

Service Contracts N

1 Transactions

I Transactions

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Fi nancial Systems



WLCl
516121 9:16AM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

4OO DEPT

5398 CDW Government, lnc
05-400-440-04 1 0-6239

05-400-440-041 0-6239

5398 CDW Government, lnc

400 DEPT Total:

DEPT

5398 CDW Government, lnc
05-420-600-4800-6239

05-420-600-4800-6239

05-420-640-4800-6239

5398 CDW Government, lnc

420 DEPT Total:

430 DEPT

5398 CDW Government, lnc
05-430-700-4800-6239

05-430-700-4800-6239

CDW Government, lnc

430 DEPT Total:

5 Fund Total:

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Public Health Department

RSA Tokens (1)

RSA Tokens (1 )

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

-

tlt llwE(}EATxD
tsll ttu,txcru gy$IEr'ilt

Page 6

1 099

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Bpl lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

7738682

7738682

I Vendors

7738682

7738682

7738682

1 Vendors

7738682

7738682

1 Vendors

Soffware Fees/License Fees

Software Fees/License Fees

2 Transactions

Software Fees/License Fees

Software Fees/License Fees

Software Fees/License Fees

3 Transactions

Software Fees/License Fees

Software Fees/License Fees

2 Transactions

7 Transactions

Accr Amount

5.88

42.00
47.88

13.86

84.00

126.00
223.86

714.00

22.26
736.26

420

2 Transactions

47.88 Public Health Dopartment

lncome Maintenance

RSA Tokens (1)

RSA Tokens (2)

RSA Tokens (3)

3 Transactions

223.86 lncomeMaintenance

Social Services

RSA Tokens (1 7)

RSA Tokens (1 )

2 Transactions

736.26 Social Services

1,008.00 Health & Human Services

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

5398

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated F i n ancial Systems



WLCl
5t6121

10 Trust
9:16AM

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

923 DEPT

5398 CDWGovernment, lnc
1 0-923-000-0000-6405

5398 CDW Government, lnc

92t DEPTTotal

l0 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Forfeited Tax Sales

RSA Tokens (7)

1 Transactions

Forfeited Tax Sales

Trust

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Ept

Page 7

1099
Accr Amount

294.O0

294.00

294.00

294.O0

5,566.62

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

7738682

1 Vendors

22 Transactions

AccounVFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

ffice Supplies N

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

17 Vendors

Copyright 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
5t6t21

Aitkin County
9:'l6AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 8

Fund

1

3

5

10

All Funds

AMOUNT

4,138.62

126.00

1,009.00

294.00

Name

General Fund

Road & Brldge

Health & Human Servlces

Trust

5,566.62 Total Approved by,

Copyri ght 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
5t12121 8:37AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board AUDTTOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES
Page 1

2F

Sales Tax & Diesel Tax
April 2021



KMRl
5112121 8:37AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin Gounty
m

F.:T INTETilHTE
EJ rw*rtctilsrsTrrs

Page 2

'1099Bpt

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

89991 Bremer Bank
01 -040-021-0000-5840

01 -040-021,0000-5840

01 -040-021 -0000-5840

01 -042-000-0000-5840

01 -042-000-0000-5840

01 -042-000-0000-5840

0 1 -042-000-0000-5840

01 -042-000-0000-5840

01 -042-000-0000-5840

01 -042-000-0000-5840

01 -042-000-0000-5840

01 -042-000-0000-5840

01 -042-000-0000-5840

01 -043-000-0000-5840

01 -043-000-0000-5840

01 -043-000-0000-5840

01 -043-000-0000-5840

01 -043-000-0000-5840

0 1 -043-000-0000-5840

01 -090-000-0000-5840

01 -090-000-0000-5840

01 -090-000-0000-5840

01 -090-000-0000-5840

01 -090-000-0000-5840

01 -1 00-000-0000-5840

01 -1 00-000-0000-5840

01 -1 00-000-0000-5840

01-252-252-0000-5872

01-252-252-0000-5872

01-252-252-0000-5885

01-252-252-0000-5885

01-252-252-0000-5885

01-252-252-0000-5885

Bremer Bank

Accr Amount Service Dates

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I
10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

2',!

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

1.93

2.25

0.64

12.87

0.13

0.51

0.13

0.13

0.13

0.13

0.26

o.26

0.'t 3

0.77

1.03

0.26

't14.47

0.77

0.51

5.15

8.36

3.B6

8.36

8.36

23.42

38.60

0.64

72.12

69.33

24.30

28.61

25.39

36.35

490.16

Receipt Nbr '15831 0410112021

Receipt Nbr 15938 0412012021

Receipt Nbr 15982 0412712021

Receipt Nbr 15847 0410512021

Receipt Nbr 1 5855 0410612021

Receipt Nbr 1 5895 041 1 312021

Receipt Nbr 15919 0411912021

Receipt Nbr 15928 0411912021

Receipt Nbr 15959 0412312021

Receipt Nbr 15970 0412612021

Receipt Nbr 15981 0412712021

Receipt Nbr 15996 0412912021

Receipt Nbr 16003 0413012021

Receipt Nbr 15832 0410112021

Receipt Nbr 15850 0410512021

Receipt Nbr 15867 0410812021

Receipt Nbr 15918 0411912021

Receipt Nbr 15930 0411912021

Receipt Nbr 15950 0412112021

Receipt Nbr 15862 0410712021

Receipt Nbr 15866 0410812021

Receipt Nbr 15915 0411612021

Receipt Nbr 15951 0412112021

Receipt Nbr 15952 0412112021

Receipt Nbr 1642 0411212021

Receipt Nbr 1676 0411612021

Receipt Nbr 1708 0412212021

Receipt Nbr 15898 0411412021

Receipt Nbr 15944 0412012021

Receipt Nbr 15851 0410612021

Receipt Nbr 15898 0411412021

Receipt Nbr 15944 0412012021

Receipt Nbr 15973 0412612021

33 Transactions

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Phone Card Prisoner Welfare(Taxable) N

Phone Card Prisoner Welfare(Taxable) N

Commissary Sales Taxable N

Commissary Sales Taxable N

Commissary Sales Taxable N

Commissary Sales Taxable N

89991

1 Fund Total 490.16 General Fund

Copyrig ht 20 1 0-2021 I ntegrated Fi n ancial System s

1 Vendors 33 Transactions



KMRl
5112121 8:37AM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

BBt

Page 3

1 099Vendor
No.

89991

89991

3 Fund Total:

Name
Account/Formula

Bremer Bank
03-000-000-0000-585s

03-000-000-0000-5855

03-000-000-0000-5855

03-000-000-0000-5855

03-000-000-0000-5855

03-000-000-0000-5855

03-000-000-0000-5855

03-000-000-0000-5855

03-000-000-0000-5855

03-000-000-0000-5855

03-000-000-0000-5855

03-000-000-0000-5855

03-000-000-0000-5855

03-000-000-0000-5855

03-000-000-0000-5855

03-000-000-0000-5855

03-000-000-0000-5855

03-000-000-0000-5855

03-000-000-0000-5857

03-000-000-0000-5857

03-303-000-0000-651 3

Bremer Bank

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Charges-lndividuals

Culverts

Culverts

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Accr Amount
Warrant Description

Service Dates
lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description

Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

34

35

36

37

3B

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

77

3.86

1.93

1.93

13.51

3.44

1.93

1.93

3.86

10.31

1.93

1.93

1.93

3.86

3.44

1.93

1.93

3.86

10.31

27.'t6
27.83

326.61

455.42

Receipt Nbr 15819 0410112021

Receipt Nbr 15827 0410112021

Receipt Nbr 15838 0410512021

Receipt Nbr 15871 0410812021

Receipt Nbr 15871 0410812021

Receipt Nbr 15876 0410912021

Receipt Nbr 15887 0411212021

Receipt Nbr 15914 0411612021

Receipt Nbr 15914 0411612021

Receipt Nbr 15923 0411912021

Receipt Nbr 15931 0411912021

Receipt Nbr 15946 0412112021

Receipt Nbr 15960 0412312021

Receipt Nbr 15960 0412312021

Receipt Nbr 15977 0412712021

Receipt Nbr 15988 0412812021

Receipt Nbr 16001 0413012021

Receipt Nbr 16001 0413012021

Receipt Nbr '15960 0412312021

Receipt Nbr '16001 0413012021

Diesel Tax: Aptil2021
21 Transactions

455.42 Road & Bridge 1 Vendors 21 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
5t12121

9 State
8:37AM

Name
AccounVFormula

Bremer Bank
09-000-000-0000-2022

Bremer Bank

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Vendor
No.

89991

89991

tspl Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Birth/Death Surcharges

1 Vendors I Transactions

Page 4

1 099

N

Accr Amount

54 0.26 Receipt Nbr '1743 0412812021

{ Transactions

StateI Fund Total

0.26

0.26

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems



Aitkin GountyKMRl
5112121 8:37AM

11 Forest Development

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

89991 Bremer Bank
55 1 1-939-000-0000-5840

89991 Bremer Bank

'll Fund Total:

Bp!

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Misc Receipts

1 Vendors I Transactions

Page 5

1 099

N

Accr Amount

3.22

3.22

Receipt Nbr 2124 0412612021

I Transactions

3.22 Forest Development

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5t12t21

21 Parks

Vendor
No.

89991

89991

21 Fund Total:

Final Total

8:37AM

Name
AccounUFormula

Bremer Bank
21 -520-000-0000-551 0

21 -520-000-0000-551 0

21 -520-000-0000-551 0

21 -520-000-0000-551 0

21 -520-000-0000-551 0

21-520-000-0000-551 0

21 -520-000-0000-5510

21 -520-000-0000-551 0

21 -520-000-0000-5s1 0

21-520-000-0000-551 0

21 -520-000,0000-551 0

21 -520-000-0000-551 0

21-520-000-0000-551 0

21 -520-000-0000-551 0

21 -520-000-0000-5510

21-520-000-0000-551 0

21 -520-000-0000-551 0

21 -520-000-0000-551 0

2 1 -520-000-0000-55 1 0

21 -520-000-0000-551 0

21 -520-000-0000-551 0

Bremer Bank

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Receipt Nbr 2092 0410212021

Receipt Nbr 2092 0410212021

Receipt Nbr 2093 0410512021

Receipt Nbr 21 04 04107 12021

Receipt Nbr 21 04 O4lO7 12021

Receipt Nbr 2105 0410812021

Receipt Nbr 2107 041131202'l

Receipt Nbr 2117 0411412021

Receipt Nbr 21 17 0411412021

Receipt Nbr 2120 0411912021

Receipt Nbr 21 20 0411912021

Receipt Nbr 2120 0411912021

Receipt Nbr 2121 0412312021

Receipt Nbr 2122 0412312021

Receipt Nbr 2122 0412312021

Receipt Nbr 2126 0412612021

Receipt Nbr 2126 0412612021

Receipt Nbr 2129 0413012021

Receipt Nbr 2130 0413012021

Receipt Nbr 2130 0413012021

Receipt Nbr 2130 0413012021

21

-

r5 rf{fEcftf,rtD
3il rTHAHCIATfriTEnJ

Ept

Page 6

1 099
Accr Amount

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

1 Vendors 2l Transactions

77 Transactions

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

2.89

1.93

3.86

6.43

19.30

2.89

14.15

2.57

1.29

14.'.t5

15.44

2.89

23.16

10.29

3.86

2.57

7.72

6.43

7.72

5.1 5

3.86

158.55 Transactions

158.55

1,107.61

Parks

5 Vendors

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
5t12t21 8:37AM

Recap by Fund Fund

All Funds

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 7

1

3

9

11

21

AMOUNT

490.16

455.42

0.26

3.22

158.55

Name

General Fund

Road & Bridge

State

Forest Development

Parks

1,107.61 Total Approved by,

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
5112121

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUD;TOR,S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Page Break By: 1

11:49AM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas?: N

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

2G

R&B



WLCl
5112121 11:49AM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name Bpt
No. AccounUFormula Accr

308 DEPT

9549 PROJECTONECONSTRUCTION, INC.

03-308-000-0000-6600

9549 PROJECT ONE CONSTRUCTTON, lNC.

308 DEPTTotal:

3 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin County

Warrant Descriotion
Service Dates

R&B Equipment & Facilities

Aitkin Co Hwy Addition/Reno

I Transactions

R&B Equipment & Facilities

Road & Bridge

1 Vendors

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

1 099lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of NameAmount

130,542.35

130,542.35

130,542.35

{30,542.35

130,542.35

Pymt #6

I Vendors

I Transactions

Capital Outlay-Facilities

1 Transactions

I Transactions

N

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
5t12t21

Aitkin Gounty
'11:49AM

Recap by Fund

Audit Listfor Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Fund

3

All Funds

AMOUNT

130,542,35

130,542.35

Name

Road & Bridge

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
5t7t21 8:32AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTTONS
Page 1

2H

Elan paid 4/29/21 Allocated



KMRl
517121 8:32AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin Gounty
m
r:t tHTtccritsD
E:l Hil.rt.nil"s$Tcr'ts

ELAN - Statement Payment

Office & Computer Supplies

Office & Computer Supplies

Deputy Supplies

Hotels / Molels

Hotel/Motel Lodging

Meals Reimbursed Non-Taxable

Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services & Contracts

Wreless Telephone Services

Employee Recognition

Bpl

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Page 2

1 099Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
01 -044-000-0000-6800

01 -1 20-000-0000-6405

01 -120-000-0000-6405

01 -200-000-0000-6409

0 l -200-003-0000-6332

01 -200-01 9-0000-6332

01 -200-01 9-0000-6340

01 -200-01 9-0000-6409

01 -252-000-0000-6590

01 -053-000-0000-6231

Accr Amount
Warrant Description

Service Dates

ELAN - Paid 04129121 Allocated

Duracell 2032 batteries

Black High Yield Toner

Lynn Peavey-Opiate Nik Kits

Craguns - MSA Summer Conf.

06t06t2021 06t09t2021

Hotel during training

Meals during training

Petsmart-Dog Supplies

Lightbulbs-Jail Shower Lights

Applicantstack Recruit

04t01t2021 0510112021

Webex

04t19t2021 05t18t2021

Zoom - Annual Subscription

04t13t2021 0411212022

Verizon

02t24t2021 03t23t2021

Gift card - Employee *u"on#'trun.r.,,on.

General Fund

29

I
10

19

28

4,133.48-

15.25

165.85

70.50

562.00

N

N

N

N

N

23

22

21

20

13

12

24

25

11

5462

1 Fund Total:

't,024.20

23.96

15.98

79.67

225.00 1 37098

161-00224453

80124401

8421 05699

Parkin

01 -053-000-0000-6231

01 -257-000-0000-6231

01-257-257-0000-6215

01 -053-000-0000-6298

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

15.98

1 15.08

331 .1 8

75.00

1,413.83-

1,413.83-

N

N

N

N

1 Vendors l4 Transactions

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated F inancial System s



Aitkin GountyKMRl
517121 8:32AM

2 Reserves Fund

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
16 02-200-020-0000-6231

17 02-200-020-0000-6231

18 02-200-020-0000-6231

il62 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

2 Fund Total:

Ept

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSruOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Page 3

1099
Accr Amount

251.91

179.30

357.97

789.18

Handlebar Mount for Garmin

Carabiners

Cabela/Bass Pro - Garmin GPS

3 Transactions

SheriffSearch & Rescue Reserve Expr N

SheriffSearch & Rescue Reserve Expr N

SheriffSearch & Rescue Reserve Expr N

789.18 Reserves Fund 1 Vendors 3 Transactions

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
517121 8:32AM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
14 03-301-000-0000-6400

15 03-303-000-0000-6298

il62 Bremer Bank (Elan AGH)

3 Fund Total:

Aitkin County

Bpl

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTTONS

Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Page 4

1 099

N

N

Accr Amount

47.94

69.98

't17.92

Office Supplies

Batteries

2 Transactions

117.92 Road & Bridge

Supplies And Materials

Shop Maintenance

I Vendors 2 Transactions

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Financial System s



Aitkin Gounty
ffi

?:t tHT[cnAr[D
Ell rtxrrrrusYtrElc

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

KMRl
517121 8:32AM

5 Health & Human Services
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOlDS/CORRECTIONS

Bp!

Page 5

1 099Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
05-400-420-4800-6402

Accr
Warrant Description

Amount Service Dates

95.52 SAMHSA - USB Hub, Web Cam

04108t2021

SAMHSA - Chef Knife

04t08t2021

Acctg - Dry Erase brd/Markers

04t16t2021

Accordian File

04115t2021

Acctg - Dry Erase brd/Markers

04116t2021

Acctg - Dry Erase brd/Markers

04t16t2021

MH Init - Bus Ticket

04t1912021

Covid-1 9 Shelter Grant-Groceri

04t13t2021
HE-Nutrition Ed - Food, Paulbe

04t12t2021
HE-Nutrition Ed - Food, Aldi

04t17t2021

17.99

2.87

10.99

6.76

10.85

16.50

60.57

23.65

'13.61

2s9.31 '10 Transactions

259.31 Health & Human Services

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

4

5

7

8

7

7

3

6

1

2

5462

5 Fund Total:

05-400-420-4800-6406

05-400-440-041 0-6405

05-400-440-04 1 0-6405

05-420-600-4800-6405

05-430-700-4800-6405

05-430-700-4800-6805

05-430-700-4800-68 1 3

05-400-450-0451 -6406

05-400-450-0451 -6406

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

63724456

67398043

Budget

Budget

Computer Supplies

Program Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Mh lnit - Transportation

ESP COVID-19 Shelter Grant

PH Program Related Supplies

PH Program Related Supplies

1 Vendors '10 Transaclions

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial System s



KMRl
517121 8:32AM

11 Forest Development

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
26 1 1-925-000-0000-6273

27 11-925-000-0000-6406

54,62 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

'll Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Bpl Warrant Description
Service Dates

Mixed Seed for Landings/Roads

10 Cans Permethrin lnsect Repe

2 Transactions

Forest Development

5 Vendors

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Timber lmprovement

Field Supplies

I Vendors 2 Transactions

31 Transactions

Page 6

1 099

N

N

Accr Amount

't87.14

60.28

247.42

247.42

0.00

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Financial Systems



KMRl
5t7121

Aitkin Gounty
8:32AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 7

Fund

1

2

3

5

11

All Funds

AMOUNT

-1,413.83

789.,t8

117.92

259.31

247.42

0.00

Name

General Fund

Reserves Fund

Road & Bridge

Health & Human Sorvices

Forest Development

Total Approved by

Copyright 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



Aitkin GountyKMRl
5t7t21 9:1OAM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/GORRECTIONS
Page 1

2I

Stale Dated MoneyGram 
Account Closed Check



KMRl
517121 9:10AM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

8410 Bromer Bank
1 13-943-000-0000-2001

2 13-943-000-0000-2001

8410 Bremer Bank

13 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvoice # Account/Formula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Bp!

Page2

1099
Accr Amount

58.00

1,584.72

1,642.72

Stale Dated Moneygram

Account Closed Check

2 Transactions

1,642.72 Taxes & Penalties

I Vendors1,642.72

02-1-066300

03-0-047500

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

N

N

1 Vendors 2 Transactions

2 Transactions

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5t7t21

Aitkin Gounty
9:1OAM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 3

Fund

13

All Funtls

AMOUNT

1,642.72

1,642.72

Name

Taxes & Penalties

Total Approved by,

Copyright 201 0-2021 I nteg rated F inancial Systems



Aitkin GountyKMRl
5t7t21 9:13AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 1

2J

Mtg Reg and Deed Tax 
April 2021



KMRl
517121 9:13AM

I General Fund

Aitkin Gounty

Bp!

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Page2

1 099

3

4

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

780 Bremer Bank
01 -040-000-0000-5081

01 -042-000-0000-5079

Bremer Bank

Accr Amount

0.03

0.01

0.04

Mortgage Registry-3%

3olo State Deed Tax

N

N

780

1 Fund Total

Mtg Reg Aptil2021

Deed Tax April 2021

2 Transactions

0.04 General Fund I Vendors 2 Transactions

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
517121

9 State
9:13AM

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

780 Bremer Bank
09-000-000-0000-2025

09-000-000-0000-2026

Bremer Bank

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTIONS

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Bpl

Page 3

1 099

2

1

Accr Amount

32,394,21

44,445.98

76,840.{9

Deed Tax April 2021

Mtg Reg Aptil2021

2 Transactions

76,840.19 State

2 Vendors76,840.23

State's Share Of Deed f ax (97o/o) N

State Share Of Mortgage Registry (970/0) N

780

9 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Final Total: 4 Transactions

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5t7t21

Aitkin County
9:'l3AM

Recap by Fund Fund

All Funds

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 4

'l

I

AMOUNT

0.04

76,840.19

76,840.23

Name

General Fund

State

Total Approved by,

Copyright 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Financial Systems



Aitkin GountyKMRl
5t10t21 10:08AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSruOIDS/CORREGTIONS
Page 1

2K

Camping Refund



KMRl
5t1012'l

21 Parks
10:08AM

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

84{0 Bremer Bank
21 -520-000-0000-551 0

84'10 Bremer Bank

21 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTIONS

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Camping Refund

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

3957 Points Co. Parks Campground Fees

1 Vendors 1 Transactions

'l Transactions

Bpl

Page 2

1 099

N

Accr Amount

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

{ Transactions

Parks

'l Vendors

Copyri ght 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5t10t21

Aitkin Gounty
10:08AM

Recap by Fund Fund

All Funds

Name

Parks

Total Approved by

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 3

21

AMOUNT

50.00

50.00

Copyright 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5t12t21

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

10:17AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

2L

FSA Claims



KMRl
5112121 10:17AM

{ General Fund

Aitkin Gounty

Bp!

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Warrant Description

Page 2

1 099

N

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

8410 Bremer Bank
01 -044-904-0000-6360

8410 Bremer Bank

I Fund Total:

Final Total

Accr Amount Service Dates

152.21

192.21

Med FSA Claims 2021

t Transactions

192.21 General Fund

I Vendors192.21

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

3981 5799 Flex Plan Vvithdrawals

I Vendors { Transactions

'l Transactions

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5t12t21

Aitkin County
10:17AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORREGTIONS
Page 3

All Funds

Fund

1

AMOUNT

192.21

192.2',1

Name

General Fund

Total Approved by,

Copyri ght 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
5t13t21 2:33PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSruOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 1

2M

Returned Payments/
Account Closed
Stop Payment



Aitkin GountyKMRl
5113121 2:33PM

13 Taxes & Penalties
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Bp!

Page 2

1 099Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

8410 Bremer Bank
1 3-943-000-0000-2001

1 3-943-000-0000-2001

Bremer Bank

Accr Amount

1,091.00

758.00

1,849.00

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Returned PmtStop Payment

Returned Pmt-Account Closed

2 Transactions

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

2
,|

29-0-013707

29-0-061902

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

N

N

8410

l3 Fund Total:

Final Total:

1,849.00 Taxes & Penalties

I Vendors1,849.00

1 Vendors 2 Transactions

2 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5t13t21

Aitkin County
2:33PM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTIONS
Page 3

Fund

13

All Funds

AMOUNT

1,849.00

1,849.00

Name

Taxes & Penalties

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



Aitkin GountyKMRl
5t18t21 8:224M

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSruOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 1

2N

Electronic Chargeback



Aitkin GountyKMRl
5118121 8:224M

13 Taxes & Penalties
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

8410 Bremer Bank
1 3-943-000-0000-2001

8410 BremorBank

13 Fund Total

Final Total:

Bpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Electronic Chargeback-Period 1

I Transactions

Taxes & Penalties

{ Vendors

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Nesbitt Cur - Property Taxes

1 Vendors 1 Transactions

1 Transactions

Page2

1 099

N

Accr Amount

1,168.00

I,168.00

1,r68.00

1,168.00

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems



Aitkin GountyKMR,I
5t18t21 8:224M

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSruOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 3

Fund

13

All Funds

AMOUNT

1,,168.00

1,168.00

Name

Taxes & Penalties

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010-2521 lntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5n8n1

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARMNTSTO|DS/CORRECTIONS9:58AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name

on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

2O

Stop Payment



KMRl
5118121 9:58AM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

8pt

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/GORRECTIONS

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Stop Payment-Period 1 16-1-069400 Cur- Property Taxes

1 Transactions

Taxes & Penalties

1 Vendors

{ Vendors 1 Transactions

1 Transactions

Page2

1 099Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

8410 Bremer Bank
1 3-943-000-0000-2001

84{0 Bremer Bank

13 Fund Total

Final Total

Accr Amount

1,231.00

1,231.00

1,231 ,00

1,231.0O

N

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Financial Systems



Aitkin GountyKMRl
5t18t21 9:58AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS Page 3

Fund

{3

All Funds

AMOUNT

t,23,l.00

'1,231.00

Name

Taxes & Penalties

Total Approved by,

Copyright 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F i nancial Systems



WLCl
5t18t21

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS11:56AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

2P

Camping Refunds



WLCl
5t18t21

21 Parks
11:56AM

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

8410 Bremer Bank
2 21-520-000-0000-5510

1 21-520-000-0000-5510

8410 Bremer Bank

21 Fund Total:

Final Total

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

camping refund

camping refund

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

EBt

Page 2

1099
Accr Amount

60.00

60.00

120.00

120.00

120.00

4006

4043

2 Transactions

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

N

N

2 Transactions

Parks

{ VendoF

I Vendors 2 Transactions

Copyrig ht 20 1 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
5t18t21

Aitkin Gounty
11:56AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 3

Fund

21

All Funds

AMOUNT

120.00

120.00

Name

Parks

Total Approved by,

Oopyright 2UA-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



Aitkin GountyKMRl
5t19t21 9:46AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 1

2Q

FSA Claims



KMRl
5119121 9:46AM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

8410 Bremer Bank
1 01-044-904-0000-6360

2 01,044-904-0000-6360

8410 Bremer Bank

1 Fund Total:

Flnal Total:

tsp!

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Dep Care FSA Claims 2021

Med FSA Claims 2021

Flex Plan \Mthdrawals

Flex Plan VMthdrawals

Page 2

1 099
Accr Amount

208.34

332.21

540.55

540.55

540.55

2 Transactions

39824673

39824673

2 Transactions

N

N

General Fund

1 Vendors

1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
5t19t21 9:46AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS
Page 3

Fund

1

All Funds

AMOUNT

540.55

540.55

Name

General Fund

Total Approved by,

Copyri ght 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



t

i4t

Aitkin
County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: May 25,2021

Title of ltem: Sign MOU foTACT|SMA

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing"

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
"provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Dennis Thompson

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Dennis Thompson, Assistant Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed:
NA

Summary of lssue:
The newly formed 'Aitkin County Terrestrial lnvasive Species Management Association' (ACTISMA) has a MOU
developed and is looking for all partners to sign on. Partners include: Rice Lake Refuge, MN DNR, MN DOT, Aitkin
County Land Department, Aitkin County Highway Department, and Aitkin County SWCD.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:
lnclusion in the ACTISMA will strengthen efforts to combat invasive species.

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Motion to sign the MOU.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost
/s fhr.s budgeted?

and .$NA
Yes No Please Explain:

,/

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

2R



Memorandum of Understanding

Between the partners of the Aitkin County Terrestrial lnvasive Species

Ma nagement Association (ACTISMA)

Minnesota Deportment of Natural Resources-Forestry, Minnesoto Department of
Tronsportation, Rice Lake NotionalWildlife Refuge, Aitkin County Lond Deportment, Aitkin

County Highway Department, Aitkin County Soil and Woter Conservation District.

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into between the above listed parties.

The parties agree to the following

1) To share knowledge of invasive species identification, management, locations, and

reporting systems.

2) To share resources where applicable and allowed. lncluding, but not limited to: funding,

labor, staff time, equipment, and materials.

3) To allow individual members to obtain new sources of funding under the umbrella of
the ACTISMA and allow the individual members respective agency to act as the fiscal

agent for said funding.
4) To allow invasive species management efforts by an individual member to cross

ad m in istrative bou nda ries/ownersh ip where applica ble and reasona ble.

5) Meet quarterly to discuss with the group updates, experiences, invasive successes,

deficiencies, and other pertinent information.

By agreeing to these items, the ACTISMA hopes to reach the goal of effective, efficient, and
coordinated invasive species management in Aitkin County. This agreement shall begin once
signed by all parties.



Agency and Signature

Derek Wagner Digitally signed by OerekWagner
Date: 2021.05.1 0 09:55:35 -05'00'

Date



TK N
Board of County Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: May 25,2021

Title of ltem: LG220 Application for Exempt Permit - Lawler Area Community Club

Agenda ltem #OUNTY
-r51 

1857_

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

V
Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sally M. Huhta

Department:
Auditor's Office

Presenter (Name and Title)
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Gambling Permit Application

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

See attached proposed Resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the totalcost, with tax and shipping? $

V*o/s fhis budgeted? Yes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

2S



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED May 25,2021

By Commissioner: xxxx 2021052S-xxx

LG220 Application for Exempt Permit - Lawler Area Communitv Glub

BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the Application for Exempt
Permit - Form LG220 - of the Lawler Area Community Club, at the following location - Jackson's Hole, which
has an address of 36232 Kestrel Avenue, MN 55760 - Salo Township. (Note: Date of activity for Raffle -
November 13,2021)

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PR ESENT All Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 25th day of May.2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 25th day of May,2O21

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of I



n

i4?

Aitkin
County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: May 2s, 2021

Title of ltem: Application for Grant-in-Aid Funds for Snowmobile and Ski Trails

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*V
Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Land Commissioner

Department
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Rich Courtemanche

Estimated Time Needed
nla

Summary of lssue:

The attached is the resolution enables the annual application for State Grant-in-Aid funds for snowmobile and ski trails

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Sign resolution for annual grant application

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request?
What is the total cost. with tax and shiopino? $
/s fhis budseted? ! v"r ' 'fto

Yes No

P/ease Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

2T



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED May 25,2021

By Commissioner: xxxx 20210525-yux

Application for Grant-in-Aid Funds for Snowmobile and Ski Trails

WHEREAS, Local units of government can apply for State aide for trail development, maintenance, grooming
and administration from the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources at the rate of 65% reimbursement of
the cost of trail maintenance and 90% reimbursement of costs of grooming, and

WHEREAS, Aitkin County does not have the facilities to maintain the entire trail system in Aitkin County, and

WHEREAS, Snowmobile clubs have maintained these trails in the past, and wish to contract with the County
for maintaining trails during lhe 2021-2022 winter season, and

WHEREAS, these trails benefit the winter recreation, resort, industry, and economy of Aitkin County,

NOW, THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, That the Aitkin County TrailAdministrator be authorized to apply for
Grants in Aide assistance funds for snowmobile trail maintenance and grooming, and ski trail maintenance and
grooming for the following trails.

Aitkin Sno-Drifters Trails

McGrath/Finlayson Trails

Tamarack Trails

Haypoint Trails

Palisade Trails

Mille Lacs Trails

No Achen / LLCC skitrails

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Aitkin County TrailAdministrator be authorized to contract for the
2021-2022 winter season for the development, maintenance, and grooming of the aforementioned trails with
each of the corresponding interested clubs.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRES All Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTAI
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 25th dav of Mav,2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 25th day ol May,2O21

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page I of I



!

iE

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: May 2s,2o2t

Title Of ltem: Application to repurchase tax-forfeited property

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

{

Submitted by:
Rich Courtemanche

Department:
Land Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
Rich Courtemanche - Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed:
nla

Summary of lssue:

S 282.241allows application to repurchase tax-forfeited property by the former purchaser on Contract for Deed.

Charlesand Deborah Carriger- 109 Hiawatha Drive, Florahome, Florida 32140, a partylisted on an recorded quitclaim
deed from Pat Amato first party to the Pasquale Robert Amato and Linda Martin Amato Revocable Living Trust at the
time of forfeiture, has made and filed an application with the County Auditor for the repurchase of the hereinafter
described parcel of tax forfeited land:

Lots 34 and 35 in the plat of Skyline Acres (T48 R27),(PINS 51-1-040100 & 51-1-040200) and has submitted the fee of
$1,131.62.

Property will revert to the owner at the time of forfeiture. Applicant is aware that they will need to work with the County
Recorder for the property to transfer into their names and be legally recorded.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the totalcost
/s fhis budgeted?

and ?$
Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

2U



tpfliq"tign for Ropwcbasa of Tax Forfeited Lauds (Minnesota Statutcs 1945, Section 282,241, es ereoded)

*

JflEgDRAI{DTCII{EO
mtcoilflHstotIcofl55g6

A(PRE$OcbD.. TB

To the Honorable Board of County Commissioners of

A nf tfV County,Minnesota.

I, the wdersigned onner-mortgagee-heir-representative of heirs , at the

time offorfeiture olthe pwcel .... of land situated in the County of Aitlcin State o/Minnesota, deseribed as

follovus, to-wlt: GC,tert-N rvlE\|r LN? . sECr, o9/R.tu./<i5
U1jr{l,cfl N r'?Eb rva+U-ro&\--rnwfusp tP+q RANCgaT

f niuxtt o"l.'lLitlu eC&Ls"

l^ DT 34 - ( Parygt purn BaL 5l -l - o *o tffi "; .,n1,
LDT 1 5 ?ftttcst Manraa( s I - I * oq o O-oo

do hereby malre applicationfor the purclwse olsaid parcel... of landfrom the State of Minnesola, in accordance

with the provisiow of Minnesota Statutes 1945, Section 282.241, as amended.

In support of this applicationfor the repurclnse of said land I malcp the jollowing statement:

iiCfifQ+-Sc$74"it ttt Anb bafutgtt c.Pe& 6eA 4//u/ iaflt fr/'rx//Vahe;rafw@7/r&vt ?fF///Pz^{

fif€p Okrz .ft\bilrss 4llPlVkLJ tr ftrZ a*n fiz&arfzgqr ar bdv€ Me /4't/t
o oilrA h i;t'&/at ftk" f&a?z-z 7l/& F:eewxlL

P{2a
2 )/nB1-Q ,"5 frr z.da |Qz. DLL fel/uAt

t**n lzt

m, b
toq
FLO

Ittb !r/ Ft-arzP

State FloiJq Owne r-Mor t gage e - H e i r -Re pr e s e nt a tiv e

County of Qtut
The aohowledged before me this of

Notarial Seal
of taking



AITKIN COUNTY LAND DEPARTMENT

TKI N
OUNTY 502 Minnesota Ave N

Aitkin, MN 56431
acld@co.aitkin.mn.us
phone: 218-927-7364

--rri 

13tt

May 4,2O21

Charles & Debrorah Carriger
109 HIAWATHA DR

FLORA HOME FL 32140

RE: Repurchase Application of Parcels
51-1-040100 & 51-1-040200, Lots 34 &
35 Plat of: Blind Lake - Back Lot

The above properties forfeited to Aitkin County on 81512020 for the nonpayment of real
estate taxes. The property is now owned by Aitkin County and their management is the
responsibility of th is department.

Our records show that the owners of record at time of forfeiture are Pasquale and Gloria
Amato, Trustees. However, the tax statements were sent in care of you, Charles & Deborah
Carriger. There is no record of your ownership with the County Recorder. You claim to have an

unrecorded deed from approximately 17 years ago.

You have communicated with the County Auditor and have expressed an interest in getting the
parcel back. For that to occur, we will need either:

A. a repurchase application from Pasquale and Gloria Amato, Trustees as owners of record,
with payment of current and delinquent tax, penalty and interest along with fees and
charges as applicable. The application is subject to county board approval and could
include stipulations, or

B. You could make application for repurchase upon first providing verification of the
unrecorded deed, the deed must be a complete and recordable document, photocopies
and scanned images are not allowable. Since the property was last held in a Trust, you
would need to include documents of the legal existence of the trust and documents
necessary to complete the conveyance. Then make full application for repurchase along
with payment of all current, delinquent tax, penalty, interest and fees and charges as
applicable. The application is subject to county board approval and could include
stipulations.

I would make recommendation to the County Board that the following stipulations be in place prior
to the approval of your application:



1. Recording of the deed promptly after the repurchase is processed including payment of
recording fees and state deed tax and any other required items,

2. Payment of all tax delinquencies on other owned parcels within Aitkin County,
3. Commitment to notify Aitkin County of address changes promptly as we move fonruard.

To make a repurchase application to the County Board considering a repurchase request,
the following must be received in this office:

1. A copy of the deed, that shows you have a legal interest in this property and what type
of ownership you hold on the property. lf you do not have documents that show you
have title to the property, then the last record owners, Pasquale and Gloria Amato,
Trustees we will need to make application,

2. Original fully completed, notarized and signed repurchase application form (enclosed),
3. Certified check or money order for the full amount of the repurchase made payable to

Aitkin County. The repurchase amount due on Parcels 51-1-040100 & 51-1-040200
must be calculated by the County Auditor, Kirk Peysar. Kirk's phone number is 218-
927-7354. The amount will include the real estate taxes that have not been paid and all
repurchase costs for these two properties, and

4. Evidence that all delinquent taxes owed to Aitkin County on your other properties have
been paid through May 15,2021.

FULLY complete the enclosed application. This is the only information the County Board of
Commissioners has as to why they should approve the repurchase. The County Board can
approve the repurchase only if it is determined that:

An undue hardship or injustice resulting from the forfeiture will be corrected by the
repurchase.
The repurchase will promote the use of such lands that will best serve the public
interest.

After the completed application and full payment of the repurchase amount has been
received in this office, the application will be submitted to the Aitkin County Board for
consideration. lf the County Board approves the repurchase of the property, the property will go

back into the same status as before any forfeiture. ln other words, if there are any liens on the
property, they will all be reinstated. The fees (Certified check or money order) that you are paying
here only cover the forfeiture and real estate tax costs. The money that you send to us will be
cashed if the County Board approves the repurchase. lf the Board does not approve of the
repurchase, the certified check or money orderwill be returned to you.

lf you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Rich Courtemanche
Land Commissioner
Aitkin County Land Department
502 Minnesota Ave North
Aitkin, MN 56431
acld@co.aitkin,mn.us
218-927-7364





5110t2021 Gmail - FW: repurchase amounts

Dessie Carriger <destiniecarriger2l @gmail.com>

FW: repurchase amounts
2 messages

charliecarri ger <charl iecaniger@ya h oo.com>
To: destiniecarrige12 1 @gmail.com

Mon, May 10,2021at 8:32 PM

Senl from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-- 
Original message --- I

From: "Kirk R. Peysar" <kirk.peysar@co"ailkin.mn.us>
Dale: 516121 4:28 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: charlieca rriger@yahoo.com
Cc: Deborah Carriger <deborahcarriger@gmail.com>, "Rich P. Courternanche" <riclr.coudemanche@co.aitkjn.nrn.us>
Subject repurchase amounts

Parcels 51 -1-0401 00 and 51-1-040200

The amount for each parcel is $565.81, for a total of $1,131.62, is good through May 31, 2021, payment must accompany
the repurchase application. Application and payment should be remitted to the Aitkin County Land Department.

Thanks, Kirk

ilffi"##;;;:;;J,Hy3t:#i""J:iJli?:;ffi1::i:1?il:13::ff::'J;'Jil['""tJti3til1Tii""x:i:'il3ili;
transmission immediately. Any unauthorized distribution, or copying of this transmission, or misuse or wrongful disclosure
of information contained in it, is strictly prohibited. The information contained in this document is provided on an as-is
basis and does not constitute a binding legal contract or receipt for services.

charliecani ger <charliecaniger@ya hoo.com>
To: desti niecafiiget2l @gmail.com

Mon, May 10,2021 at 8:51 PM

[Quoted text hidden]

$*t Grnail

bftps/mail.google.rcmlmaiVut2"ik=423blb81bd&view=pt&search=all&permthd=thread-F/63A1699419339187529551&simpl=msg-f%3A169941S93S4... 111



Pay to i:41

li!

Address

IFJ U'V'TEO STATESnm*
SEE BACX OF THIS RECEIPT

FOR IMPOBTANT CLAIM
INFORMAflON

NOT
NEGOTIABLE

ETIq?3l,3eq?

771,r+?31,3e4?
,d,.,$.FFr* l,*t

RECEIPT

KEEP THIS

RECEIPT FOR

YOUR RECORDS

t565.81 20

U.S. Dollars ild Cenb

crerk 2l

ONLY IN THE U.S. AND POSSESSIONS

::::::ti:iiri::;X,li':1"8bffi

$i
ClerkYear

-0F-12

Serial Number

Pay to

Address

Memo

t::

,{

rlO0O0OBiJO er: a ?,It



=4 UN'TEDSTATESZlffilsFNm" .1S FECEIPT

Year. Month.oav Posl

2021-{F-12
Amounl

326560 1565.81?7J,q731,0117

SEE BACK OF THIS RECEIPT

FOR IMPORTANT CLAIM
INFORMATION

NOT
NEGOTIABLE

Sedil

Serial Number

Pay to

Address

e 7l, q ? 310 117
.Sixtr Fl
i= -::i.i:::..:

,o. oo'.,F.$Frn i.gt

KEEP THIS

BECEIPT FOB

YOUR BECORDS

20

U.S, thllars and Cents

cleft 2l

ONLY IN THE U.S. AND POSSESSIONS

:.,),,. -. .;;i.ii;ilii1,u.,:fil:i..Frbw

Memo

':0OOOOBDO 
er: tt I q

Pay lo
b*

iiiAddress

EIqallEosr!_r-Fs
L. I POSTALSERVICE



C. GEOFFREYVINING, PA.
Attonroy at law

129 S. Korrl.ucly Avorruo
Suile Z0Z

L"t"lorrJ, FIotiJ, 33gO1
lluilw arJ Corlnntiou
Ertatcr, VtlL anJ Trutr
Cerreml Pnctico

REPLYTO
P.O. Bo:25?S

l+F, Fla3so6-252$
t.t pl$!o 9*l/60?5920
Fcr 9ll(AS€f:99

August L0, 1 999

P. R. and, Linda M. AulaEo
logL Office Box J.ol"zLake Alfred, FL 33g5O

R€; nsiate planning

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Alnat,o:

Encl0sed Dlease find tn. o1*gi*.,1" of rour. Revocable Trus., Last,#iii: #s ;::i;r':lii;=;:r"ri:.#:::""1"i:g:ul, ano r.ivi,s-*--
The first *d.JT!_pageF_ of your Trust AsreemenL should besuf ficienr evidett"*- oE irr.-"ii;;.;;";tTo,rr Trusu for use wirhiffili ilff i :if;.".i"ii: "::*l"o; ff:.::i ".,,"i.iiui-i o or ownedAmaro and r,inda r'{air ri -a;ii", 

_ as snrs. JJ" 
.oFf 

;:"?Ha?r:"?Ht;;
"+ffi:SrT8, "il8i. er"iti-" fi;;" nevocaolJ-iir"r agreemefr, bated
The onry resLric*ign on transferring asse's inEo your tnrs'
ifliili"*;irTn ff,iitli.:"i'ilHFtlllfi.=3e+ ;i iri-*ey have .plans, 401(k) plans o' ori.".- e"iiiiilc-rffff:;l"gt H8jir- Jr'iii"golrner of such asse.s 

"."oot d-"aiiiil il your trust because ofthe nature of Ehe asset. I3-ugditiln, ii *y be advantageousf"*f"iffiii:]ffryilg:;#1"#' .il e5aceeds oi- sucn pranscould take iovantage oi -.-";upo.r"ar ro*-ii.ti":itk"Itli;iH"#"defer income !T:--'[oii"!r, tr-*y i,?id"rlv or even *or.advanraseous from_an u"rit6.g1 
"iuiiplii, ro have a* or aportion or rn::: :F.u;.pi"=r,r!g yourl"it*]S rrusi_ir yourdeath. rn order co. nrriia,in tl"j.iuiriiv"so.rhaE, both opr,ionsremain open c:_yoy of;at 

"r ;. a-i.g;i;i.;{r-Iilug. ny rne spouse aE
tne firsr dearhr _e""it-oi'vJu_srro;id-;;;ir,*._" rhe-oEher as Eheprrmarv beneficillv ?f "rv-Jr-rrr;; il#:'. you should. rhendesignate the folrlwing ll secondary beneficiary: ,,pasquale
5:i:X'"lliH iil: l#g::'";ri" .q*uJo'*JJoI*1e rrusr Asreemenr

i'trant< you for your kind attention and please feer free to contact



(:,

,lttw
to lt
doQN
'tt6ir{

4

:1 '- ri rl

ir,' : :-y'. .ti

aa

ab Halt thi5iinc,

t&a

a7G

azd aitd piary{rcr, 6 67sa qniii
tnd thq.obovc

thcahs saw

tht

Iit
ncin -|t r'e

fr

kttL, , t:';,trl



PASQUALE ROBERT AMATO AND LINDA MARTIN AMATO
, RTIVOCABLE LIVING TRUST

This is a trust agreement between PASQUALE ROBERT AMATO and LINDA MARTIN

AMATO (referred to as "Grantors") and PASQUALE ROBERT AMATO and LINDAMARTIN

AMATO, or their successors, as trustees (collectively referred to as Trustee").

Article One: Original Trust Estate. Grantors transfer and assign to Trustee all their right,

title, and interest in the assets listed on Schedule A attached to this agreement (these assets, together

with any additional assets, being referred to as the "trust estate"). Trustee acknowledges receipt of

the trust estate and agrees to hold and aclrninister all assets in accordance with the terms and

conditions cf this trust agre'-rnent.

Arlicle Two: Additiopal Property. Subject to acceptance by Trustee, Grantors or any other

person from time to time may add cash, securities, insurance policies, or other assets to the trust

estate by deed, gift, or will. The additional assets will be held, invested, administered, and distributed

according to the terms of this agreement, except to the extent expressly provided to the contrary in

the instrument of transfer.

Article Three: Itights Reserved by Grantors.

A. Alteration, Revocation or Arnendment. Grantors, or either of them, reserve the right to

alter, amen4, or revoke this agreement, at any tilne antl from time to time, without the coltsent of

Trustee or any person, by giving written notice to Trustee to that effect. Notwithstanding the above,

the duties, responsibilities. arrd rate of compensation of Trustee may not be modified without its

written consent

B. Power Over Trust Assets. Except as othenvise provided in paragraph C below, Grantors,

or either of them, also reserve the right to require changes in investments. and to withdraw any or all

assets of the trust estate.

C. Suspension of Granto/s Rights. If, at any time during the continuance of this trust, either

Grantor is adjudicated incompetent by a court of appropriate jurisdiction, that Grantor's personal

C. GEOFFREY VINING, P.A.

LAKELAND, FLORIDA e(
,u



lor the constructioll of this agreement as one entire trust agreement. .{4

In Witness Whereof, tlre parties have executed this agreement as of ttirfu-day of

1999.

Signed in the presence of:

as
Ap 1l_ FIa 1.

eresa A. Grabill

as to
) apt 1I Ha11

Teresa A. Gra iI

State ofFlorida
County ofPolk

and
of

LINDA

My commission expires
(AlIx notarial seal)

instrument was
AMAT

acknowledged befiore me
O, as Grantors and

by PASQUALE RO
this

BERT AMATOi r* day
The

1

98*
6- 6- 03

C eoffrey nl-ng

.. . C. GE()FFREY YINII{G

Tolary 
publlc. Shts of Flodda

My-corm. sjrg. Juno 6, 2003
uomm. ilo. CCg4gS14

C. GEOFFREY VINING, P.A.

I,AKELANO, FLORIDA Page 13



YAI fTtrylr+ \ o

Add,.6, >ooj l{ G. tlA Su:k >f
Wiuftt t*s,tru,Tt+ g7 Sx t

fnls hslrument Prepared by:

*,^, GA.;+ ?- e"E?- .
lLtL (J.,eu,t.ka'9.e{
U/aA"A:

P.op!rty AppiFisan Pr.ccl'ld.ntllicsrlon (FoIol Numbcrlit:
1?>Z Ut]oz7- 9Kyc\/a Ae&cs
0'6nreelsl S.S. ,(st: hT 3f *fAT7{

339142
Rls lilY 7'v2 At'16tr

Canoll lt{. Jlnzen, Counly Recordu
II'c
t

SPACC ASOVE 
'HIS 

UNE FOR PF@ESSIre OAIA SPACE A6OVE THIS LINE FOR FECOf,DIre DATA

A.D. te 73 , byO$lr Qult-Olatnr Baal, nrt"uted this Vg day oI rUot/ea^aK
G xo ,t"'* i? . ltn *To

fi,rst parly,

whose post offue addrese is ZOoo 1<' ef. //./Ll Suf k ?-f

second party: 'UilFz Taaw( Fuq ?s#l
(trFtst sd holaltr lhc lolF! thd rlv..d'l.dd d dd lftl& dNdd d olord. tuha hont rld.ailldhi iild
adgnt ol hdfi#udl. !d lhe tlffiicis}d sigtrr d cdiudbor. dtcrftillr cq{arl s dmil. & rrcitto.l , 

Isttnfffftl; , Tlult thp suil, lirst porty, fo" anil in csnsiite?a.tio1l of th.c sum 01t1,1/r,/2 y'ls;o/rr/^
inlwnd'peidbythesaid,secwd,party,thereceiptwhereo{i,sherebgacknwlzil,ged.,d,oes hcfebfi"rimisilrilcose|nel
quit'cluim unto thc said. second party foreuer, all the right, title, interest, claim and danand which thc said Jirst
partg llr.s in ontl to tltc follutin4 deseribed, lot, piece w parcel,of land, sitrntc, Lying and behry in the Couttty oJ'

ft;frc/ , stou of l/i,tlZ*sa/{- , to-tuit:

2 AoG Dessr/ r/*7./ .ttre Sy' r-.fuE 3{ siTvtfeJ o,u ./

/hao,e,Y/rfrd 3KyL/.t/tr r4,c3, /9-Z7 t JoA7,
/ No DELINoUENTTAXE9

DFFNTr]l
eh loz',

tt

COUNfi AI'IDTMNSFER ENTERED

No Dtlc.
Sta 1>uS 1.65

Ihpoty

Ol :llgUf anl tf trlnll fW tunc together uitit i,.Ii and singular the cppuTtenan(:es thcreultlo itciottgi.tts
or in anyutise appertuining, anil all tirp estate, righi, titln, interest, iien, equiiy and, ciabn uhai.soever of t'rlc $ai.d.

first parW, eithcr in lant or equitg, to tlu onlg prsper use, benefit anil belwoJ oJ the said, sccond party Jbraucr.

Jn sttnfsf S[ff fUf, Ttw suid. Jirst part4l hns signed anil sealcd. thesc presents the rhy and yeur first.
aboae written

sealed a4p d.el:iaered. in the presem,e of:

l>l >- €doe.or,b>Lt 2.2"fu.*'"t'Wr/r,, T,* is nr
r'illr

wrrB. lrgBwE (u b WFnbr. it sy)

wilneE SiSrntuF (* b Co<;ankn., if ery,

l'alobd Naa6

S'rrrtn OF F\c:r. q.a{ _J I hereby Cert ify the-l cr ihis Jay, beiore me, an oftlcr riuly authorized

to n rlrnioister oatho and take acknowled3menta, peromally appered

&.e anlor SiF'r[[e, it itry

P,irinT Nanri

i;iTTi;aTlI;. -

coUiYiY Q^rV
(]\*l^ Q-^--

known to rle lo bc l,ltc pereon 

- 
rlescribed in and vrho executed the foregoing instrument, who acknowlodged before me that 

-

cxrrcrtlrrll,ltcstttrn,l,hnl. lrelicrluponlhefollowingfomr--ofidentihsl,ionofl}enbove-nanred;nrom-, bgSSonO\\.. 
-Knsrst.: - "na,ffi

Witneenryhandarxlofficialgealirrl,heCountyandStatelaara[oregairlthis
I +f' rlavol \e "o*L.rr

\4.-^b,o^\,, Cfi\eoilo
o:l
9t

IY Cfl{Fstoil 
' 

CC 2le€
ExPhEg:JurE tS

SqOd ltn ilolt Al.lc Llcltbr
Ne]itqd;hrc 0
--Kimb*:s-\.r. O'Nequ

lrnil?,1 N,ilirr Fir',il,,O

ln rsR3.



? 
^o'@f'"

F * dz^ra
ltg U/r'--z-r4- e'*'{
t0;*^- ft')*-: r FL a3?4

q
fi

9 wa

o

COUNTY RECORDSR
AITKIN COUNTf, MINNESOTA

FHg.HH}
HAY 0 7 200{4wt

kr'W
339f.42.

,

cl
s

I
id)
ti)
l.:

lE

*{ €
31 

1:tti3r;li'-{
,. ."r I..:i Iriil

\
% o



l!
9l

ct+fttke n D€Et* ( A tq.i 6atg
P-o.&t.,/d7tg-

^"'-,'CgF*T-1 il;utr".fdlz _szt ?

This lnslrumetrt Prooared bv:'nr'p, kna*ro
too'r.P.g-Bov t A tz-
t-*ua kL€.tey,Tla'. 3lS{o

P!operty Aptrai6ort Parc€l ldcntllicstion lFoliol Nurnber{sl:

h( 3{" 3d-:i6yLtpz Acrs*Ti-{ rt)
Granreelsl s.s. tts], ft;fk| t), AOOfry, il t txe=a F7.

3

9
.E

(,

SPACE AMVE IHIS IINE FOF PBMESSING DAIA SPACE ABOVE IIIS LINE FOR FECONOIIG OAIA

Oftir @uit-0lalm trltrl' Li NDfrm
tr;xeeLted thi.s tlatr o.f Da/e€//E€?< A.I).49O2- , I'y

relcnsc a ir'l

R
A.Bow lAtz- -

TLh 3a&s3

7
i..:i

o,Bor lAt>

Jirst pt.rty, to 
e Tr+rc L. 5 t*to VaAA ( frta7e

T a.Aoy oTtg
fr-

ttilzose post ojfice aatiress is

second. partg: eok{fD, /)'/ i x xeeoTa 57szt'tt'z r (
(Whtt.sr urd h.r.h lh. lormr 1d 9!ily'rnd -ercord pldf rh.lr incrud! singurEr qnd plu,al, h€is, l?gd 'lprar.^l.l'rPs. .^d
illlgnr ol Ldiddurb, rnd th. ru.c.!iorr'md attlgnr ol cq'iDrslio <, Sidri llc cor{crl k admil! or 'lqunor.l

Silnrrrrt{.'Ihatthesaiellitstparly,loratulitrwnsi.rlertttionttf tlrcsun,f t/s'9n6t4..
inhnttdpaidbythesuidsecondpurty,thereceiptwhereotishcrebyuckttowlctlgcd,r)oas hercbytttrti"se,
quit-clnim unto the suid second party foreuer, all the right, title, interest, cLain antl d.cnwnd. whith f.hc snr.rl.filsf
party lns in and to thc lolluting desuibed lot, piece or pa.rcel ttf laud, situute , \1ino ond bei.ng i.tr thc Counly q1

hi fX i M , state oI1rfi, ilil{Aof+ , to'wrt:

J LofZ 72" i7,r)#faa frs LoE 31 r /oT 35
eifit*Tep CIM A?txT Des;7rt/*Tep SKyc;ae AU-S,
t/t *z= u^)CI&f . eec; /5 faf: *8, o R7: z1

0U iilUUf Ul1i lU XIOIi me sarnotogctlrcrwith.allu.rttlsittgulartlrcappurtcnattccst,hercurttobclonqing

Ji.rst pat'ty, nth.q. itt luw or cquily, to tlrc only proper use, benrJil tnttl behooJ'oJ l.hc su.til sccorttl lta.rty Jbrewr,

Jn lilfiitnerr llillg lf e lf , I'he said lirst pa.rty ltas si.ltttal und. seulctl tlrcsa l, rlrsc?r ls thc LI,.rlJ utttl tleut' lirst
aboue written.

ce ql-:

fi-trt

Fil:I

iiir,;f i;i.[i.-- " .

.s r^'lli ()F 0ndA-
Ct)UN- l'l' OF K
ILo.da. %^d
known t.rr rrre to bc {,lte persorr 

--, 
rlescriled irr

1_-4k_€ pt trttaQ fl+.'33&2
I lr,:.r,lrr ( lr.rl-ift tlrn{ otr tlris rlny, Lclom ute, nrr o{[iccr dttly nrrl.horizrrl

[o,,rlir\i i.ir''o,rrl,-",rrrrll,nken"knowledgrlerrlr,l*nonnll,vrplrcarcrl

nrrrl rvho exccuted thc forcgoirf ittsi.rrtnrr:ttl,, rvlto m kttrwlctlgetl befonr llc lhnL

ingtrrnrrfif itlcntificrt[iorrotll,, 'rlrrvc'trtrtrcrlpnoll-:----...-...,-.,,-.,, --* .....
nrrl llrni nrt ortlr (wns)(gi!!-!tlD'nkr:rr

rr,l ntr,l

- rlry,rf
srrrl itr l.lte ly nrrd Slnlc lnsl, rfolsnirl llris

,,A-l).

I aFt

rrlxlr llrc follow

rT;':;i;i
f\t b{,9



""",fr/lr * urok ftflKo
t3S tl/ilHeQotlT

'.-, 
-fr 

r i rtn' lt-iitt, -tu 3 ew4

hls lnslrumonl Prapsrod b}f

Qrrr 4H*)12
,.,6.! 115 dtllfrTe&*Y

U u,1tz- t4 /+vb a,-fr-e- 7 56fY ,E

B

P

6 339143
$E tw 702 ffialt{

Sano?l ffi. Janzen, eounty Rooorder

,opgrty Appralrorr P6rcel ldsntification lFoliol Numberls)i

iranteetsl S.S, tls):

SPACE ASW ftIS UNE FOF PffiESSING DATA

0hls (&ult-Olaim

€*f ,4,a&re
frist pa,rt!, to

Bael, Erecrrted. this 3sr{- d.ay of ft7p* u , A.n. #.2aaL, by
SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECOFD'NG DATA

AI{D

flsptnt*-Reoerr rtw{y
whase post'olJicc atldress is / 3f /i

rfttp /-tPU ttl*tftrt
l/ryo C*teq n snrf

second, party:
fwhor.v.t ured h.rokr rho torn,r'lL3l pndv- r.d'do@t'd Frly- tr^ll lnchdo rhrgultrr n'rd Fhrnl, lrerrr, l4gnl 

'eP,ol.ill6lts.s, 
Rrrd

;rrlgnr ol lndivlduob. 
^rd 

tl'o luLc6seo,e strd 6$rgrr ol coatsrillo"s, who'cv.r ll,o .o'il.\l so BJ,nil3 u, roquftat.l

fi[itnfff ft[, That the sait| Jirst party, lor and in consideration ol thc stLm o.l'$ /4
inhanilpaidfuthesaidsecondparty,thereceiptwh.ereolishcrebyacbwwlcdgctl,docs herebyrnrise,rcLcascotttl
quit-clairn unto the said second, par^ty foreuer, ull thc right, title, intcrest. clu i.m untl dctnuttd which the sui.d Ji.rst
party has in and to the lollowing described lot, piece or parce| oJ land, si.Luutc, Lyi:tg ontl bei.tt.g i.tr lhc County oJ'

A; r-r;r/ , state ol tt/it/tl esffi4" to'wit:

"/- ? - '*fr 3f rbF 3{ siQ,fE)a ao ,t-e7-s 26t 7rt*/€P /4

etJ t /t"t r VrS;/*7.p 2KV Ltt/a /cXa*, lV z7 uilogrr_ _/ lrlO DELINOUENT TAXES

COtrN'fY DllllD
€-qte qDeA Tax:' *mw,q_

EI.ITERED
.{1 TAX

Sarks

dy Ifopty

Ol trlgUf gfiil |p trlf/1l fnt same togethcr utith all and. sirzgular tha oppurtcnances thueunto bclonqinq

or in angwtse appertuining, and all the estate, righ,t, title, intcrest, lien, equ.ity and claim. uhat socver of thc said

fi.rst party, either in law or equity, to the only proper usc, benetit and behoo[ o[ the said secowl p(t.rt1J J'orncr.

3n lHitrrrs
aboue written.

ilF$tftuf, The saidlirst purty ltas signed and sea.lcd thcse rhe.dttlj a.u.tl yeut' fi.t st

Signed, sealed and d,el:iaered in the presetwc of:

Send Tax StaEement To:

wroetr rrgnrruF (s @ trnr !Bnary

wi!t63 $ignitli (* b alhnbr, il .nyl

Filo.{ sigr'^rurt {s b C}Cnnkr, it en}')

s't'ATlt oF

ool-l N'lY Ol'

krrowrr to ne lo be l,ltc pcrson dcscribed in otxl who execulcd thc forcgoirrg

r:rr:crtlrrl l.lrr snrnc, l,lrrt I nrlicrl uporr Llrc ftrllowing fonn- - of idcntinmtiorr of I lrc

/3{ //aq- Gor7
vai orcc rettu 

I,t/: tl fH /l//rt1'7'&- 
" 

g Etr/

I hereby Certify that on this day, before me, an offier duly aulhorized

to q(lminister oaths and take acknowledgment€, p€reonally appewd

fimr

Wittrcss trry

L4
Irnrrrl

14+n
Iiii,i;,i i{',i".Y sir,,"r*

$5801,ccMYCottltlssloil
18,2m4EXPIBE$ 0oc€fl$or
Uffiffiodl.dtu ildrytutr

l0
o5

I

r-



Pat t*+.*h
P

19:- rlfu *9l *a*" ^*
) FL' V3

{t
-)

^..4$'

4a

*rF

*rWn4
rRAcf lt{DEXrr.
GRANT0R--i17/
GRANTEE--F r
CONPARTD-

(0utf (flsim lBtti

@n

t

-^)-v

^c*qP-Ufi*$FfiP'*figEF^F.[ L H D
ISY 0 7 20f2{Pivt

(*t *'9"^'r)
As Doc. No -

339143

n
',J

Ai

=*i.tCt
ffF

J

r. .'!

l:r sI

bB



t0
0f
9l

"""' t i+hnLes *De6a c4tr^,.(ree
*,-,?.0. Oar 7 lf

CoKffot fyl ir.rry- 5932t-oZ t (
hls lnslrumrnl Praplrad bf

7,4,,r U Ro kr.f ,4u'fi 5 a+ kil p* rYlyf,t&at' {ft4sr u rDa'fto/o,.'

I

o

zo3 lauaDtr,iVs
,o.r,,,r?o|,!,fF6,"td"#Mffim,r#If,fl
br3ftps .48-27 tpo4€. S€< 1s-rop*o
iroorcel3] s.s. tLw, 27- g<yztu Acias 

, '-'-

- 

6pr6t asrE tl{g tNE F6 pfl)CESgNO I)AIA

sT^'t'lr oF 6rn,'L*
(x)UNtY Ol'

krrowrr l,o rrrc to ln lhc

nort!'to g14gz& hnpT€,l& Aweryte
whose poat olli,ce oililress isTO.BoX f /g_ OotcA1d, /14;xN.f{3U-)nF
second party:

(Wwdr ut.d h6t.h iln t.rhr 1!d Fttv- lnd .kcord Btf ,d tnct6 itroutir dd Dln.t. h.lr. tood r.d.kil.lk.. .ildlior'r d krdMdullt. .rd lh! .*6tori drd rraE r d (qjnrrb!, duaoittrr colirt m ncnlis tii roqirlrr,l

,,,ffi11:if;'!;#i,!#,iif,i{;::{,T,ydntr:,;::tr:;,;;f:#"ff,:'tr,!'i!ia"k(rt/x,Tt*
quit-cluim tmto the soitl secottd party foreuer, oll tlw right, title, intuest, cluim ond tlrlnotti which the soid ftrst
potty hos in aul ta llw laVoving d.cscibed. lol, piece or porcel of lalrrll, tituatc, lyi.ng r:itd being in lhe Courtty aJ

friff ;il , stnte of /Y/iynr:sofa , to'wit:

{wo b) f"f" DryoiTtt,rTrD ns hB 3{**> sq gift*rep o/Y ,t VlAr
Q*r7iltfeo hsSqU;ts ft{ac*r'#'VT 2ance, Searftr TuF4t,o,flc Z1

/i/oT=>-Spi> -LoE 'fu mof Hkw ANy dells /*c*fe> op Tltase
filo lofE hs T0 oir& KdsutLaoTE

Ol :llgUt Unl tn llill rnt somc together with all and singulor the oppurtenances thcrcuttto bclotrgi:ttr
or in atyutise appertoin:ing, ancl all the estote, right, title, inttrcst, lien, equity and claint whatsocuer o! thc suit
first portg, either in lau or eguity, to the onlg proper usc, benc.ft,t and, behot{ o! the suid scconrl pot'ty Ji)1'c1iff

3n Ottnfsg S[f f f nf, The said. lirst part1 has signed and. sealcd thesc prcsents the day and yeat' lirs

O[lr Qult-Olalnr Bttl. prrcr.ted rhis zp] day of

ft,+ItTo g,t > t't"tln| f)+tra ftn+fo *usf
J aYy*"/

UTD 8/,4n?As7,:*t-o Ke€acT
frst

ohoue utriUttu

in thc prescrue o!

hz lau* Drjur
rcr olric' ^dr*ruitffEf- ftrtt/et, ft'*' 56t1

@

SPACE ASOVE IHIS TIilE FOf R€CORDiNC OAIA _--
, A.D. * Zoo3, by

€a-

i0e
wt €f-

I herebv Cerrily thal, on 0ris tlay, bcfom mc, an ofllcr duly cuthorlzcc

l,o rrkrrillsl,crontlrr and takc acknowlcdgmcnte,pcnonallyappceree

rlcscrilrcdinan(lwhoexecutedtltclorcgoitrg instrttntcnt,whoocknowledgedbelorcmsthot 4r'f
r:xrxrtlrrl [ltr: rnnrr:, thnt I nrlhrl rryrrr l.lrc firllowirrg ltrnn _ _ of irlcntifioliorr of t hc nlnvc-nnrned ;*non-:

nnd Lhot on ooth (wne)(wor nol) lakcn.

m

Fp. $ury
c0 qf|*rt

eenl irr thc County and Statc



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED May 25,2021

By Commissioner: xxxx 20210525-yxx

Application to Repurchase Tax-Forfeited Propertv

WHEREAS, Charles and Deborah Carriger, husband and wife were taxpayers at the time of forfeiture
(Applicants).

WHEREAS, the Applicants were listed as a party on an unrecorded quit claim deed from Pat Amato first party
to the Pasquale Robert Amato and Linda Martin Amato Revocable Living Trust at the time of forfeiture

WHERAS, the Applicants have made and filed an application with the County Auditor for the repurchase of the
hereinafter described parcel of tax forfeited land, in accordance with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes
1945, Section 282.241, of amended, which land is situated in the County of Aitkin, Minnesota and described as
follows, to-wit:

Lots 34 and 35 in the plat of Skyline Acres (T48 R27), and

WHEREAS, said Applicants has set forth in his application that:

a Hardship and injustice has resulted because of forfeiture of said land, for the following reasons, to-
wit:

Charles Carriger and Deborah Carriger "husband and wife" taxpayer 26656 and Taxpayer 177 in
care of US for payment of taxes. Made Feb 1 8,2020 in amount of $3100.58 using ACI payment lnc
services (RNP002673BF3378) with assistance of Aitkin County Treasurer to complete electronic
payment of $3100.58 providing confirmation #651 1371 for payment on taxpayer 26656 and 177 .

2OApril 2021 relatives of Carrigers' discovered properties to be transferred to them were no longer
listing for neither Amato Pasquale R and Gloria nor taxpayer 26656 - Carriger's even though
parcels were paid over seventeen years by Carrigers.

27 Apr 2021 - May 6, 2021: Audit with assistance of Aitkin County Treasurer's Office determined
Feb 1 8, 2020 payment of $3,100.58 did not cover Lot 34 &35.

WHEREAS, the Applicants have made payment of all delinquent taxes of properties, and

WHEREAS, this board is of the opinion that said applications should be granted for such reasons,

NOW, THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, That the application of Charles and Deborah Carriger for the
purchase of the above described parcel of tax forfeited land be and the same is hereby granted and the County
Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to permit such repurchase according to the provisions of Minnesota
Statutes 1945, Section 282.241 , as amended.

Page 1 of 2



Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTAI
couNTY oF ArTKrNl

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 25th day of Mav.2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 25th day of May,2021

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 2 oI2



ir?

Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 0512512021

Title Of ltem: Search & Rescue Donation - ldun Township

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

f, nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sheriff Dan Guida

Department:
Sheriffs Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
Sheriff Dan Guida

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

ldun Township has made a donation of $200.00 to the all volunteer Aitkin County Search & Rescue Group to assist in
purchasing necessary equipment.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Recommend accepting the donation.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost. with tax and shippino? $
/s fhis budseted? [ v"r ' 

t]to Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

2V



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED May 25,2021

By Commissioner: xxxx 20210525-xxx

Search & Rescue Do - ldun Townshio

WHEREAS, Aitkin County is generally authorized to accept donations of real and personal property wlth a 213
majority vote pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens.

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amount set forth below to
the county:

ldun Township $200.00

WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows:

ldun Township Aitkin County Search & Rescue

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the county for the benefit of its citizens, as allowed by
law.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners finds that it is appropriate
to accept the donation offered.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMB ERS PR FSENT All Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTK|N)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certifo that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 25th dav of Mav.2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 25th day of May, 2021

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page I of 1



T

iit
Aitkin

County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 0st2st2o21

Title Of ltem: Search & Rescue Donation - Seavey Township

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

f, nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sheriff Dan Guida

Department
Sheriffs Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
Sheriff Dan Guida

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Seavey Township has made a donation of $300.00 to the all volunteer Aitkin County Search & Rescue Group to assist
in purchasing necessary equipment.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Recommend accepting the donation.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost
/s fhrs budgeted?

and .$

Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreenrents must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

2W



Srnvry TowNsHtP of Aitkin counry

May 12,2021

Aitkin county sAR Volunteers
Sue Coffman
218 1sr St NW
Aitkin, MN 56431-1260

Dear Aitkin County SAR Volunteers,

The Seavey Township Board would like to thank you for your service by making a monetary donation to your
organization in the amount of $ 300.00.

While this is a relatively small amount, we hope that it will help in updating your search equipment.

Thank you for your service!

Sincerely,

Board Mevvrbers of Seaveg Township

26385170ttt Slreet, McGrolh, MN 56350
Town Holl264l I l80rh Sfreel, McGrolh, MN 56350 (no moitoccepted)

HoroldHorms,SupervisorChoir 218.232.2935 doublehl0q@gmoil.com
ScoltAnderson,RoodSupervisor 320.362.1494 sonderson4S@mlecwb.nel
Clint DuBois, Supervisor 612.804.9417 cdub.cd@gmoil.com
KimberlyDuBois,Clerk/Treosurer 612.232.8594 kdubois26@gmoil.com



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED May 25,2Q21

By Commissioner: XXXX 20210525-xxx

Search & Rescue Donation - Seavev Township

WHEREAS, Aitkin County is generally authorized to accept donations of real and personal property with a 2/3
majority vote pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens.

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amount set forth below to
the county:

Seavey Township $300.00

WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows:

Seavey Township Aitkin County Search & Rescue

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the county for the benefit of its citizens, as allowed by
law.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners finds that it is appropriate
to accept the donation offered.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRES All Members Votinq

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 25th dav of May.2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 25th day ot May,202'l

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page I of 1



TKI N
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Agenda ltem #I _rsr 1857_ Requested Meeting Date: May 25,2021

Title of ltem: Upper Miss. and Kettle lWlP resolutions

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY
Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Submitted by:
Steve Hughes

Department:
Aitkin County SWCD

Presenter (Name and Title):
Steve Hughes SWCD District Manager

Estimated Time Needed:
15 minutes

Summary of lssue:

I will present 2 resolutions to the County Board for their consideration. One would show County support for taking a
technical but not leadership role in the Kettle River watershed "1 Watershed 1 Plan" (eastern edge of Aitkin County).
The second would show County support to take a leadership role in the Upper Mississippi Brainerd section "1

Watershed 1 Plan". This includes almost half of Aitkin County starting at Palisade and going to the Crow Wing line. lt
also includes hundreds of lakes, miles of streams and rivers, and other water quality opportunities.

These "1 Watershed 1 Plan" resolutions start the implementation portion of the watershed management efforts that
started with Watershed Restoration and Protection Strategies (WRAPS). They will generally complement our Local
Water Plan and they will provide funding for the County and SWCD to implement water quality projects. The Aitkin
County SWCD was the lead for the successful Upper Mississippi WRAPS (Brainerd) planning.

We are mindful that these efforts require County Board and staff time commitments. The Upper Mississippi portion will
require more policy and technical efforts and the Kettle River watershed will require relatively small technical and
review commitments. State funding coming to Aitkin County for implementation will be the result of both watershed
plans.

E
Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:
Not participating is an option but would result in less revenue for water quality projects in the future

Recom mended Action/Motion :
I recommend adopting both resolutions

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assoclafed with this request?
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhis budgeted? f Ves

Yes No
? $ County Board and SWCD Board time serving on a Policy Commitff
No Please Explain

Some additional County Commissioner, County staff, SWCD Board, and SWCD staff time

{

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

3A



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED May 25,2021

By Commissioner: xxxx 20210525-xxx

Resolu tion to suooort a Mississiooi River - Brainerd Watershed
One Watershed. One Plan

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Board of Soil and Water Resources has developed policies for coordination and
development of comprehensive watershed management plans, also known as One Watershed, One Plan,
consistent with Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 1038.801, Comprehensive Watershed Management Planning
Program; and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 1038.301, Comprehensive Local Water Management Act, authorizes
Minnesota Counties to develop and implement a local water management plan; and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter '103C.331, subdivision 11, Comprehensive Plan, authorizes
Minnesota Soil and Water Conservation Districts to develop and implement a comprehensive plan; and

WHEREAS, the counties and soil and water conservation districts within the Mississippi River - Brainerd
Watershed (Hydrologic Unit Code 07010104), as delineated in the attached One Watershed, One Plan
Suggested Boundary Map, have interest in developing a comprehensive watershed management plan for this
area.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that Aitkin County recognizes and supports watershed-scale
planning efforts consistent with Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 1038.801, also known as One Watershed, One
Plan; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that Aitkin County welcomes the opportunity to collaborate with the counties and
soil and water conservation districts within the Mississippi River - Brainerd Watershed for watershed-scale
planning efforts in the future; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that Aitkin County supports an application to the Board of Water and Soil
Resources for a planning grant to develop a comprehensive watershed management plan and anticipates
entering into a Memorandum of Agreement with the counties and soil and water conservation districts, within
the Mississippi River - Brainerd Watershed, to collaborate on this effort, pending selection as a recipient of a
planning grant.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBE PRESENT All Me mbers Votinq

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTK|N)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 25th dav of May. 2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 25th day of May,2O21

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of I



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED May 25,2021

By Commissioner: xxxx 20210525'yxx

Resolution to Suooort the Kettle & Uooer St. Groix Watershed
One Watershed. One Plan Proiect

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources has developed policies for coordination
and development of comprehensive watershed management plans, also known as One Watershed, One Plan,
consistent with Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 1038.801, Comprehensive Watershed Management Planning
Program;and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 1038.301, Comprehensive Local Water Management Act,
authorizes Minnesota Counties to develop and implement a local water management plan; and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103D.401, Watershed Management Plan, authorizes Minnesota
Watershed Districts to develop and implement a watershed management plan; and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103C.331, subdivision 11, Comprehensive Plan, authorizes
Minnesota Soil and Water Conservation Districts to develop and implement a comprehensive plan; and

WHEREAS, the counties, soil and water conservation districts, and watershed districts within the Kettle River
& Upper St. Croix Watershed No. 07030003 & 07030001, as delineated in the attached Boundary Map, have
interest in developing a comprehensive watershed management plan forthis area.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that Aitkin County supports watershed-scale planning efforts
consistent with Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 1038.801, also known as One Watershed, One Plan; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that that Aitkin County welcomes the opportunity to collaborate with the
counties, soil and water conservation districts, and watershed districts within the Kettle River & Upper St.
Croix Watershed River Watershed forwatershed-scale planning efforts in the future; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Aitkin County Supports an application to the Board of Water and Soil
Resources for a planning grant to develop a comprehensive watershed management plan. Aitkin County will
participate in the Advisory Committee and not the Policy Committee of the planning process because the
watershed is only 5o/o of the county's jurisdictional area.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRFSENT All Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTAI
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 25th day of May.2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 25th day olMay,2O21

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of I



Aitkin

Kanabec

f rwrr Phnning Boundary

MN Counties



t

iE

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: s-2s-21

Title of ltem: Award Contract No.20219

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

f, nOopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
John Welle, Aitkin County Engineer

Estimated Time Needed:
10 minutes

Summary of lssue:
Bids were opened on Monday, May 10, 2021 , for Contract No. 20219 which includes C.P. 001-027-001; grading, culvert
replacement, and aggregate surfacing on 6.5 miles of CH 27 south of Lawler.

As shown on the attached abstract of bids, three bids were received, with R.C. Habeck Excavating LLC, Wahkon, MN
submitting the low bid in the amount of $1,043,412.45. With the cost of this contract estimated at $874,381, the low bid
is 19.33% above the estimated amount.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Despite the higher than anticipated cost of this project, recommendation is to award this contract by the resolution
attached Efforts will be made during construction to reduce the project cost from the bid amount.

Financial lmpact:
ts therea cosf associated with this request? V 

"",
No

What is the total cost, w!_.th tax and shipp!27? $ 1,043,41
/s fhrs budseted? plves l_lto

2.45

Please Explain:

$800,000 was budgeted for this project in the 2020 Capital lnfrastructure Budget. The additional cost to complete the
project will be budgeted in lhe 2022 Capital lnfrastructure Budget.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

4A



Aitkin County
Contract Bid Abstract

Bid Openingr
Project Type:

slIOl2O2L at 2:00 PM

Grading and Aggregate Surfacing

Contract No.: 20219
cP 001-027-001Project No.:

I hereby certify that this is an exact reproduction of bids received.

J o h n We I I e 3:1'*;:J,:i.?,':il i''
{5 00certified By:

Central Specialities lnc -

Alexandria, MN

Total Price

5s3,2so.oo
S1.oo

s25.000.00
23,022.00

s5,300.00
S1.99s.oo

Slo,ooo.oo
s198.596.00

.85

s227,623.50
s13.000.00
45,000.00

S1o,40o.oo
s5.000.00

S1,2oo.oc
s52.040-0c

S54.180.00

10,s00.0c

s6.s00.0c

s1,440.00
s3.000.00

s2.900.0c

52,s93.s0
s5.009.50

12,495.64

S4.s4s.oo

s4,545.00
s4.712.4A

s12.300-00

S16.380.00

S1,26G,846.3s
44.aAi

s1.256.846.35

44.48%

Unit Price

Ss3.2so.oc

s1.0c

s2s,000.0c

S18.oc
s3s.0c

S1s.oc

s2.0c

Si.2.oc

S1s.5s
s13.s0

s5.500.00
S1-2so.oo

S2oo.oc

s250.0c

s31s.00
s600.00

s60.00

Slos.oo
S12s.oo

s130.00

s90.00

Sr.5o.oo

s2.900.00
s3.O0

S19-9s

s0.8s

S1.9s
s22s.00

s225.00
S3.4s

s300.00

s4s0.00

Gladen Construction - Laporte,

MN

Total Price

s39.000.00

ss.000.0c

s2s,000.0c
s17.906.00

s3.780.0C

S1,330.oo

S9,soo.oo

5122,s29.2A
s382.855.20

s322.888.1s

Srr,
54s.7s5.oo

s9.011.60

s4.608.00
S1.o16.oo

S1.o9o.oo

s48.081.00

s26,574.00
Ss.o4o.oo

s3.9s0.00

s2.000.00

s2,s00.00

S7,soo.oo
s83.910.00

s2.600.00

s7.070.00
S12.816.00

s4,545.00

s4,54s.00
54.r72.oo

s12.300.00

s15.380.00

s1.247.053.15
42.62%

51,,247,053.t5

42.62%

Unit Price

s39.000.00

Ss,ooo.oo
S2s.ooo.oo

S14.oo

s21.00

S1o.oo

S1.90
57.4o

S16.80

s19.1s
s5.900.oc

Sr.27L.oc

s173.3C
s192-OC

S2s4.oc

s545.0C

s45.s0
Ss 1-so

s50.00

s79.00

s125.00

S12s.oo
S7-soo.oo

s3.00

s20.00

S1.oo
s2.00

s225.00
s22s.OA

s3.s0

s300.00

54s0.00

R.C. Habeck Excavatin& LLC -

Wahkon, MN

Total Price

s35.000.0c

s100.0c
12.000.0c

12,790.0c

52,700.0c
s66s.0c

S12.soo.oc

s115.905.00

s273.468.00
s300.968-8s

S13.ooo.oc

34,776.O0

S7,o2o.oo
s3-960.00

S31.22G.80

S2o.G4o.oo

ss.980.80
54.7so.oo

S1,Goo.oo

S2,400.00
s3-000.00

83,9L0.00

S2,s93.so
s6.009.s0
1flo<4n

54,s4s.oo
S4.s4s.oo

t72.40

S12,3oo.oo
S16.380.00

st.043.412.45
19.33%

sr.o43.412.4s
19.33%

Unit Price

s35.000.00

s100.00
Slz,ooo.oo

s10.00
S1s.oo

Ss.oo

s2.s0

s7.00

512.00
s17.8s

s6.s00.00
ss66.OC

s135.0C

s16s.0c

S2so.oc

ss3s.0c
s30.20

s40.00

57r.2A

S9s.oo
Sloo.oc

s120.00

s3.000.00

S3.oo

s19.9s
s0.8s

S1.9s
s22s.00

s225.00

S3.4s
s300.00

s450.00

Engineers Estimate

Total Price

s25,000.0c
S1.ooo.oc

Slo,ooo.oc
s12.790.0C

S1.8oo.oo

s65s.0c
Slo.ooo.oo

s132,454.00
s227.890.00

s202.332.00

s12.000.00
S2s.2oo.oo

s8.580.00

s4.440.OA

s1,100.00
s500.00

s33.088.00

s20.540.00
34.2oo.oo

s3.000.00

S1.600.oo

s2.400.00

s5.000.00
s69.92s.00

s2.500.00

57,777.OO

S9,612.00
s5.050.00

s3,636.00
S4.r72.oo

s10.250.00

Sr.4.56o.oo

s874,381.00

s874.381.00

Unit Price

s2s,000.00

S1o.oo

s10.00

Ss.oo

S2.oo
s8.00

S1o.oo

LZ.O0

165.00

S18s.oo

s32.00

s40.00
ss0.00

s50.00

00

s2.s0

s20.00
,1.10

S1.so

s300.00

s180.00
s3.s0

i400.00

QuantiW
1

I
1

I279
180

133

s000
16558

22789
15851

2

36

52

24

4

2

1034

5r.5

84

50

1b

2C

7

2797C

13C

707C

5408

20.2

20.2

tL92
47

36.4

Totals for Proiect CP 001-027-001
% of Estimate for Project CP OOL-027-OO7

Totals for Contracr 20219

% of Estimate for Cont?ctzl2Ig

Units
LS

L5

LS

LF

LF

SY

SY

CY

CY

ION
EACH

LF

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

LF

LF

LF

LF

CY

EACH

LS

LF

LF

LB

SY

ACRE

ACRE

LB

TON

MGAL

Project: cP 001-027-001 - Grading csAH 27

Item
IVIOBILIZATION

MAINT & RESTORATION OF HAUL ROADS

CLEARING & GRUBBING

REMOVE PIPE CULVERTS

SALVAGE PIPE CULVERT

REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE 5

COMMON EXCAVATION (P)

GRANULAR BORROW MOD 7% (EV)

AGGREGATE SURFACING CLASS 5 MOD

6X5 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULV END SECT

6X5 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT

15.' GS PIPE APRON

18.' GS PIPE APRON

24" GS PIPE APRON

30" GS PIPE APRON

15'' CS PIPE CULVERT

18'' CS PIPE CULVERT

24'' CS PIPE CUTVERT

3O'' CS PIPE CULVERT

RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS III

MAIL BOX SUPPORT

TRAFFIC CONTROL

SILT FENCE, TYPE HI

FLOTATION SILT CURTAIN WPE STILL WATER

FERTILIZER TYPE 3

EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS CATEGORY 3N

SEEDING (P)

DISK ANCHORING (P)

SEED MIXTURE 25-141

MULCH MATERIALTYPE 3

RAPID STABILIZATION METHOD 3

202L.50r
2051.501

2101.501

2104.s03
2104.503
?to4.504
2105.504
2705.507
2105.507
2118.509
2412.sO2

2472.503
2501.502
250r.502
2so7.so2

2501.502
2501.503
2501.503
2s01.503
250r".503

2511.507

2540.602
2563.60r.

2s73.sO3

2573.503
2574.50a
2575.5O4

2575.505
2575.505
2575.508
2575.509

2575.523

Line No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

17

72

13

T4

15

16

77

18

1g

20

27

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

Date: 5-10-21

License No. 24340



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED May 25,2Q21

By Commissioner: xxxx 20210525-vtx

Award Contract No. 20219

WHEREAS, Contract No. 20219 is for construction of CP 001-027-001, and

WHEREAS, sealed bids were opened for this project at 2:00 p.m. on Monday, May 1O,2021with a total of
three bids received, and

WHEREAS, R.C. Habeck Excavating LLC - Wahkon, MN - was the lowest responsible bidder in the amount of
$1,043,412.45.

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that R.C. Habeck Excavating LLC be awarded Contract 20219.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the chairperson of the Aitkin County Board and the Aitkin County Auditor
are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a contract on behalf of Aitkin County with said low bidder upon
presentation of proper contract documents.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRES T All Members Votinq

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF AtTKtN)

I, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 25th day of May.2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 25th day ot May,2O21

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



TK N
Board of Gounty Commissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: st2st2o21

Title of ltem: GAP Acres Plat Approval

Agenda ltem #OUNTY
rsr 1857-

Y REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

f,fnpproue/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Andrew Carlstrom

Department:
Planning & Zoning

Presenter (Name and Title):
Andrew Carlstrom, Environmental Services Director

Estimated Time Needed:
5 minutes

Summary of lssue:

ln accordance with Section 5.02(D) and Section 6.0 of the Aitkin County Subdivision Ordinance, the requirements for
preliminary and final plat have been met. The Final Plat conforms to the preliminary plat approved by the Planning
Commission and has incorporated all required changes. Requesting Board of Commissioners approval in order to
allow applicant to move ahead with project and the development of GAP Acres in Aitkin County. Thank you.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:
N/A

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve GAP Acres Plat

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the totalcost, with tax and ?$
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

5A



ORIG NA

i

6

j

,.1.

?

. t0 !!i' ^.,i
- :,!'

-^."- 1.:r .i9

T?
,.!,1

!.,c.]1

...;',,
!'-:. ''

l-

Fa

'r 11

GAP ACRES County oa/\itEn, Srab olVrnn6otr ro wit

'Ird prn ol Covcmmcnr Iih 3 ud 9, Ssron ?, l ownship 4q Regc 21,  il[n Counry, vinn6ola l]scnbcd 6 lallo$i llceinnins d ltu Sourhwcs comd ot sdd Covcmmcnr rjr rt rscc on
6sumd bcannsolNonh 0l d.s.s 0l mlnuts 32 sccon& wcs llons thc ucs lhc olstd Golcmmcnl br 3. ! dLbcc olt56.6 fcd b thc southwcsrrt! comcr ofl,ot t6 oaFrRst  DDrilON

16. ! disbncc or 197.21 lcd 1o thc eurhcdy non corcr otsaid rlr l6i lrdcc Nonh 3r dcsc$ 43 minurcs 55 scdonds IraL dons $c soudcsbdy linc orsartr,r r6. ! disbnc; or?l a9 rccilo

00&gc.s 45ninurcs 56scco.ds Wc*,along lassdd linc 3&24 lcdbrhcpohlotbcAinnina

'frlt pdolCovcmscn! lrh 3 dd r. SccLion 7,-lbmship 49, Rdad 23. Aikn Counly. V,nn6oh llscdbcd s lollossi Comm.ncinA !r th. Sourhucsr cohs oteid Oovcmmcnr br 3r d.ncc
on asuncd brnS ol\od 0i &gcLs 0l nindcs 32scco.ds Wcr alona$c wcs linc ols!'d GovEnmMr l-or 3. a dishncc o1356.66 lccLrodc souhwcscily cond aftjr l6 otftRs'f

saidpoinrbcr8th.poinlofbcainninsol$cp&clh$cindcscribcdtlhcn.cSou$OIdcgdcs35mmuts35secondlt6lionBsidnBhlof.waylinc23tT6lccrirhcneSouS0S&Scs4

ol s l l l No.6t: 6occ Sourh 35 &gccs 26 dink"s 24 sccon& ltarL rtons 16r sdd dehrot-rly hnc 203. { tccr lo lhc ntu t hc ot rh. sous 233 oo tccr ot said covffimr tm g, rhcncc Nd
39 dcgrccs 43 minuls 24 scconds Lan, rldg l6L sld lind 966 40 f.ctlo rhc wcsr linc ol dc csL 433.00 lcd olsaid Colchmcnr Lor 9i scncc \od o0 d.Brccs 46 minul€ 24 scconds wcs! dona

3l mhubs 5l sccon& DNL iong l6Lsaid linc 145.36 fccl to thc *st linc oisc cd l13 00 Lcr oleid Cormmmr Lr 9t rhcncc \onh OO dcarccs 46 minuhs 24 s*on& wcsr ltorB t6rsdd
linc 527.4 lRt b rh!:..od Inc olsaid Glcmmcnt Lr 9i sLncc Nonh 39 dsccs l2 mlnut.s 3l *conds ts! llong lsl sld linc 9.63 lcct to thc wc$cily nghr{rwly hnc ot2tnh Alcnuc s
sho*n on dc pld olRlC SA\DY t,\(rlslORrs, NCOUoRr\TED,6 olpublic rccod r\i&n cou.ry. Minnsohi rhcnc. Nonh 29 dcBrccs 05 ninurs t6 sson& Wcs. donSeid

ninurs 35 slconds wc{, alona srid ishlol-qry linc 361.30 lccri rhcnf South 15 dcsccs 4 minurcs 25 scconds wcs! dona said rishlol-way linc t37 59 lcci ro sc Fint otbceinn'n8.

ha cilscd sc sc to bc sury.ycd Md plaltd s Gr\P AcRIis ud docs h.r.by dondc nd dcdic.rc to lhc public lorrh. pubhc 6c lorcvc!lhc rods, dmin€c and urtity cascmcnr a shosn on dc

12

3

S l^llt OF MI:":_LSOU

'Iic lorcAoins 
'nstumcnr 

e6 rko*lcdgdb.hc mcfir

.2421.

2A2l,Lt o'clocl v.. udw6dulyrccordcd in

L_
14 o
----+ .4

If<.-
t\ v- -a

---- <- hH> it 3a9
i6 Trag

6Lo
o

,r6
L_
I

I

t8

'-"'

2A InwincssqhdcolJcrcnyV Pquclbuagmlonbchallol4jdclctopncnLll-C_ha\causcdrh6.prcscnbrobcsi$cdtis dlyot

dlyol, 2021. by Jcrcmy !l P4uclh an qcnronbhllaol 4Jdclclqmsr l,lC

Coury, Mimcsor!
t'yCommbsion lxpncs

gz

it

I
I

'lnc lorqoinB insvm$t wrs ehorlgd8cd bclorc mc rht dry ol , 202 I , by lirchacl Shng, R.I- S No. 52591

sf E oF !trN\t:sot^

coury, Mimlsorr

\. 
J

I hscby ccnify Sd $is ph hN bccn chcckcd Md qpro!.d rht &y ol ,2O2l

cosw s'il"v-. ,tNn a.,"ry

I. ,/\udilorol-r\idincounly.Minnc$k,dohctobvccnlrysdthcla\.sonlh.lan&dcscrbcdhcrconhrvcbccnpdlorthcycdsrio'ro202r

l. .rcburcrlor ilUnCou.ly.$ni$o4dohcEbyccntry$ilScbxcsonlhclandsd6.dbcdhcrconhrvcbclnpa,dlordcycar202l.

iikin Counry lrcaurcr

ltirpldolCAP,\CRIjSu&stuccprcdandapprovcdbythcllorrdolcoumycmmissioncAoa^ikincounry.Vrncsob.lh6 dryof ,202t.

ch,;i^."..\*- e.,dyjb,d A.(ncuun\ .\!d,b.

1ll !9

\I
.1\

t\
a.

*\

t_""

t# I hdcbyccniaySarrhis l.ituncnr rs filcd in rhc omcc olSc Cobry Rccordcr lor rccod on liis

--\
Counry Rccord.!. A&in CountX Minn.eh ,"""t'

'Lom all-,
\mffi



Clrcck.llst t'{rr }llt Aflrfovll** Applicurt is rcsprrnsil:lc, tlu' itcquiring rrll signeturcs tirr irerns I ilrrouglt tt prior lo (-tcrrurry Rr:art{ approval

Nutle of l)lat; er^ P A.c*Lc, Dovclopur:

( )!v!ter: L-{?-hr\

,,\,torcss, fo 6 0,I Z?*_Zj:_e!4tE ci l'tc G 04- Statc: --tlr{- 55'/ 6s

$urvc1'9t:.-* L{* rr r+ (nh(,uBac r+

I Finrl .r\pproval of lrlanrring Conrnrissiou: (Dale) Mn.act.l- tg. ?oL\
Any corxlitions ldcussnry trrr fiuul lpprovrtl ,(b )
i( ND 9:,rr'-.t G, O QF-\*r.it rJr Srrl O4-rto4."st c

.A,*** C^s- atl* O.ol-l l-

Admittiritrltnr

3

2. {iurveyor's Pht llspoe lirru F*u pnicl.s.alo.00 0n

f itkr Opinion .4,ppnrvecl by Chttng r\rtonrcv;

4, Roarls r\pprnved by County Errgineer
(forurty

_5 IlBorrd or lijscrow ?\mount Notldcd to Iasurc ()onipleti
Anxruut ()l'Srlrctyi $-- I)illc:

Corrng IJrrgilccr
ou of l{oails or othct Irrqlrove mortll;

Ccrurty Auditor

6. PIat Inspemiori Fcc paid *

'l . Clurent'I'axes Pnid: $

Dtrte:

Cotmty Arrditor
t)o{e:

(lorurly 'l'rca.lurcr
[i Deliuquent Taxes Paid: $ Dule

(.iormty AutlitorL r\pproved by Crrunty Bnard:

10. Filing Fee Ihi(l:
Dat$:

Clhnirrnan, Aitkin ()ounty Btiard uI Conunissioncrs

County l{ecorder



4*Applicantisresponrible1bracquiringu',.ffi8pri<lrt<iClorurfyBoartlapproval.

Natre o1'Plat: \s-/I P q
l)eveloper:

Ciry, lac rSre*o,nq-- srrre; F.{.il zip. .55 ? Qg

Omter:

Addrcss

€/r
6ot t t 't-3 7l^ Pta+-t

Survcyot' Fa Latt K;1x rf

1, Final Approval ofp
Aly conditions necessary for final

*rtu*t Q,o

2. Surveyor's Plat Inspection Fee paid: q4lo a0

l Title Opinioil Approved by Couuty Attor:uey

!t. R.oads Approved by Courrly Eugineet

5, IfBond orXscrowAmount Needed to

lunrrirg Cornmission: (D ate) [y'6(c;tr t9. za z
z(D)

hf

C*ft*.rrpu.y.
Administrator

On

Corurty Attonrey

John Welle 3:il:l.;jl",,l:i#,',;:Xy.fl;"

County Engineer

A:nount of Suretyl
lrsure Complefiou of Roa<Is or olher Improvements:

Date:

Courty Auditor

6. Plat Inspecrion Fee paid: o
Date:

7. Cuneut Taxes paid: $

8, Delinqueut Taxes Paid: $

9, Approved by Courrty Board;

10, Filing Fee paidr
Dale:

County Auditor
Date:

Coulty Treasurer
Date:

Cou:ity Auditor

Chairman, Aitkin Couuty Board of

County Recorder



21- u-.- 0)fya1

** Applicmt ie reeponoiblo for acquiring all
phockJl8t,tor::ptor ADDroytrl

rigoaturcu for iismr I tluough 8 prior to County Board approvrl.

Nrmc of

0wner:

8at ,l-rt

I Finul Approval
Any conditions

Slnhi;Hgi zlnr -. s*(7(, o

70L
,(>)

.A.ttto' 5:"<.xtoa Q 'o Sgiors,q,n^l 0atv.,t*n*

2. Surveyor'sPlatlorpectionFeoPrldr $alO.A0,,

3. fitlc Opinion Approvad by Courrty Attorncy;

4, Roads Approved by County Enginoer;

Adrninisbator

CcruntyAttornoy

Cornplction of Roads or other Improvomontu
5 lfBoud or Escrsw

funouut of Sruoty:
Amount Needod to fnswe

Dater

Audiior

6. Plat Inspection Fecpaidt .t

7, Current Taxes laidr $ 45 .4, (A)

L Dollnquent Taxes pddl

9, Approvod by County Board;

10, FiJing Poc Pridr
Dntc:

County Auditor

Dstcl

Dato: r4
CountyAuditor

CountyRooordor



++ Applicnnt ie reeponeiblo for ccquir.ing ,r, *ffi 8 prior to County Board approval.

city *c.(2.4*lc.a $iatsj iF(ht,, zly--7trG9

Narne of

Ad&essl 0 0, 'l.or

t, Final Appruvrl of Planuirg Comrnir,tion:
Any conditicms nsoecsary for final

0-o

7
z(b)

2 Snrvoyor's Plat lnrpectiou Fee pnid: $ ?l Q. 0 
?. -, -*

Adminishator

Datoi

Courty
Dcte,i

Auditor

3, Title Opinion Approved by Couffy Attorney;

4, Roads Approvod by County Engineor;
Couty Attornoy

5. - If Boud or Escrow Amount Needed to Ixsure Completion of Roads or oftor Improvementsl
Arnouut of Sruetyl !t Dotel

0t&6. PlatlnspootiouFnepaid:

7, C\rnontTsxospaid:

8. Delinqueart Turos puid:

9, Approvodby CountyBoard:

10, FilingFoepaidr
Datp:

CountyRooordor



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: May 25, 2021 

Title of Item: CDBG Corona virus Public Hearing/Grant Application 

Agenda Item # 

l✓I REGULAR AGENDA
Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

□ CONSENT AGENDA

□ INFORMATION ONLY

Submitted by: 
Jessica Seibert 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Jessica Seibert, County Administrator 

Summary of Issue: 

D Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item 

l✓I Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Department: 

Administration 

Estimated Time Needed: 

20 min. 

A public hearing has been scheduled for 10:30 a.m. to accept public comment on one or more CDBG-Coronavirus 
application(s) for broadband development. The Economic Development Committee heard proposals from internet 
service providers SCI Broadband, MLEC, and LTD. Applications are still being developed as of submission of the 
agenda request and will be available by Monday, May 24th in the County Administrators office. Hard copies will be 
available at the Board meeting. 

The Board will be asked to pass a resolution to submit one or more CDBG-Coronavirus applications. Resolution(s) will 
be available at the Board meeting. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Hold public hearing at 10:30 a.m. to accept public comment on CDBG-Coronavirus application(s). Adopt resolution(s) to 
submit CDBG-Coronavirus application(s). 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $ 
Is this budgeted? D Yes D No 

Oves 0No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

6A



ITKIN
T OUNTY

_Esr 1857_

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: May 25,2021
Agenda ltem #

Title of ltem: Meet Dave McMillan, Manager of Long Lake Conservation Center

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion M oir.ursion ltem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Rich Courtemanche

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Dave McMillan, Long Lake Manager

Estimated Time Needed:
15 min

Summary of lssue:

Dave McMillan began his full time week as the new manager of Long Lake Conservation Center on May 17,2021
Dave is excited about this opportunity and will introduce himself to the County Board.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

Recommended Action/Motion :

lntroductions only

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

7A



TKI N
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Agenda ltem #

-rsr 
185/

Requested Meeting Date: May 25,2021

Title of ltem: Approve updated Recreation Plan

V REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

M npproue/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Dennis Thompson

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Dennis Thompson, Assistant Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed
15 mins

Summary of lssue:

The ACLD Recreation Plan is scheduled to be updated every ten years. lt is now due for that update. The Second
Generation Recreation Plan has been developed, approved by the Natural Resources Advisory Committee, and has
gone through the public comment period.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:
NA

Recommended Action/Motion :

Looking for County Board approval of the Second Generation Recreation Plan

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assoclafed with this request? Yes No
What is the totalcost, with tax and ?$
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

8A



AITKII{ COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE
RECREATION PLAN

2nd Generation

May 2021

/l/orlhwoodr
frruTrail



AITKIN COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE RECREATION PLAN

Aitkin County Land Department
502 Minnesota Avenue N.

Aitkin, MN 56431
(218) 927-7364

acld@co.aitkin.mn.us
www.co.aitkin.mn.us

Rich Courtemanche, Land Commissioner

Dennis Thompson, Assistant Land Commissioner

Natural Resources Advisory Committee
Anne Marcotte - Commissioner Bob Lake - At Large
Brian Napstad - Commissioner Russ Hoppe - At Large
Judy Blomberg - District I Robert Marcum - At Large
Carroll Janzen - District 2 James Bixby - At Large
Frank Turnock - District 3 Jessica Perrine - At Large
Galen Tveit - District 4 Steve Hughes - Soil & Water
David Lange - District 5 Walt Ford - Rice Lake Refuge
Jim Berg - At Large Russ Reisz - DNR Wildlife
Kevin Insley - At Large Brian Leitinger - DNR Forestry
Dale Shipp - At Large

Approved by the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
Chair J. Mark Wedel

Vice Chair Anne Marcotte
Brian Napstad

Laurie Westerlund
Don Niemi

J



Table of Contents

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY .........
Introduction
Background
ACLD Staff..........
History of Recreation Planning and Management..
Land Use, Climate, Geology, Soils and Watershed
Invasive Species

FIRST GENERATION PLAN SUMMARY .................
Trail-Based Recreation in Aitkin
Public Feedback Mechanisms.................
Monitoring and Enforcement Planning and Collaboration
Public Education and Promotion of Trails.........................
Tourism and Economic Development .............
Trail Signs and Maps
Birding, Geocaching and Waterway Trails....
Co-Existing Recreation.
Action Steps for Specific Recreation Trail Types
Conclusion ........

SECOND GENERATION PLAN
Introduction
General Themes
Specific Recreation Opportunities
Regional and National Trails
Emergency Management .....
Helicopter Evacuations ........,
Trail Suitability Matrix
Figure 2. State Trails Map
Figure 3. OHV Trail Locations Map
Figure 4. Aitkin County Public Lands
Figure 5. ACLD Maintained Forest Roads
Figure 6. ACLD Snowmobile Trails
Figure 7. ACLD ATV Trails
Figure 8. No Achen Ski Trails
Figure 9.LLCC Ski Trails
Figure 10. Vispo Ski Trails
Figure 1 1. Aitkin County Campgrounds

...6

...6

...6

7

7

.8

.8

4



Figure 1.

Figure 2.
Figure 3.
Figure 4.

Figure 5.
Figure 6.
Figure 7.
Figure 8.

Figure 9.
Figure 10.

Figure I 1.

List of Figures and Tables

Example of a Two-Way Helispot (Type 2)
State Trails Map
OHV Trail Locations Map
Aitkin County Public Lands
ACLD Maintained Forest Roads
ACLD Snowmobile Trails
ACLD ATV Trails
No Achen Ski Trails
LLCC Ski Trails
Vispo Ski Trails
Aitkin County Campgrounds

Specifications for Planning and Constructing Helispots
Trail Suitability Criteria

Table 1.

Table2.

Acronyms

ACLD - Aitkin County Land Department
ATV - All-Terrain Vehicle
DNR - Department of Natural Resources
OHV - Off-Highway Vehicle
OHM - Off-Highway Motorcycle
ORV - Off-Road Vehicle

5



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Introduction

The first generation of the Aitkin County Land Department's (ACLD) comprehensive Recreation Plan
provided the framework that guided recreation management on county-managed lands in Aitkin County
for the last ten years. The development process of that plan included an evaluation of current recreation
demands and the identification of opportunities to enhance recreation opportunities while balancing
natural resource protections and other competing land uses. The planning process included gathering
public input to help inform the management of recreation in Aitkin County. The plan ensures that
abundant recreation opportunities can continue to be offered in Aitkin County while addressing
increasing demands, responding to emerging trail-based recreation interests and while protecting natural
resources, wildlife, forests, and soils.

Aitkin County includes a number of local recreation clubs and sportsmen's groups that are important
partners in managing recreational trails. Various snowmobile clubs and ATV clubs assist with
maintaining grant-in-aid trail routes. Members of these clubs also serve as park and Trail Ambassadors
to support monitoring efforts as well as participating in youth safety and training events.

The Minnesota Department of Natural Resources Volunteer Trail Ambassador Program was established
by the DNR Division of Enforcement, Parks and Trails, and Forestry. The program exists to promote
safe, environmentally responsible operation of OHVs through informational, educational contacts and
monitoring efforts.

The accomplishments over the last ten years are numerous and something the ACLD is very proud of.
This second generation comprehensive Recreation Plan will build on those accomplishments and the
infrastructure already in place to continue leading a proactive approach that supports recreation trails
that are environmentally sensitive, economically beneficial and community supported. Here is a look at
the next ten years...

Background

Aitkin County is in the lakes and forest region of North Central Minnesota. The county's population
according to the last census figures (2019) is 15,886. The City of Aitkin, with a population of 1,993 is
the county seat. Aitkin County encompasses a total of 1.2 million acres, which includes 365 lakes and
over 600,000 acres of public land. Aitkin County is located in the center of the State of Minnesota,
containing 100 of the first 300 miles of the Mississippi River and the northern shores of Mille Lacs
Lake. The county is located two hours north of the Twin Cities and 90 minutes west of Duluth. The
lakes and forests of the County draw many people to the area for recreational purposes. Major highways
in the county include US 169, and MN 210 and 65. The county has 1,647 miles of road.

Over half of the land base in Aitkin County is in public ownership, including state lands such as

Savanna Portage State Park and federal lands such as Rice Lake National Wildlife Refuge. The Aitkin
County Land Department is responsible for managing222,000 acres of forestland. Aitkin County is
rightfully proud of its vast expanses of forests and plentiful natural resources, and the county's
commitment to the sustainable use of natural resources is exemplified in several ways. The forestland

6



managed by the Aitkin County Land Department (ACLD) was among the first public lands in the U.S.
to be certified as "well-managed" based on the international standards of the Forest Stewardship Council
(FSC). The 394,000 acres of state-managed forests in the county are also certified. Long Lake
Conservation Center (LLCC) located in Aitkin County is Minnesota's oldest environmental and
conservation learning center serving thousands ofschool age and adult students annually.

ACLD Staff

The successful development and management of recreation in Aitkin County relies upon many
resources, the most important of which is human capital and the people and organizations that make
quality recreation opportunities possible. The county Land Department includes a staff of highly skilled
individuals with responsibilities for planning, managing, and monitoring the county lands and their
diverse resources and public benefits. The Department is comprised of the Land Commissionero
Assistant Land Commissioner, Senior Forester, 3 Foresters, Forestry Technician, Recreation Forester,
Recreation Technician, County Surveyor, Survey Technician, Assistant Survey Technician, GIS
Coordinator, Land Survey and Mapping Technician, and Lands Clerk. Park Ambassadors, peace
officers and designated County employees may, in connection with their duties imposed by law,
diligently enforce the provisions of the County Parks and Recreation Ordinance and eject from parks,
persons acting in violation of the ordinance.

History of Recreation Planning and Management

One of the first efforts in land use planning in Aitkin County was a study released in June l94l to report
on county land uses. The report noted the fact that in the region of Aitkin County there are "thousands
of lakes and many beautiful streams which make certain areas a paradise for vacationists, hunters and
fishermen." The report further detailed, "past experience has shown that thousands of people from other
parts of this state and other states like to come here for vacations and sports...indicatfing] that instead of
one major industry, N.E. Minnesota has three, namely: farming, timber, and recreation - all are worth
promoting."

Aitkin County was one of the first forested counties in Northern Minnesota to establish a countywide
park system. Backed by the Board of Commissioners, a County Land Department and a six-member
Park Commission were established in 1961 to administer the county's park development program. The
county was an early leader in developing snowmobile trails and was the first and only county to apply
for federal funds in 1970 to develop 87 miles of trails.

After receiving financial support from a tax levy in 1963, the Park Commission set out to prepare a
Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan for the county in 1966. The Plan was the first attempt to
inventory all of the recreational resources in the county. The county enacted a five-year action program,
based on an Economic Development Plan and a Resource Development Plan. ln 1970, an updated and
more detailed version of the land development plan and recreational facilities survey replaced the 7966
original. The recreation management plan had not been revised since that time, until work on a new
plan began in 2008.

In recent years, the ACLD has renewed efforts to plan and manage diverse trail-based recreation
opportunities. In 2003, legislation passed that required the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources
(DNR) to establish at least 70 miles of new ATV/OHM trail. Aitkin and Itasca Counties applied for the

7



grant and submitted a joint proposal for a 7O-Mile Trail Project. The proposalwas selected as the best
fit for the trail development project based upon the counties having demonstrated land availability, a

high level of readiness and effective strategies for public involvement. The development of the 70-Mile
Trail Project (now named the Northwoods Regional ATV Trail System) began in2007 and has created
opportunities to review the county's recreation trail resources and management plan. This review led to
a desire by the County Board to develop a Comprehensive Recreation Plan to reflect changes in
recreation interests and resources and to be prepared for managing recreation opportunities into the
future. In 2008, the decision was made to complete an update of the county's recreation plan.

Aitkin County now offers over 220 miles of designated ATV trails for residents and summer visitors.
The trails of Aitkin County are interconnected by the North and South Soo Line Trails, which allows
users to access all of the trails mentioned: Lawler Loops, Axtell Technical Riding Area, Rabey Line,
Blind Lake Trails, Hill City Trail, Solana ATV Trail, and Redtop Trail. In addition, there are over 600
miles of groomed snowmobile trails and l7 miles of groomed cross-country skitrails that traverse scenic
forest and lake areas. Trails are also available for horse riding, hunting, and hiking. The county offers
campgrounds, trailer and carry-in water accesses, fishing piers, trail shelters, and swimming beaches.

The Land Department has 983.8 acres of developed County parks. Long Lake Conservation Center is
the largest with 760 acres. Vispo is the second largest with 141 acres. Jacobson Campground
encompasses 47 acres. Snake River Campground is 25 acres in size. Aitkin Campground and Berglund
Park are the smallest totaling 5.6 acres and 5.2 acres respectively.

Land Use, Climate, Geology, Soils and Watershed

Aitkin County is characterizedby a forested landscape, intermixed with wetland and lowland habitats as

well as agricultural and developed land use. Forestry and forest related industries, agriculture and
tourism are the primary contributors to the county's economy.

The climate of Minnesota and Aitkin County helps support diversified recreation opportunities,
including winter recreation as well as summertime activities. The temperatures in the state range from
minus 60'F to 1 14'F. The total annual precipitation in Aitkin County is 24-30 inches, including a mix of
rain and snowfall.

The soils of Aitkin County are influenced by glacial drifts and include a mixture of clay, silt, and sand.
The county has areas of dense glacial till, boulders, and gravel deposits. There are also organic soils in
lowland and peatland areas. The highest point in Aitkin County is Quadna Mountain, which is 1,589
feet above sea level.

Aitkin County is within the Upper Mississippi River Watershed and the county includes more than a

dozen rivers and streams. The major navigable rivers that can be used for recreation are the Snake,
Mississippi, Willow and Ripple.

Invasive Species

Invasive species are species that are not native to Minnesota and cause economic or environmental harm
or harm to human health. There are a variety of regulations related to invasive species at the federal,
state, and local levels and these are administered by many agencies.

8



Once established, invasive species out-compete native vegetation and can be difficult to eradicate.
Whatever the recreation activity is, it is important to understand that most invasive species are spread by
human activity including ATVing. When invasive species are found on recreation trails or in County
parks, ACLD's Integrated Pest Management System is utilized to determine the appropriate
management. The Minnesota Department of Natural Resource has a wealth of information on invasive
species including identification guides designed specifically for Trail Ambassadors. That guide can be
found at: https://files.dnr.state.mn.us/education safet),/safety/ambassador/ta invasives broch.pdf

Currently, the ACLD actively monitors and treats infestations of garlic mustard, buckthorn,
spotted knapweed, and tansy in or near recreational infrastructure throughout the county.

9



SECTION ONE . FIRST GENERATION PLAN SUMMARY

Trail-Based Recreation in Aitkin County

The outcomes of the plan development process of 2010 included identifying opportunities and action
steps to enhance trail-based recreation on county managed lands in Aitkin County. Below are the
accomplishments and progress made for each action step.

Public Feedback Mechanisms

Action Step: Develop a survey tool and other public input and feedback mechanisms.

In 2010, there was a great need to understand the recreation user's interests. The recreation pulse of
Aitkin County was unknown, and the development of surveying tools was an essential piece of
information that was lacking. Throughout the past l0 years, the development of multiple surveying
tools has been implemented to track the user bases found throughout Aitkin Counties' recreation
resources. The most prominent surveying tools utilized to date are:

Dovetail-Northwoods Regional ATV Trail Economic Impact Survey
Traf-X Seismic Traffic Counters Study
Campground Revenue Study

Monitoring and Enforcement Planning and Collaboration

Action Step: Implementation of written monitoring and enforcement plans.

Monitoring and enforcement are key strategies for reducing and managing the risk of environmental and
social conflicts associated with recreation trails. In conjunction with the Northwoods Regional ATV
Trail System, the Aitkin County Land Department has developed a collaborative approach to monitoring
and enforcement of motorized recreation trails and regulations. This approach provides a model for
effectively managing recreation conflicts. Trail uses are likely to change over time and monitoring can
assist in identif,ing these changes. The approach used on the trail systems of Aitkin County in the past
decade are:

Local Civil Law Enforcement - Local law enforcement such as Minnesota Department of
Natural Resources Conservation Officers and the Aitkin County Sheriff s Department, are able
to effectively manage conflicts throughout the trail systems of Aitkin County.
Aitkin County Land Department Staff - Foresters are utilized to educate users and carry out
monitoring of trails to ensure proper infrastructure is upheld.
Volunteer Trail Ambassadors - This is a program that promotes safety on the trail system
through volunteers. The Minnesota Trail Ambassador Program is tailored to ATV based trail
work.

Public Education and Promotion of Trails

Action Step: Develop trail system identities via maps, signs, logos, websites, etc.

10



Given the existing and potential recreation trail opportunities offered in Aitkin County, there is a
constant development of trail system identities for aiding in the communication of areas with amenities
to users. The Northwoods Regional ATV Trail System aided in the start of this process and further
development of trail maps, signage, logos, websites and other communications tools are utilized to
enhance public awareness of the recreation trails as well as the supporting services and amenities in
Aitkin County. Further work to the trail system's identities in the future include updating mapping to
further show ongoing connection of trails into and out of the county in correspondence with adjoining
counties along with updates to websites and signage.

Tourism and Economic Development

Action Step: Explore opportunities for enhanced tourism and economic benefits of recreation.

In the past ten years, Aitkin County has explored options to diversifu tourism to aid in the economic
revenue that could be brought into the local area. In 2010, tourism was identified as an economic driver
for Aitkin County where the delivery of recreation resources could compete for economic capital
flowing into the county. With the identification of tourism as an economic driver for Aitkin County, the
development of off-highway trails for a recreation tourism base was identified as a source of economic
benefit to the local economy. Aitkin County also identified the need to increase non-motorized
recreation resources. One non-motorized resource that was identified and developed was the
Mississippi River Trail: day trip trail sections. Marketing through web presences (internet) and social
marketing (social media resources i.e. Facebook, Twitter, and other areas) is an ever-growing need.

Other marketing strategies include use of local Chamber of Commerce, newspaper flyers, and local
ATV clubs. Tourism development of 2010-2020:

For motorized trails, the Northwoods ATV Trail System has an average of 30,000 ATV riders
per season.

Non-motorized recreation users saw the development of more campsites and the Mississippi
River Trail - Day Use Trail sections.
Web/marketing strategies included on-line camping reservations, new mapping, and
flyers/advertising in major newspaper outlets.

Trail Signs and Maps

Action Step: Update and enhance trail maps and online recreation information

With the development of a trails and recreation resource, the presence of quality, professional mapping
and information is vital for overall effectiveness of the recreation use. The use of high quality and

readily accessible information via mapping, site location history, or prevalent information is of a high
value to the core of Aitkin County's recreation-based resources. The use of web or digital vectored
maps were sought after to ensure recreation users' needs for location information was readily available
when needed. Tools that were used from 2010 to 2020were the use of intergovemmental Global
Informational System mapping (GIS mapping), collaborations with local DNR parks and trails
resources, local clubs for map distribution, and local vendors. Trail sign and mapping developments:

Aitkin County Land Department website - ATV maps.
Northwoods ATV Trail website.

11



Universal informational kiosks throughout trail system s.

Local club distribution of maps and information.
Local vender distribution of maps and information.

Birding, Geocaching and Water Trails

Action Step: Explore emerging recreation trail possibilities.

Local input is sought at NRAC meetings where members embody all aspects of the natural resources
and recreation focus points of Aitkin County. Exploration was done into local grants versus non-profit,
county, state, and federal grant applications for trail establishment.

Co-Existing Recreation

Action Step: lntegrate trail systems to offer maximized opportunities with minimized conflicts.

Aitkin County's existing trail systems vary greatly in their creation. The use of strategizing similar
interest groups (i.e. motorized trail clubs or users vs. non-motorized user groups) to finding common
ground and agreements for use if co-existing recreation does take place. To support the efficient use of
the opportunities that are available and to reduce the opportunity for trail user conflict, it is important for
the county to clearly identifr which uses are allowed on each trail and determine which recreation uses

can co-exist on certain trails. Given the seasonality of recreation trail use (e.g., hiking in the summer
and cross-country skiing in the winter), it is possible that at least some trails can continue to support
multiple recreation types.

Action Steps for Specific Recreation Trail Types

The plan development and public input process helped to identify several action steps for specific
recreation types in the county. The use of specific "Action Steps" for individual recreation entities
helped to ensure effective and efficient methods of maintaining working relationships and upkeep of
recreation infrastructure.

Snowmobile Trails
o Maintain existing trails with local clubs.
o Collaborate with clubs and partners to ensure maps are printed accurately.
r Continue to monitor and enforce ATV/OHV riding to comply with ordinance.
o Review trail signs and work with clubs and partners to improve consistency.
o Plan an annual (or as needed) meeting (or other form of communication) between the county,

contracted loggers and snowmobile clubs to share information about planned forest management
activities and to reach agreement on how to address trail use in the area during the activity.

r Provide information about trail conditions at the County website and maintain electronic
communications with the clubs.

o Foresters to work with the Recreation Forester to contact snowmobile clubs when timber sales
could affect snowmobile trails and should attempt to contact clubs before any logging starts.

Outcome of Action Steps Aitkin County is home to over 640 miles of existing trails with local clubs
throughout the county. Collaborating with the clubs to ensure maps are printed accurately, enforcing of

t2



OHV riding ordinances, and reviewing trail infrastructure for signage and mapping updates continues.
With the partnerships and collaboration with local snowmobile clubs, annual meetings are to be
conducted to share information about planned forest management activities and to reach agreement on
how to address trail use in the area during the activity. With information that is accumulated from local
clubs to Aitkin County, this is to provide information about trail conditions at the County website and
maintain electronic communications with the clubs. Aitkin County has continued to uphold a highly
cohesive working relationship with local Snowmobile Clubs of Aitkin County. Enhanced Trail
infrastructure in the past decade has taken place in the form of bridge replacements, trail re-routes, and
shelter improvements throughout.

ATV/OHM Trails
r Complete the Northwoods Regional ATV Trail System in a manner that is environmentally

sensitive, economically beneficial and community supported
r Develop trail maps and signs in conjunction with the completion of the Northwoods Regional

ATV Trail System
r Continue to implement the monitoring and enforcement plan developed for motorized recreation

trails to ensure compliance with the ordinance and all other rules and regulations and to reduce
conflicts with property owners.

r Develop interpretive signage along the Soo Line trails.
o Support youth safety training.
r Establish grant-in-aid recognition for ATV routes.
r Actively pursue economic promotion of trail routes with localtowns.

Outcome of Action Steps. Aitkin County now offers over 213 miles of Grant-ln-Aid trails. Local
communities actively promote OHV recreation in the area and see first-hand the economic benefits and
commerce. The establishment of trails with enforcement and education included has resulted in positive
local support. Parking areas have been established and there are over 35 informational sign locations
throughout the Northwoods trail system to help orientate recreation users. The growth in trail and
recreation user has doubled in the last 10 years and further work towards youth safety training areas are

being considered.

The Axtell Technical Riding Area was developed and completed in 2016. Located off the North Soo
Line Trail less than three miles northwest of McGregor, Axtell offers a variety of obstacles for ATV and
OHM riders of all skill level including a hill climbs, mud pits, log crawls, and rock crawls just to name a
few.

In2017, the Northwoods ATV Trail was designated as a Trail of Regional Significance by the Greater
Minnesota Regional Parks and Trails Commission (GMRPTC). It was the first motorized trail to
receive that distinction. The GMRPTC was established in 2013 to carry out system planning and
provide recommendations to the legislature for grants funded by the Legacy parks and trails fund to
counties and cities outside the seven-county metropolitan area for parks and trails of regional
significance. Prior to the establishment of the GMRPTC, Greater Minnesota did not have an established
history of comprehensive planning for regional parks and trails. Designation provides equal opportunity
to apply for funding.

Equestrian Trails
. Explore possibilities for a designated equestrian trail that will meet the need of user groups.

13



a Identify opportunities to collaborate with a rider group or equestrian club on trail planning,
development, and maintenance.

Outcome of Action Steps. Very little to date. Further evaluations are needed for 2020-2030 recreation
planning and development.

Geocaching
r Develop guidelines and online registry process for caches located on county-managed lands.
o Identifr opportunities to collaborate with local communities and geocaching interests to enhance

geocaching opportunities in the county.

Outcome of Action Steps: Developed an application process. Worked with geocaching.com to require
office review prior to placing new caches on County Land. Have two permanent caches on County
Land. Have done the Geocaching Challenge for three years and there is opportunity to expand.

Birding/Wildlife Observation
. Explore opportunities to develop interpretive trails and other services to support birding and/or

wildlife watching opportunities on county managed forestlands.

Outcome of Action Steps: Multiple pollinator and scenic outlooks have been established throughout the
county. There are now 60 acres of pollinator areas in 12 locations across the county. Also have birding
trails at Long Lake Conservation Center and Cornish Hardwoods Area. Conducted prescribed burn to
improve habitat for sharp-tailed grouse.

Waterway Trails
o Evaluate existing accesses and campsites to identify opportunities for improvement.
r Investigate feasibility of outfitter and guiding services being developed in the region

Outcome of Action Steps. The development of two designated water trails in Aitkin County was
accomplished. The Mississippi Water Trail goes from Berglund Park to Waldeck Access, a distance of
13.3 miles. Sissabagamah Water Trail goes from the city park in Aitkin to the Mississippi River access,

a distance of 2.3 miles. It winds through natural, undisturbed areas of the city.

Hiking/Hunter Walking Trails
r Evaluate opportunities to expand existing hunter walking trail opportunities.
r Continue to enforce enforcement and monitoring plan on ATV trails to ensure compliance with

the county ordinance as well as applicable laws.

Outcome of Action Steps: Very little to date. Further evaluations are needed for 2020-2025 recreation
planning and development.

Cross-Country Skiing
r Continue to maintain existing cross-country skiing opportunities
. Explore possible expansion via land exchange.

Outcome of Action Steps: Enhanced trail infrastructure in the past decade has taken place in the form of
trail reformation and clearing. Multiple pollinator and scenic outlooks have been established throughout

14



the county. Today, Aitkin County x-country skitrails offer l7.l miles of trailwith basic amenities

Forest Access Roads
o Monitor road conditions and close roads as necessary due to season or safety concerns
r Maintain road signs that indicate allowed uses.
o Evaluate and maintain a balance of motorized and non-motorized designations.
r Qonsider developing a map of forest access roads that are available for recreation.

Outcome of Action Steps: Continued work on the road system for multi-use activities. Continually fine-
tuning the balance between motorized use and non-motorized use. Maintenance to the road systems are

annual evaluations that indicate overall health of the infrastructure. Annually, more than $50,000 is
spent on maintenance and forest road projects. Further work to prioritize projects is to be considered in
land management practices moving forward inthe 2020-2030 planning.

Parks and Recreation Areas
o Inventory and evaluate existing campgrounds to determine current conditions and opportunities

for enhancements.
r Consider development of enhanced online reservation information, including photos of

campsites, GPS location information, trip planning functionality (e.g., MapQuest or Google), etc.

Outcome of Action Steps. An inventory system for ATV trails has been developed and campground
reservations are done on-line.

Long Lake Conservation Center
o Continue to maintain and promote recreation opportunities as compatible with environmental

education mission and purpose.

Outcome of Action Steps: Long Lake's purpose is to inspire a deep appreciation of nature so that all
those who experience Long Lake build skills and respect the natural world surrounding them and
accomplish life-long stewardship of the Conservation Center. LLCC welcomes hundreds of school kids
from around the state each year and has since 1963. The infrastructure is also used by local clubs and
the general public. Despite the closure in 2020-2021, LLCC remains a priority for the County and

County Board. Active methods of promotion are carried out via staff and events that involve use of
Long Lake properties. Further promotion comes through internal health promotion events pertaining to
natural surfaced hiking/running events.

Conclusion

The County developed the l't Generation Comprehensive Recreation Plan to help ensure that abundant
recreation opportunities can be offered in Aitkin County while addressing increasing demands,
responding to emerging trail-based recreation interests and while protecting natural resources, wildlife,
forests, and soils. The planning process helped identify which recreation uses best fit which areas so
that conflicts can be minimized and resources protected.

Aitkin County is interested in attracting a variety of outdoor recreation enthusiasts to the trails that are

available in the county, while maintaining natural resource and wildlife habitat protections. Land use

and trail management plans must be compatible with the county's Forest Stewardship Council (FSC)

15



certification requirements. The trail system is supported by monitoring and enforcement plans and signs
and trail markings support high quality trail user experiences.

Aitkin County includes a number of localrecreation clubs and sportsmen's groups that are important
partners in managing recreational trails. Various snowmobile clubs and ATV clubs assist with
maintaining grant-in-aid trail routes. Members of these clubs also serve as park and trail ambassadors to
support monitoring efforts as well as participating in youth safety and training events.

The county currently does not offer specifically designated trails on county-managed lands specific to
snowshoeing, skijoring, dog sledding, or mountain biking. In accordance with the County Parks and
Recreation Ordinance, county forest roads are open to highway licensed vehicle use unless gated or
posted closed. County lands are also not compatible with paved trail development (e.g., for biking or
rollerblading).

16



SECTION TWO _ SECOND GENERATION PLAN

f
tt.i-

:'

;l
,lI

'-it '

4

Countg

11

oe



Introduction - Future Recreation Management in Aitkin County 2020-2030

The outcomes of Aitkin Counties' Master Recreation Plan development of 2010 led to identifying
opportunities and action steps to enhance trail-based recreation. The success of the recreation base
of Aitkin County has developed exponentially however, it is also a continuously changing element.
The following action steps and identified areas are the targeted areas to be either maintained,
enhanced, or established in Aitkin County for the following decade. Below are the individual areas
identified and progress to be made for each action step.

GENERAL THEMES

Public Feedback Mechanisms

Action S/ep: Further development of surveying tools that incorporate remote accessibility via personal
electronic devices and other public input.

Throughout the past l0 years, the development of multiple surveying tools has been implemented to
track the user bases found throughout Aitkin Counties' recreation resources and allow for insight into the
pulse of the recreation resource. With further enhancements of technology and use of personal digital
devices, user feedback uploads from a variety of sources will be readily available. Example may
include:

QR code signs with internet surveying/questionnaire tools (rate system of trail)
ATV Trail Economic Impact Survey (anecdotal information from business')
Traf-X Seismic Traffic Counters Study (quantitative data via non-bias counting technology)
Aitkin County Campground Revenue Study (quantitative data via actual campground revenues)
Web design incorporation of affached QR Rate Trails (via survey software such as Survey
Monkey, Datahub, Survey Junkie, Doodle Survey, etc.)

Monitoring and Enforcement

Action Step: Implementation of written monitoring and enforcement plans.

Monitoring and enforcement remain key strategies for reducing and managing the risk of environmental
and social conflicts associated with recreation trails. Throughout the upcoming decade, enforcement
efforts will continue to focus on educating Aitkin County recreation users in the parks and on the trails.

Law Enforcement - Local law enforcement such as the Minnesota Department of Natural
Resources Conservation Officers and the Aitkin County Sheriff s Department are able to
effectively manage conflicts throughout the trail systems of Aitkin County.
Aitkin County Land Department Staff - Foresters are utilized to carry out monitoring of trails
and to ensure proper infrastructure is upheld on the trails. They also serve as educators.
Volunteer Trail Ambassadors - This is a program that promotes safety on the trail system
through volunteers. The Minnesota Trail Ambassador Program is tailored to ATV-based
trail work.
Civilian-Based Enforcement - Local recreation users and other natural resource recreation users
are encouraged to report un-safe or negative behavioral use ofrecreation infrastructure. If

18



unlawful, local law enforcement should be notified. Anything else should be reported to the
ACLD.

Planning and Collaboration

Action Step: ln the past ten years, the establishment of a multitude of recreation resources has required
continuous collaboration and planning.

The need for collaboration and planning has fallen idle and is now better addressed on a "when needed
basis". Future needs for additional planning and collaborative efforts in the county regarding recreation
resources may be limited.

Identifl, areas for improvement followed by methods to mitigate the problem.
Opportunities for collaboration are brought to advisory groups or outside committees.
Follow up to the planning & collaboration process will produce action steps.
Guidance from Mississippi Headwaters Board 2019 Comprehensive Plan.
Wait for next areas of collaboration as they present themselves.

Education and Promotion

Action Step: Updates to trail system identities via maps, signs, logos, websites, emergency location
services etc.

With the developed recreation opportunities that are offered in Aitkin County, further development of
new areas within the trail systems or recreation resources is a constant. Promoting recreation resource in
Aitkin County as "Family Friendly" will be addressed, where appropriate, in future advertising
campaigns.

There is a recognized need to increase the development and updating of maps and signage
throughout the recreation resources to ensure users have the ability to explore the majority
of opportunities that exist throughout the county.
Further work to promote the recreation resources in Aitkin County through updates to web-based
advertising along with public and private business promotion through connections of recreation
trails to business centers.
The use of private business advertisement allows for further exposure with minimal government
tax-based expenses.

SPECIFIC RECREATION OPPORTUNITIES

ATV/OHM Trails
r Completion of Mille Lacs Connector Trail.
. Exploration and feasibility of OHM single track trails.
r Continue enforcement and monitoring of ATV trails to ensure compliance with county

ordinances and applicable laws.
o Northwoods Regional Trail expansion to multi-county recognized trail.
o Feasibility study of eastern Aitkin County ATV connector trail.

19



a ATV trail tread conversions and restructuring - class 1 trails to class 2 trails

Equestrian Trails
r Third Guide

- Information kiosk development.
- Improved trail tread.
- Additional signage and marking of trails.
- Campsitedevelopment.

o Cornish Ridge Back Trails
- Feasibility and usage study.
- Research on trail parameters.
- Development of mapping, area history, and marking of trails.

Waterway Trails
o Mississippi River Trail

- Continuation of day use segments in Aitkin County. Signage along the river currently underway.
Mississippi Headwaters Board has already signed from Palisade to Aitkin Campground.

r Snake River
- Explore opportunities for use.
- Trail information and day use planners for recreation users.

. Ripple River
- Aid in establishing water trail that connects City Park to County Campground.

Hiking/Hunter Walking Trails
r Chipper Road Corridor.
. Expansion of walking areas specifically designed for non-motorized use.
o Trail tread rehabilitation from motorized use.
o Evaluate opportunities to expand existing hunter walking trails.
o Identify funding sources to aid in the development and maintenance of non-motorized hunting

trails.
r Market Aitkin County hunting trails as destination hunting.

Park & Recreation Areas
o Sissabagamah Creek confluence.
. Explore what types of recreation opportunities are possible/allowed.
o Installation of fishing piers/docks where feasible.

Cross-Country Skiing
o Continue to maintain existing 17.1 miles of cross-country skitrails that are open to public use

with the purchase of a MN DNR GIA "Ski Pass".
. Explore possible land exchange for expansion of cross-country ski sections that would utilize

ATV trails that are closed for the winter. This would be on a rotational basis (Termed
"Revolving Ski Trail" by ACLD).

Fat Tire Bike Trails
o Identify low impact fat tire bike trails with favorable trail attributes (topography, scenic vistas,

20



a

o

o

a

etc.)
Develop winter use low impact fat tire bike trails utilizing public lands.
Capture fat tire bike trail usage with data collectors.
Complete feasibility study to determine need and desired use of trails.
Construct year-round use trail system if recreation usage shows as desired use in Aitkin County.

Sled Dog Trails
. Identiff size of recreation user group interest and club affiliates in Aitkin County
o Feasibility study if gauged interest is sufficient

Primitive Camping
e Identiff unique scenic areas for campsite viewing vantage points.
. Identifu emergency services needed for establishment of camp areas.
r Establishment of 6 primitive campsites throughout Aitkin County properties
o Establishment of campsites off recreation trails already on landscape.

2t



In addition to the Aitkin County forest road system of more than 300 miles and the more than 600 miles
of groomed snowmobile trails, the county has a number of existing trails and recreation facilities.

Motor ize d Re cre at ion Tra ils :

Blind Lake ATV Trail

Hill City Connector ATV Trail

Lawler Loops ATV Trail

Moose River/Emily Connector ATV
Trail

Rabey Line ATV Trail

Red Top ATV Trail

Solana ATV Trail

Soo Line ATV Trails (North and
South)

Campgrounds:

Aitkin Campground (Aitkin) 9 sites

Berglund Park Campground
(Palisade) 9 sites

Jacobson Campground (Jacobson) l2
sites and 2 Camper Cabins

Snake River Campground (South of
McGrath) 12 sites

Hiking and Cross-Country Ski Trails:

Long Lake Conservation Center
Hiking and Cross-Country Ski Trails

No Achen Cross-Country Ski Trail

Vispo Property Hiking and Cross-
Country Ski Trails

Hunt ing/F ishing Trails

Hunter/Walker Trails (Non-Motorized
Forest Roads) - l3 miles

Snake River Walking/Fishing Trail

Twin River Springs Walking/Fishing
Trail

Chipper Road

Third Guide

Re cre ation Fac il itie s :

Jacobson Wayside Rest

Browns Lake Snowmobile/ATV
Shelter

Lake Accesses (Carry-in and Trailer)

Swimming Beaches:

Lone Lake

Round Lake

Jacobson Campground Walking Trail

22



Regional and National Trails

Northwoods Regional ATV Trail System

- 215 miles of natural surface trail in Grant-in-Aid sponsored status.
- Developed in Aitkin and Itasca Counties.
- Extensions of trail connection to Crow Wing County in202l.
- Connects with Soo Line Trails and other existing routes to make continual looping trails with

destination areas.
- Uses: ATV/OHM (primary), walking, horseback riding (secondary).

North Soo Line Trail
- 148-mile natural surface trail.
- Located in Carlton, Aitkin, and Cass Counties.
- Connects with South Soo Line Trail.
- Runs through Hill River State Forest, Bowstring State Forest, and Chippewa National Forest.
- Possible connection to Rabey ATV Line (in Aitkin County), Blind Lake ATV Loop (in Aitkin

County), Willard Munger State Trail, Cuyuna Lakes State Trail and Taconite State Trail.
- Uses: snowmobiling, ATV/OHM

South Soo Line Trail
- 126-mile natural surface trail.
- Located in Carlton, Pine, Aitkin, Mille Lacs and Morrison Counties in MN and Douglas County

in WI.
- Connects to Red Top ATV Loop (in Aitkin County) and North Soo Line Trail.
- Runs through Solana State Forest and near Mille Lacs State Park and General Andrews State

Forest.
- Possible connection to Willard Munger State Trail and Cuyuna Lakes State Trail.
- Uses: snowmobiling, ATV/OHM

Cuyuna Lakes State Trail
- Eight miles of paved trail from Crosby to Riverton.
- One mile passes through the City of Aitkin along State Highway
- 25-mile single track mountain bike trail system.
- Duel treadway trail.

169

North Country National Scenic Trail
- 4,600-mile trail (not completed).
- Located in New York, Pennsylvania, Ohio, Michigan, Wisconsin, Minnesota,and North Dakota.
- Possible connection to Willard Munger, Taconite, Paul Bunyan, and Heartland State Trails in

Minnesota.
- Uses:hiking,biking,snowmobiling.

23



Emergency Management

Emergency events may occur on county-managed lands and recreation trails. To minimize the negative
impacts of emergency events, it is important to be prepared for them to the extent possible and to plan
trails to allow for Emergency Medical Service (EMS) access.

Tipsfor Emergency Medical Service (EMS) preparedness includes

Pre-plan for trail rescue by equipping vehicles with maps of trails in your service area. Mark
the access points and make sure you know the limitations for vehicle access.

Know the capabilities of trail surfaces to support vehicle traffic. A trailhead wide enough for
an ambulance or rescue truck may not stay that wide or be able to support the vehicle weight.

Request additional resources early, like an ATV with rescue trailer, so it is ready if the
ambulance cannot access the patient.

Always have the essentials with you for assessment and the treatment of life threats. Patients
are invariably much closer or much further from the trail head than anticipated.

Warn other trail users of an on-trail emergency. Ask them to slow down before passing the
incident or reroute as needed.

Leave at least one person at the ambulance. After finding the patient, you may realize that the
safest and easiest extrication point is different than the ambulance location.

Schedule a training exercise to locate, access, and extricate a simulated injured trail user from a
remote trail. Apply those lessons to preplanning for a future incident.

Source: http://www.emsl.com/ems-products/patient-handling/tips/500771-Accessing-Patients-on-Trails/

24



Helicopter Evacuations

It is possible that a helicopter evacuation could be necessary in response to an emergency on a recreation
trail in Aitkin County. To address this possibility, the county should coordinate with local emergency
service providers and first responders to evaluate existing access and evacuation preparedness plans.

The following table (Table l) indicates the specifications for planning and constructing helicopter
landing sites (helispots) according to the National Interagency Fire Center.

Table l: Specifications for Planning and Constructing Helispots

Sour ce : N I FC, 2 006 ; www.nifc.gov/ihog/chapters/2006chapterO8.pdf

Type 1 are the heaviest helicopters with a weight >12,501 lbs. and 15 or more passenger seats.

Type 2 are 6,000- 12,500 lbs. and 9- l4 seats

Type 3 are up to 6,000 lbs. and 4-8 seats.

Figure l. Example of a Two-Way Helispot (Type 2)

TTVO WAY I{EUSFOT %-!ru- ' T^r(!'dli
roFro. ' ' . IqTxoowtl Pqrrttttr

-L- --ftd.{re$flf
HIIID

*AF:TY

mortftoFr.C

t
tfF

?

Hr,
too t

Lo
!m'

cl.Gti ttuf{
AIG?igf

_ cl'r/rr trilll{I rxonu

H t'!ot YlGt oF ftIhol

to

Source: NIFC, 2006; www.nifc.gov/ihog/chapters/2006chapter08.pdf

llelicopter Type I 2 3

Touchdown Pad
Dimension

30'x 30' 20'x20' l5'x l5'

Safety Circle
Diameter

110' 90' 7s',

25



Trail Suitability Matrix

Background

The Trail Suitability Matrix has been designed to support the development of the Aitkin County
Comprehensive Recreation Plan. The Matrix provides a framework for evaluating recreation areas,
trails, and resources in the county to determine which activities and recreational uses are suitable for
each area. The suitability of a given recreation type for a given area depends upon a number of factors,
including soil types, the occurrence of rare species or habitats, proximity to residential areas and other
site characteristics. Identifying suitable uses for each area is an important step for supporting the
development of a comprehensive plan for trail-based recreation on county-managed lands.

Description

Different types of recreation require different conditions and create various types of impact at the local
and landscape scale. While most types of recreation are suitable somewhere, not all types are suitable
everywhere. By evaluating which recreational activities are suitable for specific sites, designated uses

can be planned to minimize negative impacts and to manage trail construction and maintenance costs.
Appropriate trail layout and design also creates better user experiences and safer trail conditions.

Trail Suitability Criteria

The Trail Suitability Criteria describe the site characteristics to be considered when identifying appropriate
recreation activities for a given area. The criteria also help support the overall goals for the
Comprehensive Recreation Plan, including:

Guiding recreation trail management on county managed lands,
Evaluating current recreation demands to identify opportunities to enhance recreation
opportunities while balancing natural resource protections and competing land uses, and
Providing an opportunity to gather public input to help inform the management of recreation
trails.

Evaluation Process

The following table (Table l) lists the Trail Suitability Criteria and the ranking system for determining if
a given area is (l) suitable for a specific use, (2) suitable with mitigations, or (3) not suitable. The
ranking system distinguishes between motorized and non-motorized recreation types. Based upon maps
that illustrate existing recreation resources as well as soil conditions, wetland areas, known occuffences
of rare species and habitats, residential areas, public waters and services (gas, food, lodging, parking),
the following criteria are applied and areas can be ranked for their suitability for motorized and non-
motorized recreation activities.

26



Table 2. Trail Criteria
Motorized Recreation Non-Motorized Recreation

I
Suitable

2

Suitable with
Mitigations

3
Not

Suitable

1

Suitable
2

Suitable
with

Mitieations

3
Not Suitable

Visual
Quality and
Landscape

Diverse,
dramatic or
high
interest
scenic
features.

Few high
interest
scenic
features.

No high
interest
scenic
features.

Diverse,
dramatic or
high interest
scenic
features.

Few high
interest
scenic
features.

No high interest
scenic features.

Trail
Linkages and
Networks

Critical
link in
existing
syst€m or
opportunity
for
important
new link

Linking is
possible but
would require
significant
mitigations.

No
significant
linking
opportunities

Critical link in
existing
system or
opportunity
for important
new link

Linking is
possible but
would
require
significant
mitigations.

No significant
linking
opportunities

Existing Trail
Use

Current,
well
maintained
and

appropriate
trail use

Current trail
use, but trail
is not well or
easily
maintained or
trail is
underutilized.

No current
use and/or
trail not
compatible
with use.

Current, well
maintained
and
appropriate
trail use

Current trail
use, but trail
is not well
or easily
maintained
or trail is

underutilize
d.

No current use

and/or trail not
compatible with
use-

Proximity to
Residential
Areas

Trail is at
least 2
miles from
sensitive
residential
areas

Trail is at

least I mile
from
sensitive
residential
areas

Trail is less

than I mile
from
sensitive
residential
areas

No limitations No
limitations

No limitations

Proximity to
Services (gas,

food, lodging,
campgrounds,
rest stops)

Services
available
within 20
miles of
trailhead

Services
available
within 40
miles of
trailhead

Services
available
within 60
miles of
trailhead

No limitations No
limitations

No limitations

Access to
Drinking
Water

No
limitations

No
limitations

No
limitations

Water
available at

trailhead,
parking area or
camping area

Water
available
within l/2
mile of
trailhead,
parking area

or camping
area

Water available
within 2 miles
of trailhead,
parking area or
camping area

27



2
Motorized Recreation Non-Motorized Recreation

1

Suitable
J

Suitable with
Mitieations

3
Not Suitable

I
Suitable

2

Suitable with
Mitigations

3

Not Suitable

Safety
Considerations
and Access for
Emergency
Services
(lighting, night
use of trails)

No safety
hazards
and

sufficient
access for
emergency
services

Some safety
hazards and/or
some barriers
to emergency
service access

Significant
safety
hazards

and/or
severely
limited
emergency
service
access-

No safety
hazards and
sufficient
access for
emergency
services

Some safety
hazards

and/or some

barriers to
emergency
service access

Significant
safety hazards

and/or severely
limited
emergency
service access.

Trailheads,
Gates and
Signaee

Existing,
well-
maintained

Need minor
repair or
reDlacement

Absent and/or
in dis-repair

Existing,
well-
maintained

Need minor
repair or
replacement

Absent and/or
in dis-repair

Availability of
Parking Areas

Adequate
capacity
and well-
maintained
parking
afea
(including
trailer
spaces)

Limited
capacity
and/or difficult
to maintain
parking area

No parking
area and/or
no
appropriate
area to
developing
parking

Adequate
capacity
and well-
maintained
parking
area
(including
trailer
spaces)

Limited
capacity
and/or
difficult to
maintain
parking area

No parking area
and/or no

appropriate area
to developing
parking

Opportunities
for Public
Education

Areas for
interpretive
signs or
other
educational
services

Few
opportunities
for public
education

No
opportunity
for public
education

Areas for
interpretive
signs or
other
educational
services

Few
opportunities
for public
education

No opportunity
for public
education

Soil
Conditions,
Slope and
Grade

Gentle
grades,

stable soils
and no
cross
slopes

Some areas of
sensitive soils,
steep slopes or
steep grades

Significant
areas of
sensitive
soils, steep

slopes or
steep grades

Gentle
grades,
stable soils
and no
cross
slopes

Some areas of
sensitive
soils, steep
slopes or
steep grades

Significant
areas of
sensitive soils,
steep slopes or
steep grades

Rare,
Threatened or
Endangered
Species or
Habitats

No records
ofRTE
Species or
Habitats

Known RTE
species or
habitats but
with limited
risk of
disturbance

Sensitive
RTE species

or habitats are
present and

could be
impacted

No records
ofRTE
Species or
Habitats

Known RTE
species or
habitats but
with limited
risk of
disturbance

Sensitive RTE
species or
habitats are
present and

could be
impacted

Wetlands and
Public Waters

No
wetlands,
shorelines
or water
crossings

Limited
wetlands,
shorelines or
water
crossings*

Extensive
wetlands,
shorelines or
water
crossings*

No
wetlands,
shorelines
or water
crossings

Limited
wetlands,
shorelines or
water
crossings*

Extensive
wetlands,
shorelines or
water
crossings*

Cultural
Resources or
Historic Sites

No
sensitive
sites

Some sites,
but well
protected

Sensitive
sites

vulnerable to
disturbance

No
sensitive
sites

Some sites,

but well
protected

Sensitive sites
vulnerable to
disturbance



Criteria that Apply to All Trails

ALL TRAILS

Suitable
I 2

Suitable with Mitigations
3

Not Suitable
Visual Quality
and Landscape

Diverse, dramatic or
high interest scenic
features.

Few high interest scenic
features.

No high interest scenic
features.

Trail Linkages
and Networks

Critical link in
existing system or
opportunity for
important new link

Linking is possible but would
require significant mitigations.

No significant linking
opportunities

Existing Trail
Use

Current, well
maintained and
appropriate trail use

Current trail use, but trail rs

not well or easily maintained
or trail is underutilized.

No current use and/or trail
not compatible with use.

Proximity to
Residential
Areas

Trail is at least 2
miles from sensitive
residential areas

Trail is at least I mile from
sensitive residential areas

Trail is less than I mile from
sensitive residential areas

Proximity to
Services (gas,

food, lodging,
campgrounds,
rest stops)

Services available
within 20 miles of
trailhead

Services available within 40

miles of trailhead
Services available within 60
miles of trailhead

Safety
Considerations
and Access for
Emergency
Services
(lighting, night
use oftrails)

No safety hazards
and sufficient access
for emergency
services

Some safety hazards and/or
some barriers to emergency
selice access

Signifi cant safety hazards

and/or severely limited
emergency service access.

Trailheads,
Gates and
Sisnase

Existing, well-
maintained

Need minor repair or
replacement

Absent and/or in dis-reparr

Availability of
Parking Areas

Adequate capacity
and well-maintained
parking area
(including trailer
spaces)

Limited capacity and/or
difficult to maintain parking
area

No parking area and/or no

appropriate area to
developing parking

Soil Conditions,
Slope and
Grade

Gentle grades, stable
soils and no cross
slopes

Some areas of sensitive soils,
steep slopes or steep grades

Significant areas of sensitive
soils, steep slopes or steep
grades

Rare,
Threatened or
Endangered
Species or
Habitats

No records of RTE
Species or Habitats

Known RTE species or
habitats but with limited risk
of disturbance

Sensitive RTE species or
habitats are present and could
be impacted

Wetlands and
Public Waters

No wetlands,
shorelines or water
crossings

Limited wetlands, shorelines
or water crossings*

Extensive wetlands,
shorelines or water
crossings*

Cultural
Resources or
Historic Sites

No sensitive sites Some sites, but well protected Sensitive sites vulnerable to
disturbance



Streamlined Criteria for "Summer Only" Trails and Scoring System for GIS Mapping Analysis:

Summer-Only Trail Mapping and Scoring
Summer-Only Motorized Summer-Only Non-Motorized

Suitable
I 2

Suitable
with

Mitigations

3
Not

Suitable

1

Suitable
2

Suitable
with

Mitigations

3
Not

Suitable

Existing Trail
Use

Current,
well
maintained
and
appropriate
trail use

I Point

Current trail
use, but trail
is not well or
easily
maintained or
trail is

underutilized.
2 Points

No current
use and/or
trail not
compatible
with use.

3 Points

Current,
well
maintained
and
appropriate
trail use

I Point

Current trail
use, but trail
is not well or
easily
maintained or
trail is
underutilized.

2 Points

No current
use and/or
trail not
compatible
with use.

3 Points

Proximity to
Residential
Areas

Trail is at
least 2

miles from
sensitive
residential
areas

I Point

Trail is at
least 1 mile
from
sensitive
residential
areas

2 Points

Trail is less

than I mile
from
sensitive
residential
areas

3 Points

No
limitations

No
limitations

No
limitations

Rare,
Threatened or
Endangered
Species or
Habitats

No records
ofRTE
Species or
Habitats

I Point

Known RTE
species or
habitats but
with limited
risk of
disturbance

2 Points

Sensitive
RTE species
or habitats
are present
and could be

impacted
3 Points

No records
ofRTE
Species or
Habitats

I Point

Known RTE,

species or
habitats but
with limited
risk of
disturbance

2 Points

Sensitive
RTE species

or habitats
are present
and could be

impacted
3 Points

Wetlands and
Public Waters

No
wetlands,
shorelines
or water
crossings

l Point

Limited
wetlands,
shorelines or
water
crossings

2 Points

Extensive
wetlands,
shorelines or
water
crossings

3 Points

No
wetlands,
shorelines
or water
crossings

I Point

Limited
wetlands,
shorelines or
water
crossings

2 Points

Extensive
wetlands,
shorelines or
water
crossings

3 Points
Soil
Conditions,
Slope and
Grade

Gentle
grades,
stable soils
and no
CTOSS

slopes
I Point

Some areas

of sensitive
soils, steep

slopes or
steep grades

2 Points

Significant
areas of
sensitive
soils, steep

slopes or
steep grades

3 Points

Gentle
grades,

stable soils
and no
cross

slopes
I Point

Some areas

of sensitive
soils, steep

slopes or
steep grades

2 Points

Significant
areas of
sensitive
soils, steep
slopes or
steep grades

3 Points
Total Score



Northern Minnesota is home to a number of existing state and regional recreation trails, including those
already managed by the Aitkin County Land Department. The Aitkin County Second Generation
Comprehensive Recreation Plan incorporates the potential to link to these trails and the need to address
existing land management plans and objectives.

Within Aitkin County, there are state, county, and federally administered lands that provide recreation
opportunities, including Savanna Portage State Park and the Rice Lake National Wildlife Refuge.

Figure 2. State Trails Maps

t!

t!

H

!' a

5fi

t!

E.* Ci

a

hdlSlfrEn
hils; ind t!.fr

5i aEit fin fidrd

fr*T*.q
no !#

nfelft

Et

I
E
E

t6;**
/":L/ sldturf

a Arvonty
r OHM Only

a Arv/OHM

1 OFtl Only

1 Opento all vehicles
(Aw,6u.atrl

Af V=All-Ierrain llehicles
0+lM=Off+li6hu.ry Motorqrcles
o(v=off{oed Whicles ltt)t4l

forests Alphabetimlly by
d*sification
s*tuffi5tu

tr ll,lana8pd Foresi

X Limited Forest
I ClosedForest

E Mircd Ctassification

Im

ru
w

t',



Figure 3. OHV Trail Locations Map

D

UPitl Blardin Trl

h
0D

Rabey Line Td
tdoo,se RiverTrl

Hlll Cily Connecior

ttd
&.

Gr

Blird L*e Cmneclof

OHV srea
Bflirul La*.eTrt

*

Lenler Loop Trl

TI

EK

h0s,
Sr

SooLhe Trl

hmGr

Solsna Fortst Lmp Trl

R€d Top Trl

mr
01

Lrrrd

- 
.tllil

- 
lrlrt*

l----'l oqi-t

Northwwds Regianal AW Trail Sysfem
Trail Map fits.fl/\ irffi*,a n



Figure 4. Aitkin County Public Lands

Aitkin County
Public Lands

N

E

Map prepued by Aitkin Counry for gmphic diplsy trrrpo8es only,
Alfdn couty awes no lirbiltyfor dly er(+ oolssions or imrcurci€s hereh cstai[ed D^let 7 nsnL2o



Figure 5. ACLD Maintained tr'orest Roads

s

l.
#
t

o
Y

lii

F{
rlI

L

t

ACLD Maintained Forest
Roads

N

E

s
Mrp prepded by Aithn Coilnty fd gfrphic di$lsy purposes orly.

Ailtin Comty aMs no li0bility for rry .nd$ omlsio$ or lnicuraciesh@h cmtaitred. Datei7n'ngz0



f

./t.
/ Fw"oo*

Figure 6. ACLD Snowmobile Trails

ACLD Snowmobile Trails
N

E

l2

Map preiledby Aitkin County forgidphic dielay purposes only.
Aitkin Couty a$Mes no liabiliq' fot any erds, onrissions or ina.curacies herein cmtained

D

Legend

- 

SnowmobileTrailState Land

County Land ffi wut.t

Federal Land

fiffiii murr,-a
Municipal Lald

Incorporated

Datet 7 lLSAtt20



lcdtrd Ldd

S@lmd

X counqr,md

lduiiiryal lsd f] rncq*aca cty

Legend

! mcncrraaianeroatoa

lwur

Figure 7. ACLD ATV Trails

Map preparedby Aitkin Countyfc graphic displ6y pwposes ody.
Aitkin county 0s$mes noliaulily for any ertrs, omissioDs orinaccuracies hqein contaitred

N

12

s

tr
i'; .

tt

-t
g,'

*

i.,
,*

{
q!{

q

5e

4.,

,9

w

Date:5/612021



Figure 8. No Achen Ski Trails

No Achen
XC-Ski Trail
(Tank Trails)

(9.2 Km/s.9 Mi.)

Legend

.... Snsmbile Thll

XC Sll Tiil

|,-rxr ac.€s! Road

O Difil.ult-2.7 Km, 1.7 Mt.

G Intermdhh - 3.7 Km, 2.3 Ml.

El Pailrns

arc rated Easy unl6 dhcNlsc symbolhd.
Trall dlstances shom are in kilorcbrs

tall provlded and malntelned by the
Altldn Cdnty Land Oepartftnt

MN Skl Pass Rqulred

conbct
Alt(in County L.nd 218-927-734

acld@.o.altkln.fin.us
M.co.aftkin.mn.us

Trall locabd approx. 1.5 ml. Rstfbm
HwY. 169 & HwY 2!0 lnhBedbn, soufr

on 422nd Pl .7 ml. totail access road on left.

.+" ffi
Sru
IflSS

T6ll aca6s courEsy of pdvah property oMe6.
Plcase sby on d.sign.trd tralls and 6pect

pilvate prqerty.

0 0.13 0.25 0.5
Tralls rulnbln.d uslng local

Grant ln Ald funding.
qraphic diplat pur@s onlf,
mistus or haduradE ha:.in.ontrind



Figure 9. LLCC Ski Trails

IONG LAKE
CONSERVATION
CENTER 5K
XC.SKI TRAIL

(5 km,/3.1 mi.)

Legend

XC Sh Tail

- 

county Road

r--. PrivatcRad

L_l LLcc Boundary

@ 2w927-1364

Tail prcvidd ad mahblnd byrl'€
fthtr CMily bnd epadnotrt.

Cry of P.lisd€ on &unv Road 88, (438th Ln.),
il ton{ bk€ Corwry.uon ftntu

'+"
TtllrcflFAr
\fNtGo[\

SKT
IflS

MN Stl PasRqutd.
All uails dre r.td Eaq unks othedr ndf,at€d.

A ail dlsn6arelnKlbmdeB



Figure 10. Vispo Ski Trails

Vispo XC Ski Trail
& Sledding Hill

3.7 Km (2.3 Mr.)

Legend
XC Ski Trall

ll cu*rno

E prdEtr@

! suaarns Hu

Trdll prcvdsi aid iiEltultql by tlE
mkn comtyLaM Depafrmnt,

flN Skl Pa$ Not Requlred

Aftkjn County hnd @ 2le 927 7364
*ld@co.altkn,m,6
M.m,altldn.mn.s

Please ghy on deslgnahd tralls and €spet
pdvate prcFrty.

T6ll b bcated apprcx. 1.75 mi. noni of clen
on Hq 47, €t m 29&fi St 1.6 ml.lo lmst

.+"
o 0.25 0.5

0 0.13 0,25

l4ap preFred Afrkin 6unty lorghphic dlsphy purpes ont.
Altkln Couilty n$urn6 no



Figure 11. Aitkin County Campgrounds

"lncobvrn Cnn:pground

*'tt.'o I

T

o t

rh.
*

n*

und Fnr"lt

:--{\ -8
:

*

*

sl
{li

o

Airkin

Aitkin County Campgrounds
linake R.iver Car rpgruund



Comments received for the "Recreation Plan - Second Generation 2O2L-2O32" review. Aprrl L2,2O2L, Long Lake Conservation Center

ACLD Response

Grammar and spelling have been corrected

ACLD helped develop the enforcement plan. Under action steps
it should read "with enforcement plan and education...

The word "enforcement" has been deleted on page 13 and
wherever else it appeared with TrailAmbassadors.

The following paragraph was added on page 5. 'The Minnesota
Department of Natural Resources Volunteer Trail Ambassador
Program was established by the DNR Divisions of Enforcement,
Parks and Trails, and Forestry. The program exists to promote
safe, environmentally responsible operation of OHVs through
informational, educational contacts and monitoring efforts."
Thanks!

Much appreciated!

Three new cross-country trail maps have been added with
context to their location in the county and parking areas
mapped.

County Road 3 trail has been added to the map.

Let's hope so!

Thank you!

Commenter

Brian Napstad

Shamrock Township

Brian Napstad

Shamrock Township
Frank Turnock
Salo Township

Bob Lake

Spencer Township
Judy Blomberg
Spencer Township

Brian Napstad

Shamrock Township

Brian Napstad

Shamrock Township
Frank Turnock
Salo Township
Bob Marcum
Salo Township

Comment

Spelling and word choice errors:
p. 6 Remove'began"
p.7 Climate "for" should be "from"
p.9 "in to" change to into and add
"ing" to word adjoin

Q. Does the county land department
enforce the rules
p. 13 Trail ambassadors are not
enforcement

Nice job

Good details

Cross country Trail maps need a context
of where in the County these trails are

located. Maps should include parking

locations.
Highway 3 Trail is being constructed. Can

the trail be located on the map.
Well written and will help us get grants

Comprehensive and well put together

1of9



Comments received for the "Recreation Plan - Second Generation 2O2L-2032" review. April 12,2021,, Long Lake Conservation Center

The Mille Lacs Connector Trail is still in the works of trail
delineation. The risk of improper alignments could lead to legal
litigations and will be an amended page inserted into the
Recreation Plan when the trail layout has been solidified.
We will make sure this happens.

Edit has been made
Word choice has been corrected
Page 20 under "Waterway Trails", mention of signage by
Mississippi Headwater Board from Palisade to Aitkin
Campground. Page 19 reference guidance from Mississippi
Headwater Board 2019 Comprehensive Plan.

Word "timber" added before the word "sales". At the end of the
sentence, word "sales" substituted with words "any logging".

"lf unlawful, local law enforcement should be notified.
Anything else should be reported to the ACLD" was added to
the last bullet point on page 13.

The interest from multiple non-motorize recreation users comes
at the location of the "Twin River Springs" areas and would look
to utilize Forest road trails and previous logging operation roads
such as defined Skid roads or Logging roads. This area holds
favorable sand ridges and overlooks.

Brian Napstad
Shamrock Township

Bob Lake

Spencer Township
rpc

Walt Ford

Tim Terrill

Mark Jacobs

Mark Jacobs

Mark Jacobs

P16. lnclude a Mille Lacs Connector
Trail map

Maps to be updated in a living document

Use, "F instead of spelling it out
P.7 change "for" to "ffom"
ln reviewing the document, the plan does
a good job of identifying the Miss. River

as a trail for day use. Maybe there could
be some mention about future signage as

I have already signed from Palisade to
Aitkin Campground. Also, I don't know if
this is the appropriate document, but
some mention of following the MHB 2019
Comprehensive Plan when establishing
trails and campgrounds.
Pg L0 - "sales" might need to be clarified
for the average person. Timber harvesting
permit? lt may have been in the original
report and missed!
Pg 15 - define the mechanism for citizen
reporting?

PgLT - Cornish Ridgeback Trail- where is

it (personal curiosity)?

2of9



Comments received for the "Recreation Plan - Second Generation 2O2I-2O32" review. April12,2O2t, Long Lake Conservation Center

Overall trail mileage is 1-3, but trails are in multiple locations -
Snake River Campground, Jacobson Campground, Chipper Road,
Vispo, etc.
Thanks!

County hired an Economic Development Coordinator and that
individual will be promoting Aitkin County's recreation
resources. For 202L, there will be ATV ads in two separate
publications.

County hired an Economic Development Coordinator. We are
hoping the individual in that position will explore the lack of
lodging and food establishments along the trail.

At this time, no further contact is not made. Question would be
what is the purpose ofthe continued contact? Feedback about
their experience or something else?
We could not agree more, phrase "Promoting recreation
resource in Aitkin County as "Family Friendly" will be addressed,
where appropriate, in future advertising campaigns" on page L6.

The new LLCC Manager will be working on branding and
marketing campaigns for all potential users of LLCC.

This is always the intent before the construction of new trails are
to be established. Construction of new trails usually has to meet
a certain criterion that would provide an economic impact or
diversification to a local economically stressed community within
Aitkin County or surrounding community
Noted, something ACLD strives for. We understand more is not
always better and that people want quality trails. We hope this
Plan helps directs that.
We will reach out to the snowmobile club regarding the request.

The following has been added to page 7. "The Land

Department has 983.8 acres of developed County parks.

Mark Jacobs

Mark Jacobs

Anne Marcotte

Jim Berg

Jessica Perrine

Jessica Perrine

Jessica Perrine

Galen Tveit

Galen Tveit

Galen Tveit

DJT

Pg 19 - L3 miles non-motorized trail, how
many trails? They are typically shorter
length by design

Nice work ACLD staff!
What will happen to promotion of Aitkin
County's recreational resources without
an economic development coordinator.
ln Past Ross Wagner would do advertising
Get more lodging in recreational areas if
possible, need private enterprise to help
develop budget lodging and food and
beverage esta blishments
ls there continuing contact with local

school children after they come to LLCC

for their initial session

To get more people using the trails, you
need parents to introduce their children
to them
Have kids and parents continue to use

LLCC routinely throughout the year

Before money is spent on building new
trails, should do maintenance on ATV trail
system that is already in place.

People want high quality interconnected
trails more than they want more miles of
trails
Need trails marked where they cross lakes

like they have in Crow Wing County
Add total acres of parkland as well as

total amount of acres in developed parks.

3of9



Comments received for the "Recreation Plan - Second Generation 2OZL-2O32" review. April 12, 2O2L, Long Lake Conservation Center

Long Lake Conservation Center is the largest with 760 acres
Vispo is the second largest with 141 acres. Jacobson
Campground encompasses 47 acres. Snake River
Campground is 25 acres in size. Aitkin Campground and
Berglund Park are the smallest totaling 5.6 acres and 5.2
acres respectively".

All great ideas however developing specific activities/classes is

beyond the scope of this Recreation Plan. Community Education
and LLCC would be better situated to address this. We will let
them know ofthe request.

Excellent idea however we are somewhat limited to trail
development on County tax-forfeited lands. This would be
something to take up with the City of Aitkin.
This would best be addressed through LLCC and although the
Second-Generation Plan does not specify future goals or
accomplishments for LLCC, it remains a priority for the County
and County Board. Despite the closure in 2O2O-2021 due to
COVID, LLCC currently has a new manager whose job it is to
promote and market LLCC as best as possible. With fiscal
responsibility in mind, the new manager will be developing
operational plans for moving forward now that the Center is

open again.

Birding trails have been established in the County however,
developing specific activities/classes for bird ing, wild life tracking,

Jessica Perrine

Jessica Perrine

Jessica Perrine

Jessica Perrine

Use the community connection program
to offer natural and environmental
learning activities to youth in our area -
this would level the economic hurdle for
many children of low income families and
provide exposure to an idea of
community stewardship - example is bird
watching, mushroom hunting, animal
track identification are all things that can
happen close to home along park river
banks and in fields that don't require a big
cost.

Develop walking trails along a scenic
route through or around town to
promote activity outside.
For summer camps, consider day camps
where no overnights are planned to avoid
covid restrictions and risk.

Develop birding activities at different age

levels and provide initial resources to

4of9



Comments received for the "Recreation Plan - Second Generation 2O2L-2O32" review. April 1-2, 2O2L, Long Lake Conservation Center

or management is beyond the scope of this plan. We will reach
out to LLCC and Community Ed regarding this.
This already exists through the Soil and Water Conservation
District. Kyle Fredrickson is the forester on staff who, for a fee,
works with private landowners to develop management plans

that address landowner goals including woods and wetlands.
There is no acre limit for this service.
Changes have been made

Changes have been made

Paragraph on this has been added to the bottom of page L3

MHB and Waterway Trails mentioned on page 19 & 20.
Specifically reference the river signage initiative. Planning river
events like 'Paddle Your Glass Off" is beyond the scope of this
plan.

This has been added to page I l. "The Axtell Technical
Riding Area was developed and completed in 2016. Located
off the North Soo Line Trail less than three miles northwest
of McGregor, Axtell offers a variety of obstacles for ATV

Jessica Perrine

Anne Marcotte

Anne Marcotte

Anne Marcotte

Anne Marcotte

Anne Marcotte

start a club for assistance to county in

wildlife tracking or management.

Develop a fee for service program to
direct small land-plot owners in healthy
management of woods, waterways and
native plant management to promote
biodiversity.
When listing out committee members, I

would appreciate having Commissioner
included by my and Brian names, other
members should be identified by which
district they represent and/or entity.
List of Commissioners, I would appreciate
being identified as vice- chair.
I see no mention of the trail of regional
significance distinction we received a few
years back. lt should be discussed as to
why and how this is a valuable
accreditation. Should it be used to gain
funding for trail maintenance?
No reference to Mississippi Headwaters
Board and the river signage enabling user

to clearly identify distance to
landings. Expansion of signage. lnclude
scheduled river events: Bet your glasses- |

believe this is the name- coming up this
spring. Should we be expanding planned

river events? Should we be expanding our
relationship with MHB?

The ATV Park in McGregor should be

identified as a successful expansion to our
trails.

5of9



Comments received forthe "Recreation Plan-Second Generation 2O2I-2O32" review. April 12,2O2I,Longlake Conservation Center

and OHM riders of all skill level including a hill climbs, mud
pits, log crawls, and rock crawls just to name a few".

Thank You!

Correction has been made

Thanks - much appreciated !

lnformation on invasive species has been added to pages 7 and
8.

lnformation on invasive species identification guides for Trail
Ambassadors and how to get them has been added to page 8.

Thank you!

Thank you, we have tried to foster great working relationships
with all stakeholders and will continue to.

The mile marker project has been started and will be completed
this summer. We also expect progress on the Mille Lacs

Connector Trail this summer. Trail tread conversion is

mentioned on page 1-6.

Anne Marcotte
Randy Quale

Walt Ford

Walt Ford

Walt Ford

DNR Parks & Trails

DNR Parks & Trails

DNR Parks & Trails

Great Job

Under ACLD Staff, Dan Haasken is GIS

Coordinator. Add David Wolfe's position

Wellwritten plan

Lack of any acknowledgement of the
threat that ATVs pose for the introduction
of invasive terrestrial plant species. There
needs to be some sort of plan to contend
with that realistic possibility, especially
important because the plan talks about
Aitkin County's abundant natural
resources and the need to be sensitive to
the environment.
Aitkin County Land Department Staff and

the Trail Ambassadors should provide
training in identifying invasive species.

While I suspect the ACLD staff are already
trained in this, I suspect the Trail
Ambassadors are not.

Accomplishments were accurately described
on pages 8-13

As described on pages IO-I1-, we agree that
the working relationship between ACLD, DNR,

clubs and contractors is cohesive

As referred to on page 16: o ACLD is being

awarded 2021 GIA funding to produce and
install mile markers (emergency markers)
along the entire Northwoods ATV trail
system.

6of9



Comments received for the "Recreation Plan - Second Generation 2O2L-2O32" review. April 12,2O2t, Long Lake Conservation Center

That is correct, we did not identify any action items for
snowmobile trails in this update however, ACLD will continue to
work with local clubs and partners to ensure we have safe and
enjoyable trails to ride in Aitkin County.

1. Very good information to know, thank you !

2. We have been in contact with the individual regarding
potential campsites along the river and understand it will
take extensive DNR review.

3. The Mississippi Headwaters Board has been an invaluable
partner as well as DNR Parks & Trails. We look forward
to future collaborations.

Snowmobiling and OHM have been added for both the North
and South Soo Line.

DNR Parks & Trails

DNR Parks & Trails

DNR Parks & Trails

o We are aware of and helping assess the
East Mille Lacs AW Trail development
project.
o ATV trail tread conversions are an ongoing
statewide topic of discussion.

Snowmobile trails are not mentioned in the
"second generation plan", maybe because
there are no proposed actions. ACLD

continues to be a successful partner in
managing GIA snowmobile trails by being
responsive to trail conditions and reroute
needs, and continuously assessing and
communicating ways to improve the system
Pages 12, 77,L8- ACLD has approached us

with three proposals:

1. Develop additional Public Water Accesses

on ACLD property consistent with DNR

permitting requirements and guidelines. DNR

Parks and Trails can offer assistance installing
boat ramps if resources are available.
2. Develop water campsites on the Mississippi
River between Grand Rapids and Aitkin. A
private citizen, who identified 23 potential
campsites on state-owned land between river
miles 113L and L143, proposed this. This
proposalwill require extensive DNR review.
3. Enhanced Mississippi River signage (noted
as "continuation of day use segments" on
page L7). This is led by Mississippi
Headwaters Board and supported by ACLD.

DNR Parks and Trails has approved water trail
signs for various locations on state-owned
land along the river. DNR crews install the
signage.

Page 20:

7 of 9



Comments received for the "Recreation Plan - Second Generation 2021-2032" review. April 12, 2O2t, Long Lake Conservation Center

The Division of Ecological and Water Resources governs the state's management of public waters, wetlands, threatened and endangered species and
invasive species. Any development of trails must meet these permitting requirements. Trails can act as a way to spread terrestrial invasive species. Trail
planning and maintenance can be a means to spread the word about managing and mitigating invasive species.

lnfo on the CLST has been added on page 23

We appreciate the collaboration and will work with the Division
of Wildlife should we have any planned activities on land
administered by the Division of Wildlife.

Absolutely, the feedback we received has been great!

Thanks!

DNR Parks & Trails

DNR Fish & Wildlife

Patty Thielen DNR Forestry

DNR

Correction: North Soo Line and South Soo

Line are both also open to OHM and
snowmobiles
There was no reference to the one-mile
paved segment of the Cuyuna Lakes State
Trail (CLST)that was developed in the city of
Aitkin. The CLST is authorized from Brainerd
to Aitkin as a dual treadway. (Statute and
Map added at end of this letter)
The Division of Fish and Wildlife also
reviewed the document. Wildlife area staff
work with Aitkin County Land Department on
trails, and routinely collaborate on
maintenance where possible, including
ongoing conversations about linking hunter-
walking trails. However, any activities on
state lands administered by the Division of
Wildlife must be consistent with state rules.
Thanks for the opportunity to comment on
this plan.

DNR appreciates the county's commitment to
recreation management, starting with your
first plan published in 1941. Some of the
reviewers remembered how Aitkin County led

the state in promoting forest stewardship.

8of9



Comments received for the "Recreation Plan - Second Generation 202!-2032" review. April 12, 2O2L, Long Lake Conservation Center.

The Division of Enforcement provides for safe use of public recreational facilities, including assistance in emergency management. DNR Conservation
Officers have the responsibility to help locate and stabilize anyone requiring attention. As a first responder, Conservation Officers inform Emergency
Management Services of the resources required by the incident. The inclusion of the landing zones for helicopters in the plan supports that work.
The Division of Forestry manages most of the state owned lands in Aitkin County. Any county work on, state administered forestry lands will require DNR
review, and consideration of DNR activities, as well as state rules. Some state administered lands are designated school trust lands, which are managed to
raise revenue for public education. A lease may be required for crossing state forest lands.

The Division of Lands and Minerals administers leases to cross or use state lands, Lands and Minerals also issues leases for mineral exploration. Trails
proposing to cross DNR administered state lands (including school trust lands) require review by DNR's regional review process. Proposals to cross state
lands will also require review of funding requirements, including state bonding, federal grants; and grants in aid (GlA). Aitkin County has existing state
metallic minerals leases and there is a high potential for other state nonferrous metallic minerals. Therefore, the state must protect the ability to issue
leases for mineral exploration.
The Division of Parks and Trails manages public water accesses, state trails, state parks and recreation areas. The division also administers the state's grant
in aid (GlA) program for several types of trails. Area Parks and Trails staff reviewed the Aitkin County Comprehensive Recreational Trail plan.

Cuyuna Lakes Trail Statute and Map
85.015 STATE TRAILS.

Subd. 24. Cuyuna Lakes Trail , Crow Wing and Aitkin Counties. (a) The trail alignments shall originate in Crow Wing County at the Paul Bunyan Trail in the
city of Baxter and shall extend in an east-northeasterly direction to the city of Riverton, Crow Wing County, where they shall connect to the Sagamore
Mine segment of the Cuyuna Country State Recreation Area. The trail alignments shall then continue in a northeasterly direction, generally along and
using former railroad rights-of-way insofar as practical, to connect with the main body of the Cuyuna Country State Recreation Area, the communities of
lronton and Crosby in Crow Wing County, and the Croft Mine Historical Park. The trail alignments shall then continue in an east-northeasterly direction,
generally along and using former railroad rights-of-way insofar as practical, to the city of Cuyuna in Crow Wing County, and then continue east to the city
of Aitkin, Aitkin County, and there terminate.
(b) The trail shall be developed as a multiuse, multiseasonal, dual treadway trail
1mi. Segment of CLST Developed in 2011 in partnership with Aitkin Co.

9of9



TK N
Aitkin Gounty Board of Commissioners

Agenda Request Form

Requested Meeting Date: May 25,2021
Title of ltem: Committee Reports

Agenda ltem #

OUNTY

-Esr 

1857

V REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested by: County Business

Committee Freq Schedule Current Board Representatives
Association of MN Counties (AMC)

Environment & Natural Resources Policy
General Government
Health & Human Services
lndian Affairs Task Force
Public Safety Committee
Transpodation Policv

Commissioner Anne Marcotte
Commissioner Don Niemi
HHS Director Cynthia Bennett
Comm issioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Brian Napstad

Aitkin Airport Commission Monthlv 1st WednesdaV Wedel
Aquatic lnvasive Species (AlS) Monthlv 3ro Thursdav Wedel and Napstad
Aitkin County CARE Board Monthlv 3rd Tuesdav Westerlund
Aitkin County Community Corrections Advisorv Quarterly Varies Wedel and Marcotte
Aitkin Countv Water Planninq Task Force Bi-monthlv 3'd Wednesdav Wedel
Aitkin Economic Development Administration Quarterlv 3rd Thursday Wedel
Arrowhead Counties Association 8 or 9x vearlv 3rd Wednesdav Niemi and Westerlund
Arrowhead Economic Opportunitv Aqencv Bi-monthlv 3ro Wednesdav Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
Arrowhead Reqional Develooment Council Quarterlv 3'd Thursdav Niemi, Alt. Westerlund
ATV Committee Monthlv Napstad and Westerlund
Biq Sandv Lake Manaqement Plan Monthlv 2nd Wednesdav Napstad, Alt. Marcotte
Budqet Committee Most months 1 

st Tuesdav Marcotte and Napstad
Development Achievement Center Monthtv 3'o or 4rn Thurs. Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
East Central Regional Library Board Monthly 2nd Mondav Niemi, Alt. Napstad
Economic Development Monthly 1st Wednesdav Napstad and Niemi
Emerqencv Manaqement As needed Wedel
Environmental Assessment Worksheet As needed Marcotte and Napstad
Extension 4x vear Mondav Marcotte, Alt. Westerlund
Facil ities/Tech noloqy As needed Wedel and Westerlund
H&HS Advisory (Liaison) Monthlv except Julv 1"t Wednesdav Westerlund and Wedel
Historical Societv (Liaison) Monthlv 4rh Wednesdav Wedel
HRA Monthlv 4th Wednesdav Westerlund
lnvestment As needed All Commissioners
Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Odd Months 4tn Mondav Napstad and Land Cmr Courtemanche
Lakes and Pines Monthlv 3rd Mondav Niemi, Alt. Marcotte
Law Library Quarterly Set by Judoe Marcotte, Alt. Nremr

r m Monthly Last Wednesday Napstad
Mille Lacs Fisheries lnput Group 6-1 0x year Westerlund
Mille Lacs Watershed 1 Ux year 3'u Monday Westerlund, Alt. Niemi

rS Monthly 4trr l-riday Marcotte, Alt. Napstad
MN Rural Caucus ux year vanes Niemi, Alt. Westerlund

ra rces 8-'l0x year 2nd Monclay Marcotte and Napstad
As called Nremr

Northeast MN ATP Quarterly Varies Napstad and tngtneer welle, Ntemt Alt.
Northeast MN ECB 5-6x year 4'n Thursday Napstad, Alt. Sheriff
Northeast Waste Advisory Committee Quarterly z'ru Monday Napstad, Alt. Westerlund

Monthly 1 "' Thursday Marcotte, Alt. Napstad
ordrnance As needed Napstad and Marcotte
Personneli lnsurance As needed 2'- luesclay Westerlund and Wedel

tsston Monthly 3'" Monday Marcotte, Alt. Westerlund
um Quarterly westerlund, Alt. Ntemt

Snake River Watershed Monthly 4th Mondav Napstad, Alt. Niemi
Snake River 1W1 P Policv Naostad, Alt. Niemi
Sobriety Court Bi-Monthlv 3rd Thursdav Wedel
Solid Waste Advisorv As needed Napstad and Westerlund
Toward Zero Deaths Monthlv 2no Wednesdav Wedel
Tri-County Community Health Services Quarterly &

as needed
2nd Thursday Westerlund

10


	2A - 5-25-21 Agenda.pdf
	2B - 5-11-21 Minutes.pdf
	2C - EFT.pdf
	2D - Commissioners Vouchers 05252021.pdf
	2E - Auditor's Voucher 05252021.pdf
	2F - Auditor's Sales Tax and  Diesel Tax April 2021 05252021.pdf
	2G - Auditor's R&B.pdf
	2H - Manual Elan paid 4-29-21 Allocated 05252021.pdf
	2I - manual Stale Dated Moneygram, Account Closed Check 05252021.pdf
	2J - Manual Mtg Reg and Deed Tax April 2021 05252021.pdf
	2K - Manual Camping Refund 05252021.pdf
	2L - Manual FSA Claims 05252021.pdf
	2M - Manual Returned Payments Account Closed, Stop Payments 05252021.pdf
	2N - Manual Electronic Chargeback 05252021.pdf
	2O - Manual Stop Payment 05252021.pdf
	2P - Manual Camping Refunds2 05252021.pdf
	2Q - Manual FSA Claims2 05252021.pdf
	2R - Sign MOU for ACTISMA 05252021.pdf
	2S - LG220 Application for Exempt Permit - Lawler Area Community Club 05252021.pdf
	2T - Application for Grant in Aid Funds for Snowmobile and Ski Trails 05252021.pdf
	2U - Application to Repurchase Tax-Forfeited Property 05252021.pdf
	2V - Search & Rescue Donation - Idun Township 05252021.pdf
	2W - Search & Rescue Donation - Seavey Township 05252021.pdf
	3A - Upper Mississippi & Kettle 1W1P 05252021.pdf
	4A - Award Contract No. 20219 05252021.pdf
	5A - GAP Acres Plat Approval.pdf
	6A - CDBG Coronavirus Public Hearing Grant Application 05252021.pdf
	7A - Meet Dave McMillan, Manager of LLCC 05252021.pdf
	8A - Updated Recreation Plan 05252021.pdf
	10 - Committee Reports 05252021.pdf



